AITKIN

~—9COUNTY

est 1857 ——— |

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
What: Aitkin County Board Agenda

When: November 14, 2023

Where: Government Center Board Room
The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call:

Phone: 1-415-655-0001 Access Code: 2552 744 8229 Meeting Password: 7282

9:00 a.m.
1) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Approval of the Agenda
9:00 a.m.

D) Citizens Public Comment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when
there is a large number of speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board
generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in those give minutes but will take the information and finds answers if
that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in
character assassination at a public board meeting. Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment
period should notify the County Administrators office at 218-927-727 option 7 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before
the meeting.

2) Consent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the
County Board at least two days prior to the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this

Agenda and considered under separate motion.
A) Correspondence File-
October 25, 2023 - November 14, 2023
B) Approve County Board Minutes-
October 24, 2023
C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
EFT report through 11-06-2023
D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
R&B 10-20-2023
E) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 10-12-2023
F) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 10-27-2023
G) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Permit - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Chapter
H) Adopt Resolution-
Donation - Sentence to Serve - Aitkin Lions Club
1) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
School Advances 10-23-2023
J) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Property Tax Overpayments 10-31-2023
K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 10-26-2023
L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 10-31-2023
M) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants - Est MNCare Tax, HHS

N) Approve-
Appointment of Community Corrections Advisory Board members
0) Adopt Resolution-
License to Sell Off Sale Liquor - McGregor Spirits LLC
P) Adopt Resolution-
License to Sell Tobacco Products - McGregor Spirits LLC
Q) Approve-
2024 Newspaper Bid Specifications
R) Approve-
Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant
S) Adopt Resolution-
License to Sell Tobacco Products - Petry's Bait Mille Lacs Inc.
T) Adopt Resolution-
Sponsorship Resolution for City of Aitkin LRIP Project
U) Approve-
Fire Protection Contract - Town of Ball Bluff
V) Approve-
Fire Protection Contract with City of Palisade
W) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 11-09-2023
X) Approve-
Extension Committee Members
Y) Approve-
2023 Audit Agreement



9:05 a.m.

3) Dennis Thompson — Land Commissioner
A) Approve American Peat Technology amendments to peat leases
9:10 a.m.
4) Mike Dangers — County Assessor
A) Approve Individual Disaster Abatement and Credit - Parcel 29-1-469400
9:20 a.m.
5) Mark Jeffers — Economic Development Coordinator

A) Approve Revitalization Grant: Award funding
B) Approve Childcare Acceleration Grant: Award funding
C) Approve Motion for letter of support - East Central Energy Broadband Project
D) Approve Motion for letter of support - Mille Lacs Energy Broadband Project
E) Approve Request Public Hearing - Housing Trust Fund Ordinance
F) Economic Development Q3 Impact Report - Discussion Only
10:10 a.m.
6) Bobbie Danielson — Human Resources Director
A) Approve Remote/Alternative Work Site Policy
B) Approve Personnel Policy Updates
10:20 a.m.
7) Jessica Seibert — County Administrator
A) 2024 Budget Discussion - Discussion Only
B) Administrator Updates
10:35 a.m.
8) Andrew Carlstrom — Environmental Services Director
A) Approve Wealthwood RV Resort Expansion EAW
B) Greater MN Recycling Grant - Recyclops Rural Curbside Recycling - Discussion Only
10:55 a.m.
9) Board of Commissioners
A) Committee Reports
ADJOURN



| TKIN

J=XCOUNT

EsT 1857 —— |

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

October 24, 2023 9:00 a.m.

Government Center Board Room

Regular Session Minutes

1.B
1.C

1.D
1E

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.

Attendea Name Title

Status

J. Mark Wedel District #1 Present

Laurie Westerlund District #2 Absent

Travis Leiviska District #3 Present

Bret Sample District #4 Present

Michael Kearney District #5 Present

Jessica Seibert County Administrator Present

April Kellerman Administrative Assistant Present

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to: Approve the agenda.

RESULT: APPROVED (4 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample
SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska

Health & Human Services (see separate HHS Agenda)

Citizens Public Comment by:

The Board recognized County Auditor Kirk Peysar for 35 years of service.
CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to: Approve the Consent Agenda.

RESULT: APPROVED (4 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample
SECONDER: Commissicner Michael Kearney

A) Correspondence File-
October 11, 2023 - October 24, 2023
B) Approve County Board Minutes-
October 10, 2023
C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
| Total| $1,220,768.48 |
D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Sales/Use & Diesel Tax, September 2023

General|$216.18 LLCC|$56.39 Trust|$4.44

Parks

$354.53

R&B[$649.93

Total

$1,281.47

E) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 9-28-2023

General|$4,853.35 Trust|$162.84 LLCC|$270.00

Opioid

$16.03

HHS|$1,794.10

Total

$7,096.32

F) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 10-13-2023

General

$276,974.82

Reserves

$52,060.00

R&B

$59,456.88

HHS

$30,224.43

LLCC

$13,562.66

Parks

$21,853.77

COVID

$48,045.80

Opioid

$393.59

State

$7,323.50

Trust

$6,736.44

Forest

$2,792.06

Total

$519,423.95




G) Approve Auditor Vouchers-

R&B 10-13-2023

| R&B|$57,345.00 | | | |  Total|  $57,345.00
H) Adopt Resolution-

Donation - Aitkin County Jail - CRMC

1) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

R&B Fee

[ RaB[$25.00 | [ | | Total| $25.00 |
J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-

Manual Warrants 10-12-2023

General[$1,568.39 State[$101,369.85 Taxes|$505.00 LLCC|$169.45
Parks [$45.00 Total $103,657.69
K) Approve-
Century Link Utility Easement
L) Approve-
Equipment Purchase - Pickup Truck Chassis w/flatbed
Regular Agenda
3A Bobbie Danielson — Human Resources Director
Motion to:
Approve 2024-2026 LELS Supervisory Agreement
RESULT: APPROVED (4 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Michaei Kearney
SECONDER: Commissioner Bret Sample
4A Janet Smude - District Manager Aitkin County SWCD
Motion to:
Adopt Resolution - Mississippi River Brainerd 1W1P
RESULT: APPROVED (4 TO0)
MOVER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska
SECONDER: Commissioner Bret Sampie
5A Dennis Thompson — Land Commissioner
Motion to:
Approve Private Sale of Tax Forfeited Land to Phillip Gerber
RESULT: APPROVED (4 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Michael Kearney
SECONDER: Commissioner Bret Sample
5B Dennis Thompson — Land Commissioner
Motion to:
Approve Private Sale of Tax Forfeited Land to Charles & Mary Ann Wark
RESULT: APPROVED (4 TO 0}
MOVER: | Commissioner Bret Sample
SECONDER; Commissioner Travis Leiviska
BA Mark Jeffers — Economic Development Coordinator
Moticn to:
Approve Senior Developer Agreement INH
RESULT: APPROVED (4 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska
SECONDER: Commissioner Michael Kearney
6B Mark Jeffers — Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:
Approve Workforce Developer Agreement INH
RESULT: APPROVED (4 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Michael Kearney

SECONDER: Commissioner Brat Sample




7A

7B

7C

8A

8B

8C

9A

John Welle — County Engineer

Motion to:

Adopt Resolution - Sponsorship Resolution Shamrock Township LRIP Project
RESULT: APPROVED (4 TO 0)

MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample

SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska

John Welle — County Engineer
Informational Only
2023 Highway Contract Summary - Discussion Only

RESULT: INFORMATIONAL ONLY
MOVER:

SECONDER:

John Welle — County Engineer

Motion to:

Approve 2024 Highway Contract Schedule
RESULT: APPROVED (4 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample
SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska

Jessica Seibert — County Administrator
Informational Only

3rd Quarter Budget Review

RESULT: INFORMATIONAL ONLY
MOVER:

SECONDER:

Jessica Seibert — County Administrator
Informational Only
Administrator Updates

GE workout mesting, Strategic planning dates, Department Heads meeting, Staff onboarding, Sandberg
rememberance, MACA Regional call

Jessica Seibert — County Administrator

Motion to:

Approve Strategic planning workshop

RESULT: APPROVED (4 TO 0)

MOVER: Commissioner Michae! Kearney
SECONDER: Commissioner Bret Sample

Board of Commissioners
Informational Only
Committee Reports

Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency, Arrowhead Counties Assaciation, Aitkin County Association of
Townshipd, Snake River 1W1P, Arrowhead Regional Development Commission, Mississippi Brainerd 1W1P,
Towards Zero Deaths, Aitkin Economic Development Administration

Motioﬁ to Adjourﬁ
Motion made at 11:39 a.m.

MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample
SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Next Meeting: Tuesday, November 14, 2023

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair Jessica Seibert
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner County Administrator




204 First Street NW Phone: 800-328-3744/218-927-7200

K I AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
UNTY Aitkin, MN 56431 Fax: 218-927-7210

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BOARD
October 24, 2023
H&HS Board Minutes

Attendance

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 24" day of October 2023, at 9:01 a.m. as
the Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board with the following members present. Board
Chair, Commissioner J. Mark Wedel, Commissioners Travis Leiviska, Bret Sample and Michael
Kearney. County Administrator Jessica Seibert, Administrative Assistant April Kellerman, Health
& Human Services Director Sarah Pratt, and Administrative Assistant Paula Arimborgo. Others
present included: H&HS Supervisors Carli Goble, Jessi Goble & Erin Melz; Hannah Colby
H&HS Public Health, Lon Nicko City of Aitkin, ACHHS Advisory Committee member
representative Lynette Maas, Jeanne Schram Aitkin Age, and other public guests. Joining via
WebEXx: Mark Jeffers, AC Economic Development.

1.A Approval of the Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the October 24, 2023 Health & Human Services
agenda.

1.B Approval of the September 26, 2023 Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Leiviska, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve September 26, 2023 Health & Human Services
minutes.

1.C Approval of Bills

Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Leiviska and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the bills.

1.D Approval of 2024-2025 DHS Service Agreement

Motion by Commissioner Leiviska, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the 2024-2025 DHS Service Agreement (County and
Tribal Nation MFIP Biennial Service Agreement with DHS). This agreement allows Aitkin County
to receive the consolidated funding needed to administer the family cash assistance programs.

2 A Director Updates

Sarah Pratt, H&HS Director updated the board on the following:
e Healthcare renewals — approaching the midpoint for renewals which is also the heaviest
months due to MNCare & MNSure open enroliments time & cost of living adjustments for
Social Security.
o An ever-changing process with new strategies monthly

“This institution is an equal opportunity provider.”




o Processes have become more complex
o There has been an increase of walk-ins, phone calls and correspondence due to
these changes
o Support for modernization of systems for healthcare is vital
o H&HS is losing a financial worker to DHS
o MNCHOICES Revision 2.0
o DHS Guidelines
= Phase 1 (7/1/23-9/30/23) 10% of users in system
= Phase 2 (10/1/23-11/30/23) 30% of users in system
= Phase 3 (12/1/23-2/29/24) 100% of users in system
o Aitkin County Status
= Phase 1 - All profiles entered into the 2.0 system, 7 staff plus 1
supervisor in 2.0
= Phase 2 — All users (11 staff) will be in the system by 11/1/23, starting to
accept COL and CDCS cases
= Phase 3 - All users in 2.0 by 11/1/23 and all users completing 100% of
cases in 2.0 by 1/1/24
o Challenges
= Multiple work arounds as not all aspects work accurately
= DHS delays in responding to questions asked and support needed
o Positives
= Assessment is more efficient and flow is more natural
= Support Plan is detailed and different but once learned, easy to use
e Public Health Flu & COVID Clinics
o We have 24 |ocations to include 3 school districts
o Clinics run October 10" — November 17™
o Offering the Moderna COVID vaccination for ages 12+ (have ordered 300 doses
so far)

3.A 3" Quarter 2023 Fiscal Report

Carli Goble, H&HS Fiscal Supervisor, presented to the board the 3™ Quarter 2023 Fiscal Report
to include:

Revenues by Department
Revenues by Category
Expenditures by Department
Expenditures by Category
Fund Balance

Budget Summary

4 A City of Aitkin Demonstration Project Overview

Hannah Colby, H&HS Public Health and Lon Nicko, City of Aitkin Interim Street Commissioner,
presented to the board the City of Aitkin Demonstration Project Overview to include:

e About the Project
e Adjustments to Demonstration Project
e 37 Comments received




Aitkin Transportation Study

Pros of the Demonstration Project

Cons of the Demonstration Project

Next Steps — 2030 projected start date on draft concept by MNDOT

e @ o o

5.A Committee Updates

The Board discussed the CARE Board, Lakes & Pines, ARDC/AAAA, H&HS Advisory
Committee and AEOA.

Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 9:56 a.m.

Next Meeting — November 28, 2023




I Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 2C

’%‘C 0 N TY Requested Meeting Date: 11/142023 Agenda ltem #

€57 1857 e
Title of Item: EFT Report

D REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: I:I Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA I:I Approve/Deny Motion g Discussion ltem
Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*

I:I INFORMATION ONLY I:] *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Lori Grams County Treasurer
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of Issue:

EFT Report thru 11/6/2023

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Financial Impact

Is there a cost associated with this request? D Yes D No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes D No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru November 6, 2023 Board Meeting November 14, 2023

Abstract Number Date Amount Reason
21859 10/12/23 $9,191.92 Manual Abstract
21860 10/20/23 $541,912.88 Auditor Abstract
21861 10/20/23 $674,291.27 Payroll Abstract
21862 10/20/23 $1,936.64 Auditor Abstract
21863 10/24/23 $14,470.62 Commissioner Abstract
21864 10/24/23 $1,601,405.24 Auditor Abstract
21865 10/27/23 $112,730.76 Commissioner Abstract
21867 10/27/23 $1,701.74 Auditor Abstract
21868 10/26/23 $10,722.13 Manual Abstract
21869 10/26/23 $815,953.71 Manual Abstract
21873 10/31/23 $2,695.74 Manual Abstract
21874 10/31/23 $162.59 Manual Abstract
21875 11/3/23 $852,953.60 Payroll Abstract
21876 11/3/23 $7,204.40 Auditor Abstract

$4,647,333.24

S:Board Report:2023 EFT Board Report Thru Date

S0

Voids/No ACH
21866
21870
21871
21872
21877



WLB1
10/18/23 2:21PM

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Page Break By:

1

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

aman
INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 1



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO U nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
101823 2:21PM Audit List for Board  AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
3 Road & Bridge Page 2
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
307 DEPT R&B Capital Infrastructure
9911 KGM CONTRACTORS INC
03-307-000-0000-6262 528,004.88 CONT 20231 PMT 5 CONT 20231 PMT 5 Contract Payments N
9911 KGM CONTRACTORS INC 528,004.88 1 Transactions
9457 Marvin Tretter, Inc
03-307-000-0000-6262 13,908.00 CONT 20228 PMT 6 CONT 20228 PMT 6 Contract Payments N
9457 Marvin Tretter, Inc 13,908.00 1 Transactions
307 DEPT Total: 541,912.88 R&B Capital Infrastructure 2 Vendors 2 Transactions
3 Fund Total: 541,912.88 Road & Bridge 2 Transactions
Final Total: 541,912.88 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/18/23

2:21PM

Recap by Fund

INTEGRATED

Altki n CO u nty FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board ~ AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Fund AMOUNT Name
3 541,912.88 Road & Bridge
All Funds 541,912.88 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3



wiet Aitkin County ey =

|
10/25/23 11:58AM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
1  General Fund Page 2
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099

No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
18 01-200-003-0000-6241 25.00 JEN O PORTALS TRNG 014354 Registration Fee N
3 01-090-000-0000-6268 200.00 PROSECUTION TRNG - MESA 032503 Staff Training, Development N
27 01-110-000-0000-6335 81.13 GAS FOR TRUCK 04935 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
26 01-110-000-0000-6570 86.47 GAS FOR EQUIPMENT 04935 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
19 01-200-000-0000-6205 9.00 EVIDENCE TO BCA 23001789 087378 Postage N
10 01-053-000-0000-6360 191.00 RACARIE SOFTWARE/APPLICANT STA 180110 Services, Labor, Contracts N

10/01/2023 11/01/2023
17 01-040-000-0000-6335 36.51 MACATFO TRAINING / BRAINERD 310941 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
21 01-391-000-0000-6332 142.39 HOLIDAY INN ALEXANDRIA 37805 Hotel / Motel Lodging N
8 01-122-000-0000-6405 133.24 SAFETY VESTS 42998000 Office, Film, & Field Supplies N
9 01-391-000-0000-6405 33.30 SAFETY VESTS 42998000 Office, Film, & Field Supplies N
20 01-200-000-0000-5840 63.60 TRAINING - MEAL 451493 Misc Receipts N
29 01-043-000-0000-6332 441.48 HOTEL STAY FOR TRAINING 566879 Hotel / Motel Lodging N
28 01-053-000-0000-6268 50.00 MPELRA ESST TRAINING 6044 Staff Training, Development N
1 01-049-000-0000-6332 330.42 HOTEL MNCITLA CONFEREENCE 68168 Hotel / Motel Lodging N
22 01-391-000-0000-6268 350.00- SSTS TRAINING - CANCELLED 759675 Staff Training, Development N
24 01-110-000-0000-6422 508.20 WAX STRIPPER 903064720 Janitorial Supplies N
25 01-110-000-0000-6422 689.70 FLOOR WAX 903066064 Janitorial Supplies N
6 01-392-000-0000-6405 304.99 THERMO SCIENTIFIC PROBE B002112 Office, Film, & Field Supplies N
7 01-122-000-0000-6360 15.99 MONTHLY ZOOM CONTRACT INV220078864 Services, Labor, Contracts N
09/22/2023 10/21/2023
2 01-090-000-0000-6240 274.00 MN LAWYER REGISTRATION RAKOTZ LAWYERO000287919 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N
01-043-000-0000-6332 335.01 CRAGUN'S STAY FOR CONFERENCE LT09272023 Hotel / Motel Lodging N

5 01-043-000-0000-6339 12.18 KFC LUNCH DURING FALL CONF. LT09272023 Meals (Overnight) N
23 01-110-000-0000-6360 505.63 TRIP CHARGE,1HR DIAGNOSTICS MCIT REIMB. Services, Labor, Contracts N
14 01-100-000-0000-6332 143.49 HOTEL-WCI USER GROUP SEPTEMBER 2023 Hotel / Motel Lodging N
30 01-043-000-0000-6332 819.58 HOTEL FOR TRAINING SP092123 Hotel / Motel Lodging N

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH) 5,082.31 25 Transactions
1 Fund Total: 5,082.31 General Fund 1 Vendors 25 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



I I INTEGRATED
WLB1 Altkl n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/25/23 11:58AM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
10 Trust Page 3
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
16 10-923-000-0000-6268 102.60 TOM AND RYAN FOREST BIRD CONFE 2407 Staff Training, Development N
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH) 102.60 1 Transactions
10 Fund Total: 102.60 Trust 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



I I INTEGRATED
WLB1 Altkl n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/25/23 11:58AM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
19 Long Lake Conservation Cer Page 4
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
13 19-521-000-0000-6230 202.80 HOMESCHOOL FACEBOOK 4715110303635416 Printing, Publishing & Adv N
11 19-524-000-0000-6590 950.00 GARN EQUIPMENT 4715110303635416 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
12 19-524-000-0000-6590 293.58 GARN EQUIPMENT 4715110303635416 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH) 1,446.38 3 Transactions
19 Fund Total: 1,446.38 Long Lake Conservation Center 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



I I INTEGRATED
WLB1 Altkl n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/25/23 11:58AM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
21 Parks Page 5
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
15 21-520-000-0000-6523 1,029.03 VISPO MORTAR FOLLOW PLATE CAUL  0340699-IN Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH) 1,029.03 1 Transactions
21 Fund Total: 1,029.03 Parks 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
Final Total: 7,660.32 4 Vendors 30 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



I I INTEGRATED
WLB1 Altkl n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/25/23 11:59AM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
5 Health & Human Services Page 2
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
1 05-430-700-4800-6241 20.00 DEMENTIA CONF 2023 (SN) Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N
09/19/2023 09/19/2023
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH) 20.00 1 Transactions
5 Fund Total: 20.00 Health & Human Services 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



I I INTEGRATED
WLB1 Altkl n CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/25/23 L1:59AM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
25 Opioid Settlement Page 3
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
2 25-000-000-0000-6435 7.49 OPIOID SETTLEMENT--SUPPLIES Public Health Program Related Supplies N
10/03/2023 10/03/2023
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH) 7.49 1 Transactions
25 Fund Total: 7.49 Opioid Settlement 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
Final Total: 27.49 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



5

WLB1
10/25/23 11:59AM
Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

7 05-400-410-0413-6339
4 05-400-440-0410-6241
11 05-400-440-0410-6332
5 05-420-600-4800-6241
12 05-420-600-4800-6332
8 05-420-600-4800-6339
10 05-420-640-4800-6332
6 05-430-700-4800-6241
13 05-430-700-4800-6332
9 05-430-700-4800-6339
14 05-430-700-4800-6810
1 05-400-440-0410-6268
2 05-420-600-4800-6268
3 05-430-700-4800-6268

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
5 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Amount

6.82
62.09
60.61
146.36
142.88

16.07
432.96
235.06
229.47

25.80
126.00

2.80

6.60
10.59

1,504.11
1,504.11

1,504.11

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Warrant Description
Service Dates

ADMIN-MACSSA MTG MEALS (SP)
09/26/2023 09/28/2023
ADMIN-MACSSA MTG LODGING (SP)
09/26/2023 09/28/2023
ACCTG -MFSRC CONF LODGING
10/04/2023 10/04/2023
ADMIN-MACSSA MTG LODGING (SP)
09/26/2023 09/28/2023
ACCTG -MFSRC CONF LODGING
10/04/2023 10/04/2023
ADMIN-MACSSA MTG MEALS (SP)
09/26/2023 09/28/2023
CS-MFSRC CONF LODGING
10/04/2023 10/04/2023
ADMIN-MACSSA MTG LODGING (SP)
09/26/2023 09/28/2023
ACCTG -MFSRC CONF LODGING
10/04/2023 10/04/2023
ADMIN-MACSSA MTG MEALS (SP)
09/26/2023 09/28/2023
ADULT MH-FLEX STORAGE UNIT
10/02/2023 10/02/2023
ADM-STRENGTH ASSESS TRAIN (PA)
09/29/2023 09/29/2023
ADM-STRENGTH ASSESS TRAIN (PA)
09/29/2023 09/29/2023
ADM-STRENGTH ASSESS TRAIN (PA)
09/29/2023 09/29/2023

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

14 Transactions

Health & Human Services

1 Vendors

Page 2
Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
Meals (Overnight) N
Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N
Hotel/Lodging N
Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N
Hotel/Lodging N
Meals (Overnight) N
Hotel/Lodging N
Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N
Hotel/Lodging N
Meals (Overnight) N
Mh Init - Flex (418) N
104665 Staff Training, Development N
1046653244839 Staff Training, Development N
1046653244839 Staff Training, Development N
1 Vendors 14 Transactions

14 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1 Aitkin County TR

10/25/23 11:58AM

Audit List for Board ~MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS Page 6

Recap by Fund Fund AMOUNT Name
1 5,082.31 General Fund
10 102.60 Trust
19 1,446.38 Long Lake Conservation Center
21 1,029.03 Parks
All Funds 7,660.32 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/25/23 11:59AM

Recap by Fund Fund

Aitkin County FINANCIAL JYSTEMS

Audit List for Board ~MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

5
25

All Funds

AMOUNT Name
20.00 Health & Human Services
7.49 Opioid Settlement
27.49 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4



WLB1 Aitkin County TR

10/25/23 11:59AM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS Page 3

Recap by Fund Fund AMOUNT Name
5 1,504.11 Health & Human Services
All Funds 1,504.11 Total Approved by,

TOTAL Elan paid 10/12/2023 = $9,191.92

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23 2:40PM

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Page Break By:

1

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

2
INTEGRATED I

FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 1



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 2
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
1 DEPT Commissioners
86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01-001-000-0000-6230 96.00 SEPT. 12, '23 SYNOPSIS PRINT 1344858 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
86222 Aitkin Independent Age 96.00 1 Transactions

15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)
01-001-000-0000-6220 192.52 COMMISSIONERS MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N
15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 192.52 1 Transactions

10121 Leiviska/Travis

01-001-000-0000-6330 662.86 TRAVEL REIMBUR. - LEIVISKA 10102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N
07/10/2023 09/21/2023
10121 Leiviska/Travis 662.86 1 Transactions

10930 Tidholm Productions
01-001-000-0000-6405 76.25 COMMISSIONER NAME BADGES (3) 3400 5224 Office Supplies Y
10930 Tidholm Productions 76.25 1 Transactions

10895 Westerlund/Laurie Ann

01-001-000-0000-6330 564.61 TRAVEL REIMBUR. - WESTERLUND 10102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N
09/06/2023 10/02/2023
10895 Westerlund/Laurie Ann 564.61 1 Transactions
1 DEPT Total: 1,592.24 Commissioners 5 Vendors 5 Transactions
40 DEPT Auditor
3165 MDRA
01-040-021-0000-6240 360.00 2024 MDRA DUES DEPUTY #83 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N
3165 MDRA 360.00 1 Transactions

86290 Mn Counties Information Systems
01-040-000-0000-6266 1,997.00 2023 OPEB SHARE 2453 Data Processing/Computer Services N
86290 Mn Counties Information Systems 1,997.00 1 Transactions

86235 The Office Shop Inc

01-040-021-0000-6405 71.93 LASER TONER 1133198-0 Office Supplies N
01-040-021-0000-6405 716.13 TONER (3) 1133198-1 Office Supplies N
86235 The Office Shop Inc 788.06 2 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM P .
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
1 General Fund Page 3
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
40 DEPT Total: 3,145.06 Auditor 3 Vendors 4 Transactions
42 DEPT Treasurer
11603 Girard's Business Solutions,Inc.
01-042-000-0000-6405 49.99 ROLLER KIT FOR CANON IMAGING M 948 Office Supplies N
11603 Girard's Business Solutions,Inc. 49.99 1 Transactions
42 DEPT Total: 49.99 Treasurer 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
43 DEPT Assessor
10452 AT&T Mobility
01-043-000-0000-6220 317.27 TABLET BILLS 287298660812 Telephone N
10452 AT&T Mobility 317.27 1 Transactions

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01-043-000-0000-6405 13.99 LEGAL PADS & BINDERS 1133287-0 Office Supplies N
86235 The Office Shop Inc 13.99 1 Transactions

13934 The Tire Barn
01-043-000-0000-6302 274.95 NEW BATTERY 2012 FORD PICKUP 69753 Vehicle Maintenance N
13934 The Tire Barn 274.95 1 Transactions

9934 WEX BANK - Assessors

01-043-000-0000-6335 740.59 FUEL FROM 9/7 TO 10/5/23 92426069 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
09/07/2023 10/05/2023
9934 WEX BANK - Assessors 740.59 1 Transactions
43 DEPT Total: 1,346.80 Assessor 4 Vendors 4 Transactions
44 DEPT Central Services
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
01-044-000-0000-6342 248.78 OCT. '23 COPIER/PRINTER RENTAL 31412903 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc 248.78 1 Transactions

3336 Office Of MN. IT Services
01-044-000-0000-6266 1,338.65 MNIT WAN SEPT 2023 DV23090311 Data Processing/Computer Services N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 4
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
3336 Office Of MN. IT Services 1,338.65 1 Transactions

13722 Quadient Finance USA, Inc.

01-044-048-0000-6205 3,500.00 POSTAGE 31215653 Postage N
13722 Quadient Finance USA, Inc. 3,500.00 1 Transactions
44 DEPT Total: 5,087.43 Central Services 3 Vendors 3 Transactions
45 DEPT Motor Pool
13725 Beartooth True Value
01-045-000-0000-6480 28.99 BRUSH FOR WASHING CARS A139935 Car Equipment N
13725 Beartooth True Value 28.99 1 Transactions

13934 The Tire Barn

01-045-000-0000-6302 65.37 LUBE, OIL, FILTER 69849 Vehicle Maintenance N
01-045-000-0000-6302 80.04 LUBE,OIL,FILTER,TIRE ROTATE 69890 Vehicle Maintenance N
13934 The Tire Barn 145.41 2 Transactions
45 DEPT Total: 174.40 Motor Pool 2 Vendors 3 Transactions
49 DEPT Information Technologies
10452 AT&T Mobility
01-049-000-0000-6220 49.66 SEPT IT CELL PHONE 287322433519 Telephone N
10452 AT&T Mobility 49.66 1 Transactions

5398 CDW Government, Inc

01-049-000-0000-6283 4,608.00 RSA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE MH65774 Programming, Services, Contracts N
5398 CDW Government, Inc 4,608.00 1 Transactions
5893 CTC
01-049-000-0000-6283 155.00 OCTOBER GUEST INTERNET 21276311 Programming, Services, Contracts N
10/12/2023 11/11/2023
5893 CTC 155.00 1 Transactions

86290 Mn Counties Information Systems
01-049-000-0000-6283 2,385.00 CTYHOSTLV2 2464 Programming, Services, Contracts N
01-049-000-0000-6283 1,709.00 CTYHOSTMNT 2464 Programming, Services, Contracts N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO U nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM . .
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
1 General Fund Page 5
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
86290 Mn Counties Information Systems 4,094.00 2 Transactions
49 DEPT Total: 8,906.66 Information Technologies 4 Vendors 5 Transactions
52 DEPT Administration
9561 Amazon Business
01-052-000-0000-6405 76.02 FILE FOLDER TABS FOR CABINET 19W4-3P4P-QWIM Office Supplies N
01-052-000-0000-6405 78.58 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1PQ9-FYDM-TFH4 Office Supplies N
9561 Amazon Business 154.60 2 Transactions

248 Association of Mn Counties

01-052-000-0000-6268 175.00 MACA-MCHRMA FALL CONF. JESSICA 65941 & 65948 Staff Training, Development N
10/04/2023 10/06/2023
248 Association of Mn Counties 175.00 1 Transactions

15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)
01-052-000-0000-6220 49.66 ADMIN MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N
15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.66 1 Transactions

86235 The Office Shop Inc

01-052-000-0000-6405 40.72 1/3 CUT FILE FOLERS STRONG TAB 1133092-0 Office Supplies N
86235 The Office Shop Inc 40.72 1 Transactions
52 DEPT Total: 419.98 Administration 4 Vendors 5 Transactions
53 DEPT Human Resources
86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01-053-000-0000-6230 10.22 INVOICE 963407 483646 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
09/02/2023 09/02/2023
01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOICE 964140 483646 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
09/06/2023 09/09/2023
01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOICE 965044 483646 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
09/13/2023 09/16/2023
01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOIC 965970 483646 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
09/20/2023 09/23/2023
01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOICE 966865 483646 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
09/27/2023 09/30/2023

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23

2:40PM

1 General Fund

Vendor
No.
86222

9561
9561

248

248

10629

10629
11590
11590

9894

9894

By,

Name pt
Account/Formula Accr
Aitkin Independent Age

Amazon Business
01-053-000-0000-6405
Amazon Business

Association of Mn Counties
01-053-000-0000-6241

Association of Mn Counties

Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research
01-053-000-0000-6360

Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research
Safetyhub Inc
01-053-000-0000-6360

Safetyhub Inc

Vault Health
01-053-000-0000-6360

Vault Health

53 DEPT Total:

90 DEPT
783

783

3251

3251

5970

Canon Financial Services, Inc
01-090-000-0000-6342

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Mn Attorney Generals Office
01-090-030-0000-6269

Mn Attorney Generals Office

Pine County Sheriff's Office

Amount
132.82

56.97
56.97

200.00

200.00

273.33

273.33

995.00
995.00

61.16

61.16

1,719.28

358.10

358.10

194.40

194.40

Aitkin County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 6
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
5 Transactions
BADGE SUPPLIES- HOLDERS&CLIPS 1PQ9-FYDM-TFH4 Office Supplies N
1 Transactions
MACA-MCHRMA FALL CONF. BOBBIE 65941 & 65948 Registration Fee N
10/04/2023 10/06/2023
1 Transactions
DEPUTY TESTING - 8 CANDIDATES 144642 Services, Labor, Contracts N
08/28/2023 09/08/2023
1 Transactions
SAFETYHUB ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 70657 Services, Labor, Contracts N
1 Transactions
DOT DRUG SCREEN FLOO Services, Labor, Contracts 6
09/06/2023 09/06/2023
1 Transactions
Human Resources 6 Vendors 10 Transactions
Attorney
COPIER CONTRACT CHARGE 31412911 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
1 Transactions
REIM TRAVEL EXP 01CR22611 762963 Murder Trial N

07/01/2023 09/30/2023
1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 7
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
01-090-000-0000-6264 75.00  SUBPOENA SERVICE 01JV2392 IN202301531 Sheriff Services N
5970 Pine County Sheriff's Office 75.00 1 Transactions

11949 Swanson/Sondra

01-090-000-0000-6264 15.00 REIMBURSEMENT CERT COPY 10/10/23 Sheriff Services N
11949 Swanson/Sondra 15.00 1 Transactions
90 DEPT Total: 642.50 Attorney 4 Vendors 4 Transactions
100 DEPT Recorder
10452 AT&T Mobility
01-100-000-0000-6220 49.66 RECORDER CELL PHONE 287323078605 Telephone N
10452 AT&T Mobility 49.66 1 Transactions
100 DEPT Total: 49.66 Recorder 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
110 DEPT Courthouse Maintenance
86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01-110-000-0000-6230 100.00 AD FOR SNOWPLOWING 1342202 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
09/20/2023 09/27/2023
86222 Aitkin Independent Age 100.00 1 Transactions

9561 Amazon Business

01-110-000-0000-6415 38.97 BULBS - WINDOW SQUEEGEE 1QMQ-3CG1-TDDT Operational Supplies N
01-110-000-0000-6415 26.59 WINDOW TINT 1WJ7-D13C-TGRM Operational Supplies N
9561 Amazon Business 65.56 2 Transactions

15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)
01-110-000-0000-6220 49.66 MAINT MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N
15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.66 1 Transactions

88628 Dalco Enterprises
01-110-000-0000-6422 179.56 GLOVES, JUG HOLDER 4147692 Janitorial Supplies N
88628 Dalco Enterprises 179.56 1 Transactions
2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

01-110-000-0000-6415 20.97 WHITE PAINT 13004 Operational Supplies N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

WLB1 Aitkin County

10/23/23 2:40PM P .
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
1 General Fund Page 8
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank 20.97 1 Transactions
12709 K & N Electric LLC
01-110-000-0000-6415 5,664.99 LLCC DISCONNECTS -ENERGY 2735-MCIT REIMB Operational Supplies Y
12709 K & N Electric LLC 5,664.99 1 Transactions
13934 The Tire Barn
01-110-000-0000-6415 204.97 NEW TIRE, MAINTENANCE TRUCK 69507 Operational Supplies N
13934 The Tire Barn 204.97 1 Transactions
110 DEPT Total: 6,285.71 Courthouse Maintenance 7 Vendors 8 Transactions
120 DEPT Veterans Service
10452 AT&T Mobility
01-120-000-0000-6220 99.32 FIRSTNET SEPTEMBER 287298585696 Telephone N
08/26/2023 09/25/2023
10452 AT&T Mobility 99.32 1 Transactions
10981 Bakken/Glen A.J.
01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 GLEN SEPTEMBER 092023 Per Diem
09/20/2023 09/20/2023
10981 Bakken/Glen A.J. 50.00 1 Transactions
10677 Olsen/Gerald D
01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 GERRY SEPTEMBER 092723 Per Diem
09/27/2023 09/27/2023
10677 Olsen/Gerald D 50.00 1 Transactions
3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc
01-120-000-0000-6230 125.00 V PRESS SEPTEMBER 47544 Printing, Publishing & Adv
09/19/2023 09/19/2023
01-120-000-0000-6230 125.00 V PRESS OCT 47680 Printing, Publishing & Adv
10/10/2023 10/10/2023
3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc 250.00 2 Transactions
9933 WEX BANK - Veteran Services
01-120-000-0000-6335 200.96 FLEET SEPT 92426041 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges
09/08/2023 10/07/2023

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 9
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
9933 WEX BANK - Veteran Services 200.96 1 Transactions

9255 Witt/Warren

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 WARREN SEPTEMBER 091423 Per Diem Y
09/14/2023 09/14/2023
9255 Witt/Warren 50.00 1 Transactions
120 DEPT Total: 700.28 Veterans Service 6 Vendors 7 Transactions
122 DEPT Planning & Zoning
15239 AT&T Mobility (P&Z)
01-122-000-0000-6220 223.15 MONTHLY CELLULAR CHARGES 287301120814 Telephone N
08/26/2023 09/25/2023
15239 AT&T Mobility (P&2) 223.15 1 Transactions

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

01-122-000-0000-6342 219.42 MONTHLY COPIER CONTRACT 31412912 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc 219.42 1 Transactions

15142 Christensen/Charles

01-122-000-0000-6278 100.00 PC MEETING 101723 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
01-122-038-0000-6330 108.73 PC MILEAGE 101723 BOA/PC Mileage Y
15142 Christensen/Charles 208.73 2 Transactions

999999000 Cook/William
01-122-000-0000-6820 200.00 APP#2023-000924 REFUND 51457 Refunds & Reimbursements N
999999000 Cook/William 200.00 1 Transactions

11990 Lange/David

01-122-000-0000-6278 100.00 PC MEETING 101723 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
01-122-038-0000-6330 123.80 PC MILEAGE 101723 BOA/PC Mileage N
11990 Lange/David 223.80 2 Transactions

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01-122-000-0000-6335 370.52 MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES AITCOZOS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
09/01/2023 09/30/2023
4010 Rasley Oil Company 370.52 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1

10/23/23

1

122

123

123

200

2:40PM
General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01-122-000-0000-6405
86235 The Office Shop Inc

10895 Westerlund/Laurie Ann
01-122-000-0000-6278
01-122-038-0000-6330

10895 Westerlund/Laurie Ann

DEPT Total:

DEPT

Accr

3987 Ramsey County Medical Examiner

01-123-000-0000-6260

3987 Ramsey County Medical Examiner

DEPT Total:

DEPT

7628 Al's Welding & Sandblasting

01-200-000-0000-6360

7628 Al's Welding & Sandblasting

9561 Amazon Business
01-200-000-0000-6405
01-200-000-0000-6460
01-200-000-0000-6405
01-200-000-0000-6405

9561 Amazon Business

9926 AT&T (VCET)
01-200-200-0000-6265
9926 AT&T (VCET)

9203 AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)
01-200-000-0000-6220
01-200-200-0000-6260
01-200-200-0000-6265

Amount

47.97
47.97

30.00
158.51
188.51

1,682.10

1,549.00
1,549.00

1,549.00

926.96
926.96

56.90
47.90
128.99
44.16
277.95

675.00
675.00

2,118.61
89.26
1,257.16

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Warrant Description
Service Dates

KEYS FOR FILE CABINETS

1 Transactions

PC ONSITE (3)
PC MILEAGE

2 Transactions

Planning & Zoning

Coroner

P.R. AUTOPSY

1 Transactions

Coroner

Enforcement

TRAINING PIPES

1 Transactions

POCKET FOLDERS; HIGHLIGHTERS
NOISE CANCELLING EARPLUGS
SECURITY- WIRELESS HEADSET
BATTERIES

4 Transactions

TRACKING ORDER - FILE CODE 375

1 Transactions

DEPUTY CELL & SQUAD PC
CI PHONES
VCET PHONE & HOT SPOT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 10
Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
11333480 Office, Film, & Field Supplies N
101723 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem N
101723 BOA/PC Mileage N
8 Vendors 11 Transactions
MEDEX-035073 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N
1 Vendors 1 Transactions
10791 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
19L4-JPTC-NM7X Office Supplies N
1CTL-6HKL-PG6F Deputy Supplies N
1LY9-G1JQ-XF9D Office Supplies N
1P61-H6PD-Q63T Office Supplies N
481856 Programs N
287297906116 Telephone N
287297906116 Cl Funds N
287297906116 Programs N



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 11
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
9203 AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 3,465.03 3 Transactions

612 BCA Training
01-200-200-0000-6268 450.00 BASIC UNDERCOVER OPERATIONS (L 31657 Training, Development N
612 BCA Training 450.00 1 Transactions

788 Bureau of Crim. Apprehension
01-200-000-0000-6360 1,560.00 BCA_CJDN ACCESS FEE 00000761653 Services, Labor, Contracts N
07/01/2023 06/30/2024
788 Bureau of Crim. Apprehension 1,560.00 1 Transactions

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
01-200-000-0000-6342 170.74 ADMIN COPIER LEASE 31412907 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc 170.74 1 Transactions

1775 Galls LLC
01-200-000-0000-6180 84.48 #226 FORMAL PANTS 025742124 Clothing Allowance N
1775 Galls LLC 84.48 1 Transactions

252 Lynn Peavey Company
01-200-000-0000-6405 138.52 EVIDENCE BOXES -KNIVES 404546 Office Supplies N
252 Lynn Peavey Company 138.52 1 Transactions

9825 McGregor Print Pros, LLC
01-200-000-0000-6180 1,594.00 DEPUTY SHIRTS 3145 Clothing Allowance Y
9825 McGregor Print Pros, LLC 1,594.00 1 Transactions

12553 MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER
01-200-000-0000-6302 1,238.70 #207 OIL CHANGE, TIRES 25067 Vehicle Maintenance N
12553 MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER 1,238.70 1 Transactions

13934 The Tire Barn

01-200-000-0000-6302 70.68 #204 OIL CHANGE 69732 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 56.68 #223 OIL CHANGE 69811 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 370.92 #226 BRAKES 69839 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 60.00 #OLD 224- BATTERY 69851 Vehicle Maintenance N
13934 The Tire Barn 558.28 4 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23 2:40PM
1 General Fund
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

200

202

202

204

204

252

9302 WEX Bank
01-200-000-0000-6335
9302 WEX Bank

9932 WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department
01-200-000-0000-6335
9932 WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department

10270 Winkle/Dalton
01-200-000-0000-6180
10270 Winkle/Dalton

DEPT Total:

DEPT
9203 AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)
01-202-000-0000-6220
9203 AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

9302 WEX Bank
01-202-000-0000-6335
9302 WEX Bank

DEPT Total:

DEPT
9302 WEX Bank
01-204-000-0000-6335
9302 WEX Bank

DEPT Total:

DEPT

10165 Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.
01-252-000-0000-6262

10165 Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.

9203 AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

Amount

7,607.68
7,607.68

113.94
113.94

185.95
185.95

19,047.23

87.89
87.89

510.45
510.45

598.34

179.32
179.32

179.32

525.00
525.00

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

DEPUTY GAS
1 Transactions

#221 GAS
1 Transactions

#214 REIMBURSE BOOT PURCHASE

1 Transactions

Enforcement

Boat & Water
#208 CELL & SQUAD PC

1 Transactions

B/W GAS
1 Transactions

Boat & Water

ATV

B/W - ATV GAS
1 Transactions

ATV

Corrections

MENTAL HEALTH 9/29, 10/2, 10/3
1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 12
Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
92504750 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
92400825 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
10052023 Clothing Allowance Y
15 Vendors 23 Transactions
287297906116 Telephone N
92504750 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
2 Vendors 2 Transactions
92504750 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
1 Vendors 1 Transactions
134727 Contract Service or Medical Service 6



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 13
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
01-252-000-0000-6220 99.32 DISPATCH CELL, TRANSPORT CELL 287297906116 Telephone N
9203 AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 99.32 1 Transactions

88628 Dalco Enterprises
01-252-000-0000-6590 367.20 REPAIR JAIL DISHWASHER 4146844 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
88628 Dalco Enterprises 367.20 1 Transactions

1775 Galls LLC

01-252-000-0000-6180 81.85 #321 PANTS 025702128 Clothing Allowance N

01-252-000-0000-6180 64.95 CUFF KEYS 025755587 Clothing Allowance N

01-252-000-0000-6180 81.86 #321 PANTS 025814245 Clothing Allowance N
1775 Galls LLC 228.66 3 Transactions

14559 Goodin Company
01-252-000-0000-6605 4,550.35 JAIL POST 2 -SINKS & STRAINERS 6644915-00 Building & Structure Related Expenditure N
14559 Goodin Company 4,550.35 1 Transactions

15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

01-252-000-0000-6430 2,068.55 INMATE RX 30 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N
01-252-000-0000-6430 642.86 INMATE MEDS 684 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N
15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin 2,711.41 2 Transactions

4812 JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

01-252-000-0000-6101 6,972.00 EE OCT HEALTH INSURANCE 202310 Salaries-Full Time N
01-252-000-0000-6150 25,935.00 ER OCT HEALTH INSURANCE 202310 Health Insurance-Employer N
4812 JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund 32,907.00 2 Transactions

10147 Medline Industries, LP
01-252-000-0000-6430 351.13 SPECIMEN CONTAINERS; LICE RX 2288007732 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6
10147 Medline Industries, LP 351.13 1 Transactions

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea
01-252-000-0000-6254 331.86 SHELTER/TOWER 345401501 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 331.86 1 Transactions

9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service

01-252-000-0000-6262 1,919.00 AM B TRANSP 9/27 - M.M.F. AK2309090:1 Contract Service or Medical Service N
01-252-000-0000-6262 1,919.00 AMB TRANSP - 10/2/23 J.0. AK2310008:1 Contract Service or Medical Service N
01-252-000-0000-6262 1,919.00 AMB TRANSP 9/30 - A.M.D. (K.) BR23090724:1 Contract Service or Medical Service N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM .
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 14
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service 5,757.00 3 Transactions

3789 Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

01-252-000-0000-6418 81.31 BREAD & BUNS 10002423278001 Groceries N
01-252-000-0000-6418 149.68 BREAD & BUNS 10002423285001 Groceries N
3789 Pan-0O-Gold Baking Company 230.99 2 Transactions

9808 Performance Foodservice

01-252-000-0000-6418 3,181.04 GROCERIES 762092 Groceries N
01-252-000-0000-6418 2,882.71 GROCERIES 771664 Groceries N
9808 Performance Foodservice 6,063.75 2 Transactions

9302 WEX Bank

01-252-000-0000-6335 60.98 TRANSPORT GAS 92504750 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
9302 WEX Bank 60.98 1 Transactions
252 DEPT Total: 54,184.65 Corrections 13 Vendors 21 Transactions
253 DEPT Sentence to Serve
9203 AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)
01-253-000-0000-6220 38.23 STS AIR CARD 287297906116 Telephone N
9203 AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 38.23 1 Transactions

13725 Beartooth True Value
01-253-000-0000-6464 26.99 MACHETE/SAW TOOL A140713 STS Supplies N
13725 Beartooth True Value 26.99 1 Transactions

4812 JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

01-253-000-0000-6101 332.00 EE OCT HEALTH INSURANCE 202310 Salaries-Full Time N
01-253-000-0000-6150 1,235.00 ER OCT HEALTH INSURANCE 202310 Health Insurance-Employer N
4812 JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund 1,567.00 2 Transactions
253 DEPT Total: 1,632.22 Sentence to Serve 3 Vendors 4 Transactions
257 DEPT Community Corrections
9561 Amazon Business
01-257-000-0000-6405 152.85 OFFICE SUPPLIES 13QW-TTIX-1G7P Office Supplies N
10/03/2023 10/05/2023

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 15
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
9561 Amazon Business 152.85 1 Transactions

14563 Anoka County Corrections

01-257-255-0000-6269 433.60 SEC DETENTION RX ONLY (GWG) 917-1000002-1 Juvenile Detention N
09/01/2023 09/30/2023
14563 Anoka County Corrections 433.60 1 Transactions

10265 AT&T Mobility (Community Correct)

01-257-000-0000-6215 108.94 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N
07/25/2023 09/25/2023

01-257-255-0000-6215 108.94 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N
07/25/2023 09/25/2023

01-257-257-0000-6215 544.65 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N
07/25/2023 09/25/2023

01-257-258-0000-6215 108.94 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N
07/25/2023 09/25/2023

10265 AT&T Mobility (Community Correct) 871.47 4 Transactions

788 Bureau of Crim. Apprehension

01-257-000-0000-6360 600.00 BCA CJDN ACCESS FEE (ANNUAL) 00000761840 Services, Labor, Contracts N
07/01/2023 06/30/2024
788 Bureau of Crim. Apprehension 600.00 1 Transactions

14666 Minnesota Corrections Association

01-257-000-0000-6240 252.00 MCA MEMBERSHIP (FULL DEPT) 2023-AITKIN COUN’ Membership/Dues/Association Fees N
10/11/2023 10/11/2023
14666 Minnesota Corrections Association 252.00 1 Transactions

4010 Rasley Oil Company

01-257-000-0000-6335 38.40 ADMIN FUEL AITCOPROS SEPT Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
09/01/2023 09/30/2023

01-257-255-0000-6335 63.12 JUVENILE AGENT FUEL AITCOPROS SEPT Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
09/01/2023 09/30/2023

01-257-257-0000-6335 33.39 ADULT AGENT FUEL AITCOPROS SEPT Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
09/01/2023 09/30/2023

01-257-258-0000-6335 47.52 SOBRIETY COURT AGENT FUEL AITCOPROS SEPT Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
09/01/2023 09/30/2023

4010 Rasley Oil Company 182.43 4 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23 2:40PM
1 General Fund
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc
01-257-267-0000-6274

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

257 DEPT Total:

280 DEPT
259 Arrowhead Region Emergency Mngmt Assn
01-280-000-0000-6240
259 Arrowhead Region Emergency Mngmt Assn
9302 WEX Bank
01-280-003-0000-6335
9302 WEX Bank

280 DEPT Total:

391  DEPT
15239 AT&T Mobility (P&Z)
01-391-000-0000-6220
15239 AT&T Mobility (P&2)

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01-391-000-0000-6335

4010 Rasley Oil Company

11507 Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc
01-391-060-0000-6360

11507 Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc

5056 Western Lake Superior Sanitary
01-391-000-0000-6360

Amount

256.51

256.51

2,748.86

85.00
85.00
60.38
60.38

145.38

44.63

44.63

32.56

32.56

14,220.86

14,220.86

1,994.70

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 16
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
DRUG TESTING LAB FEES 02239920239 Drug Testing Fee 6
09/01/2023 09/30/2023
1 Transactions
Community Corrections 7 Vendors 13 Transactions
Emergency Management
ARROWHEAD EMS ASSOC DUES 12294 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N
10/01/2023 09/30/2024
1 Transactions
#227 EM TRAINING GAS 92504750 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
1 Transactions
Emergency Management 2 Vendors 2 Transactions
Solid Waste
MONTHLY CELLULAR CHARGES 287301120814 Telephone N
08/26/2023 09/25/2023
1 Transactions
MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES AITCOZOS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
09/01/2023 09/30/2023
1 Transactions
MONTHLY RECYCLING CONTRACT 010762628088 Recycling Contract N
09/01/2023 09/30/2023
1 Transactions
SW REGIONAL PLAN 082123AT1SWFP2 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM oo
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
1 General Fund Page 17
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
5056 Western Lake Superior Sanitary 1,994.70 1 Transactions
391 DEPT Total: 16,292.75 Solid Waste 4 Vendors 4 Transactions
601 DEPT Extension
89471 Aitkin Co 4-H Council
01-601-551-0000-5840 680.00 PLAT BOOKS #759-776, #782 JULY-OCT 2023 4-H Plat Book Sales N
89471 Aitkin Co 4-H Council 680.00 1 Transactions
601 DEPT Total: 680.00 Extension 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
711 DEPT Economic Development
15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)
01-711-000-0000-6220 44.63 ECON DEV PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N
15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 44.63 1 Transactions
711 DEPT Total: 44.63 Economic Development 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
1 Fund Total: 128,904.47 General Fund 144 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM P '
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
2 Reserves Fund Page 18
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
44 DEPT Central Services
86235 The Office Shop Inc
02-044-251-0000-6268 73.90 FLIPCHART PAPER PAKS FOR WKSHP  1133268-0 Staff Training, Development N
02-044-251-0000-6268 177.50 SUPPLIES FOR REVIT. WORKSHOP 328757-0 Staff Training, Development N
86235 The Office Shop Inc 251.40 2 Transactions
44 DEPT Total: 251.40 Central Services 1 Vendors 2 Transactions
200 DEPT Enforcement
10268 Enterprise UAS, LLC
02-200-020-0000-6360 28,056.00 SAR DRONES 5000133655 Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve Expensé’
10268 Enterprise UAS, LLC 28,056.00 1 Transactions
200 DEPT Total: 28,056.00 Enforcement 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
2 Fund Total: 28,307.40 Reserves Fund 3 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

WLB1 Aitkin County

10/23/23 2:40PM Audit List for Board  COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

3  Road & Bridge Page 19

Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
301  DEPT R&B Administration
9561 Amazon Business
03-301-000-0000-6405 55.00  OFFICE SUPPLIES 13J4-HJIQX-3LJIR Office Supplies N
9561 Amazon Business 55.00 1 Transactions

9261 RTVision, Inc.

03-301-000-0000-6300 600.00 ONEOFFICE LICENSE INV483 Maintenance/Service Contracts N
9261 RTVision, Inc. 600.00 1 Transactions
301 DEPT Total: 655.00 R&B Administration 2 Vendors 2 Transactions
302 DEPT R&B Engineering/Construction
9139 BABCOCK/DAVID
03-302-000-0000-6181 153.00 BOOT REIMBURSEMENT THE FT PPL Safety Footwear Allowance N
9139 BABCOCK/DAVID 153.00 1 Transactions
302 DEPT Total: 153.00 R&B Engineering/Construction 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
303 DEPT R&B Highway Maintenance
195 Aitkin Tire Shop
03-303-000-0000-6590 560.00 TIRES 0-062708 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y
03-303-000-0000-6590 25.00 REPAIR LABOR 0-062708 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y
03-303-000-0000-6590 70.00 REPAIR LABOR 0-062769 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y
195 Aitkin Tire Shop 655.00 3 Transactions
7916 AT&T Mobility (R&B)
03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 PAUL'S IPAD SVC 287303768387 Telephone N
03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 MIKE LAPTOP SVC 287303768387 Telephone N
03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 CAROL LAPTOP SVC 287303768387 Telephone N
7916 AT&T Mobility (R&B) 114.69 3 Transactions
13725 Beartooth True Value
03-303-000-0000-6570 43.57 PROPANE FOR MASTIC A139801 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6417 16.99 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES A139918 Shop/Building Maintenance N
03-303-000-0000-6521 30.00 PROPANE FOR MASTIC A140254 Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6521 30.00 PROPANE FOR MASTIC B239213 Maintenance Supplies N
13725 Beartooth True Value 120.56 4 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM Lo
. Audit List for Board ' S
3 Road & Bridge COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 20
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
14887 Cintas Corporation
03-303-000-0000-6360 13.92 SHOP LAUNDRY 4170270079 Services, Labor, Contracts N
14887 Cintas Corporation 13.92 1 Transactions

9714 CONCRETE LIFTING SOLUTION

03-303-000-0000-6521 1,180.00 BRIDGE REPAIR 0-0425 Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6521 560.00 BRIDGE REPAIR 0-0425 Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6521 2,080.00 BRIDGE REPAIR 0-0425 Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6521 2,740.00 BRIDGE REPAIR 0-0425 Maintenance Supplies N
9714 CONCRETE LIFTING SOLUTION 6,560.00 4 Transactions
2763 Countryside Sanitation, LLC
03-303-000-0000-6255 117.00 OCT 23 MCGREGOR 4132 Garbage Y
03-303-000-0000-6255 81.90 OCT 23 PALISADE 4133 Garbage Y
2763 Countryside Sanitation, LLC 198.90 2 Transactions
5893 CTC
03-303-000-0000-6254 350.00 HIGH SPEED INTERNET 21282640 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
5893 CTC 350.00 1 Transactions
2089 Heartland Tire Inc
03-303-000-0000-6590 4,790.56 TIRES 15024485 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 79.36 REPAIR PARTS 15024485 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 192.00 REPAIR LABOR 15024485 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 1,054.34 TIRES 15024487 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
2089 Heartland Tire Inc 6,116.26 4 Transactions
7525 Hometown Bldg Supply
03-303-000-0000-6417 44.64 AITKIN SHOP 2308-088810 Shop/Building Maintenance N
03-303-000-0000-6417 90.75 PALISADE SHOP 2309-090577 Shop/Building Maintenance N
7525 Hometown Bldg Supply 135.39 2 Transactions
91187 Lake Country Power
03-303-000-0000-6254 100.73 SEPT 23 JACOBSON 1400073000 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 88.77 SEPT 23 SWATARA 140946401 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 60.00 SEPT 23 CSAH 6 143093502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
91187 Lake Country Power 249.50 3 Transactions

15300 MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM Lo
. Audit List for Board ' S
3 Road & Bridge udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 21
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
03-303-000-0000-6417 35.99 PALISADE SHOP A90330 Shop/Building Maintenance N
15300 MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE 35.99 1 Transactions

3100 McGregor Oil
03-303-000-0000-6570 2,985.74 JACOBSON DIESEL 0-14480 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
3100 McGregor Oil 2,985.74 1 Transactions

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.
03-303-000-0000-6590 250.87 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 9806473 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
12927 Midwest Machinery Co. 250.87 1 Transactions

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

03-303-000-0000-6254 140.53 POWER: PALISADE 185202601 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 68.60 169 & CSAH 3 192301001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 68.00 CSAH 5 273501502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 104.49 POWER: MCGREGOR 295300301 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 69.00 CSAH 8 300601202 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 68.00 CSAH 4 323200702 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 742.78 POWER: AITKIN 335200702 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 69.00 CSAH 17 336503101 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6101 76.46 169 & CSAH 28 396202201 Salaries-Full Time N
03-303-000-0000-6254 42.40 CSAH 12 400600001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 69.00 CSAH 12 465602302 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 69.00 CSAH 11 480900902 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 69.15 47 & CSAH 2 545110401 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 1,656.41 13 Transactions
13503 Minnesota Petroleum Service
03-303-000-0000-6417 826.00 MCGRATH SHOP 131767 Shop/Building Maintenance N
13503 Minnesota Petroleum Service 826.00 1 Transactions
3555 Newman Signs Inc
03-303-000-0000-6516 996.44 RESIDENTIAL E-911 SIGNS TRFINV050117 Signs & Posts N
3555 Newman Signs Inc 996.44 1 Transactions
15211 Quality Disposal Systems Inc
03-303-000-0000-6255 70.79 GARBAGE: MCGRATH ACCT 1652085 Garbage N

15211 Quality Disposal Systems Inc 70.79 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23 2:40PM
3 Road & Bridge
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

303

307

307

308

308

6097 Verizon Wireless
03-303-000-0000-6220
6097 Verizon Wireless

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9556 American Engineering Testing Inc
03-307-000-0000-6269

9556 American Engineering Testing Inc

7652 Erickson Engineering Co.
03-307-000-0000-6269
03-307-000-0000-6269

7652 Erickson Engineering Co.

10272 LEMIRE/MARK E
03-307-000-0000-6362
10272 LEMIRE/MARK E

10271 YEATS/CAROLE A
03-307-000-0000-6362
10271 YEATS/CAROLE A

DEPT Total:

DEPT

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc
03-308-000-0000-6610

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Amount

424.90
424.90

21,761.36

1,200.00
1,200.00

205.50
1,370.00
1,575.50

500.00
500.00

500.00
500.00

3,775.50

1,870.00
1,870.00

1,870.00

28,214.86

Aitkin County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 22
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name

DEPT CELL PHONES 9945823822 Telephone N
1 Transactions

R&B Highway Maintenance 18 Vendors 47 Transactions

R&B Capital Infrastructure

ASB/HAZ MAT SURVEY INV-152418 Professional Services N
1 Transactions

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16047 Professional Services Y

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16051 Professional Services Y
2 Transactions

PART OF LOT 4 ROW PARCEL 3 Right Of Way S
1 Transactions

PART OF LOT 5 S26T45R27 ROW PARCEL 1 Right Of Way N
1 Transactions

R&B Capital Infrastructure 4 Vendors 5 Transactions

R&B Equipment & Facilities

JOHN'S COMPUTER 16400 Equipment N

1 Transactions

R&B Equipment & Facilities 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Road & Bridge 56 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



INTEGRATED

WLB1 FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS

10/23/23

Aitkin County

2:40PM Audit List for Board  COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

5 Health & Human Services Page 23
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
400 DEPT Public Health Department
86222 Aitkin Independent Age
05-400-400-0402-6360 53.96 AITKIN AGE VAX CLINIC SCHEDULE 96 Services, Labor, Contracts
10/08/2023 10/08/2023
05-400-400-0402-6360 53.95 COVID VAX GRANT-CLINIC SCHEDUL 968959 Services, Labor, Contracts
10/15/2023 10/15/2023
86222 Aitkin Independent Age 107.91 2 Transactions
9608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
05-400-440-0410-6405 21.99 PH-WEBCAM (SDS) 1KKJ-CN4C-1R6J Office Supplies
10/16/2023 10/16/2023
05-400-440-0410-6405 5.37 AGENCY-POST IT NOTES 1VLM-1XKW-16XN Office Supplies
10/17/2023 10/17/2023
05-400-440-0410-6405 2.10 AGENCY-WIRELESS MOUSE 1XG9-G7RK-DXVY Office Supplies
10/06/2023 10/06/2023
9608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 29.46 3 Transactions
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
05-400-440-0410-6342 38.75 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 31412906 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
05-400-440-0410-6342 25.20 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 31412909 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
05-400-440-0410-6342 288.36 PH COPIER CONTRACT 31412910 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc 352.31 3 Transactions
9590 FFF Enterprises
05-400-400-0402-6432 12,111.36 COVID VACCINE 92128201 Vaccine Cost
10/03/2023 10/03/2023
05-400-400-0402-6432 12,111.36 COVID VACCINE 92128202 Vaccine Cost
10/03/2023 10/03/2023
9590 FFF Enterprises 24,222.72 2 Transactions
10657 Quadient Finance USA, Inc
05-400-440-0410-6405 24.34 POSTAGE INK 17130747 Office Supplies
09/29/2023 09/29/2023
10657 Quadient Finance USA, Inc 24.34 1 Transactions
13624 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM -
. Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
5 Health & Human Services Page 24
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
05-400-440-0410-6342 68.75 MAIL MACHINE CONTRACT Q1026933 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
08/14/2023 11/13/2023
13624 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc 68.75 1 Transactions
400 DEPT Total: 24,805.49 Public Health Department 6 Vendors 12 Transactions
420 DEPT Income Maintenance
88284 Aitkin Co Recorder
05-420-650-4800-6800 13.00 MA ESTATE DEATH CERTIFICATE 103658 Program Expenses Direct Charge Ffp N
10/09/2023 10/09/2023
88284 Aitkin Co Recorder 13.00 1 Transactions

9608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

05-420-600-4800-6405 12.65 AGENCY-POST IT NOTES 1VLM-1XKW-16XN Office Supplies N
10/17/2023 10/17/2023
05-420-600-4800-6405 14.99 IM-WIRELESS MOUSE (WM) 1XG9-G7RK-DXVY Office Supplies N
10/06/2023 10/06/2023
05-420-600-4800-6405 4.95 AGENCY-WIRELESS MOUSE 1XG9-G7RK-DXVY Office Supplies N
10/06/2023 10/06/2023
9608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 32.59 3 Transactions

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

05-420-640-4800-6342 120.14 CS COPIER CONTRACT 31412905 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
05-420-600-4800-6342 91.34 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 31412906 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
05-420-600-4800-6342 59.39 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 31412909 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc 270.87 3 Transactions

1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

05-420-600-4800-6485 4,098.57 IM-DELL LATITUDE 5540 10701313545 Computer/Technology Supplies N
09/28/2023 09/28/2023
05-420-640-4800-6485 4,098.57 CS-DELL LATITUDE 5540 10701313545 Computer/Technology Supplies N
09/28/2023 09/28/2023
1333 Dell Marketing L.P. 8,197.14 2 Transactions

10657 Quadient Finance USA, Inc
05-420-600-4800-6405 57.37 POSTAGE INK 17130747 Office Supplies N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM Lo
. Audit List for Board ' S
5 Health & Human Services udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 25
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
09/29/2023 09/29/2023
10657 Quadient Finance USA, Inc 57.37 1 Transactions

13624 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc
05-420-600-4800-6342 162.06 MAIL MACHINE CONTRACT Q1026933 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
08/14/2023 11/13/2023
13624 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc 162.06 1 Transactions

86401 Sheriff Isanti County

05-420-640-4800-6379 70.00 IV-D SERVICES #001069651302 16238 Other Iv-D Charges N
10/02/2023 10/02/2023
86401 Sheriff Isanti County 70.00 1 Transactions

13025 ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR

05-420-600-4800-6266 3,269.92 REG 3 EDMS-IT SUPPORT Q2 2023 IN-00000937 Software Fees/License Fees N
04/01/2023 06/30/2023

05-420-640-4800-6266 1,852.70 REG 3 EDMS-IT SUPPORT Q2 2023 IN-00000937 Software Fees/License Fees N
04/01/2023 06/30/2023

05-420-600-4800-6266 3,269.92 REG 3 EDMS-IT SUPPORT Q3 2023 IN-00000943 Software Fees/License Fees N
07/01/2023 09/30/2023

05-420-640-4800-6266 1,852.70 REG 3 EDMS-IT SUPPORT Q3 2023 IN-00000943 Software Fees/License Fees N
07/01/2023 09/30/2023

13025 ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR 10,245.24 4 Transactions

9475 Tech Know Systems, Inc

05-420-640-4800-6266 3,825.00 JETPCL LICENSE 2004530 Software Fees/License Fees N
11/25/2023 11/24/2024
9475 Tech Know Systems, Inc 3,825.00 1 Transactions
420 DEPT Total: 22,873.27 Income Maintenance 9 Vendors 17 Transactions
430 DEPT Social Services
9608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
05-430-710-3190-6020 222.62 LUGGAGE-COURT RELATED SERVICES 147326084 Court Related Services & Activities N
10/12/2023 10/12/2023
05-430-710-3810-6057 37.99 CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 14RT-Y1KR-DJINK Family Foster Care N
10/12/2023 10/12/2023
05-430-710-3810-6057 83.59 CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1911-K39C-NVKW Family Foster Care N
09/22/2023 09/22/2023

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1 A I t k| N CO un ty ?TJ:EEH E‘FS'FEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM T . c
5 Health & Human Services Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 26
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
05-430-710-3810-6057 43.93- CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1G6R-KWJ3-9K3R Family Foster Care N
10/05/2023 10/05/2023
05-430-710-3810-6057 16.77- CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1INF-6XPH-X6RH Family Foster Care N
10/04/2023 10/04/2023
05-430-700-4800-6405 16.89 SS-PHONE HEADSET BATTERY (KW) 1JPD-9N6Y-1QPL Office Supplies N
10/16/2023 10/16/2023
05-430-710-3810-6057 14.98 CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1IMWM-JJT9-VDRD Family Foster Care N
09/24/2023 09/24/2023
05-430-700-4800-6405 11.90 SS-IPHONE CHARGE (MS) 1QMQ-3CG1-PT7T Office Supplies N
10/15/2023 10/15/2023
05-430-700-4800-6405 20.31 AGENCY-POST IT NOTES 1VLM-1XKW-16XN Office Supplies N
10/17/2023 10/17/2023
05-430-710-3810-6057 13.59- CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1X37-1INRX-X1V7 Family Foster Care N
10/04/2023 10/04/2023
05-430-700-4800-6405 7.94 AGENCY-WIRELESS MOUSE 1XG9-G7RK-DXVY Office Supplies N
10/06/2023 10/06/2023
05-430-710-3810-6057 688.03 CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1Y11-WQN1-79XV Family Foster Care N
09/13/2023 09/13/2023
9608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,029.96 12 Transactions
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
05-430-700-4800-6342 146.70 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 31412906 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
05-430-700-4800-6342 95.38 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 31412909 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc 242.08 2 Transactions
1333 Dell Marketing L.P.
05-430-700-4800-6485 1,366.19 SS-DELL LATITUDE 5540 10701313545 Computer/Technology Supplies N
09/28/2023 09/28/2023
1333 Dell Marketing L.P. 1,366.19 1 Transactions
11051 Department of Human Services
05-430-710-0000-5483 171.00 FY23 MA LCTS ADMIN FEE 00000764484 MA Admin LCTS (FQ7) N
05-430-740-0000-5450 11.00 FY23 CHILD MH-TCM ADMIN FEE 00000764484 MA CMH TCM (F64) N
05-430-745-0000-5421 17.00 FY23 ADULT MH-TCM ADMIN FEE 00000764484 MA Adult MH TCM (F31) N
05-430-750-0000-5445 5.00 FY23 VA DD TCM ADMIN FEE 00000764484 MA VA/DD TCM (F42) N
11051 Department of Human Services 204.00 4 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23 2:40PM
5 Health & Human Services

430

Vendor Name

No. Account/Formula
10657 Quadient Finance USA, Inc
05-430-000-0000-1205

05-430-700-4800-6405

10657 Quadient Finance USA, Inc

13624 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc
05-430-700-4800-6342

13624 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

i

Accr

1 1 INTEGRATED
FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
Aitkin Count
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 27
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
2,000.00 POSTAGE 1465883 Postage Account N
10/02/2023 10/02/2023
92.14 POSTAGE INK 17130747 Office Supplies N
09/29/2023 09/29/2023
2,092.14 2 Transactions
260.29 MAIL MACHINE CONTRACT Q1026933 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
08/14/2023 11/13/2023
260.29 1 Transactions
5,194.66 Social Services 6 Vendors 22 Transactions
52,873.42 Health & Human Services 51 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM T
Audit List for Board ' S
10 Trust COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 28
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
900 DEPT Timber Permit Bonds
2424 Jobe/Peter N
10-900-000-0000-2300 948.63 REFUND BOND 14084 Timber Permit Bonds Y
2424 Jobe/Peter N 948.63 1 Transactions

11574 Timber Transport-Curt Raveill

10-900-000-0000-2300 1,808.00 REFUND BOND 14244 Timber Permit Bonds N
10-900-000-0000-2300 2,184.00 REFUND BOND 14280 Timber Permit Bonds N
10-900-000-0000-2300 608.00 REFUND BOND 14409 Timber Permit Bonds N
11574 Timber Transport-Curt Raveill 4,600.00 3 Transactions
900 DEPT Total: 5,548.63 Timber Permit Bonds 2 Vendors 4 Transactions
923 DEPT Forfeited Tax Sales
170 Aitkin Motor Company
10-923-000-0000-6590 59.07 2023 F150 SUPER 44936 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
10-923-000-0000-6590 62.04 2021 F150 SUPER 45326 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
170 Aitkin Motor Company 121.11 2 Transactions

13725 Beartooth True Value
10-923-000-0000-6450 3.74 2 KEYS B239108 Field Supplies N
13725 Beartooth True Value 3.74 1 Transactions

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

10-923-000-0000-6342 158.21 COPIER CONTRACT 31412904 Office/Equipment-Rental N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc 158.21 1 Transactions
5893 CTC
10-923-000-0000-6254 350.00 INTERNET 21283641 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
10/12/2023 11/11/2023
5893 CTC 350.00 1 Transactions

2099 Harmon/Elizabeth
10-923-000-0000-6330 41.07 LLCC TO WORK AT GIFT SHOP 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N
2099 Harmon/Elizabeth 41.07 1 Transactions

15229 Thompson/Dennis J
10-923-000-0000-6330 105.12 LAND COMMISSIONERS MTG CHISHOL 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23 2:40PM
10 Trust
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

15229 Thompson/Dennis J

10180 WEX Bank - Land Dept
10-923-000-0000-6335

10180 WEX Bank - Land Dept

923 DEPT Total:

10 Fund Total:

Amount
105.12

2,692.52

2,692.52

3,471.77

9,020.40

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 29
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name

1 Transactions

GAS 92442787 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
09/08/2023 10/07/2023

1 Transactions

Forfeited Tax Sales 7 Vendors 8 Transactions

Trust 12 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM L
Audit List for Board ' S
11 Forest Development COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 30
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
925 DEPT Resource Management
14742 Berg/James M
11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
11-925-000-0000-6330 44.54 NRAC MILEAGE 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N
14742 Berg/James M 79.54 2 Transactions

12526 Bixby/James

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
11-925-000-0000-6330 22.27 NRAC MILEAGE 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N
12526 Bixby/James 57.27 2 Transactions

2270 Hoppe/Russell Peter

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
11-925-000-0000-6330 19.65 NRAC MILEAGE 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N
2270 Hoppe/Russell Peter 54.65 2 Transactions

9705 Johnson/Christopher M
11-925-000-0000-6450 157.49 2023 BOOT ALLOWANCE 102023 Field Supplies N
9705 Johnson/Christopher M 157.49 1 Transactions

11990 Lange/David

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
11-925-000-0000-6330 47.16 NRAC MILEAGE 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N
11990 Lange/David 82.16 2 Transactions

8050 Liljenquist Sewer & Excavating
11-925-000-0000-6361 7,946.00 FOREST RD 22-1 MALMO TWP 4480 Road Construction Service Y
8050 Liljenquist Sewer & Excavating 7,946.00 1 Transactions

10266 Thomas Forestry
11-925-000-0000-6273 4,845.42 2023 DEER BROWSE PROTECTION 8 Timber Improvement Y
10266 Thomas Forestry 4,845.42 1 Transactions

9736 Timber Lakes Portable Services, LLC
11-925-000-0000-6360 180.00 PORTABLE FOR NRAC TOUR 4173 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
9736 Timber Lakes Portable Services, LLC 180.00 1 Transactions

4927 Turnock/Franklin Allen
11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23 2:40PM
11 Forest Development

925

11

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
11-925-000-0000-6330
4927 Turnock/Franklin Allen

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Accr

Amount
39.30
74.30

13,476.83

13,476.83

1 1 INTEGRATED
A|tk| n COU nty FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 31
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
NRAC MILEAGE 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

2 Transactions

Resource Management 9 Vendors 14 Transactions

Forest Development 14 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23 2:40PM
19 Long Lake Conservation Cer
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

521 DEPT
11419 Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc.
19-521-000-0000-6254
11419 Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc.
3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea
19-521-000-0000-6254
19-521-000-0000-6254
19-521-000-0000-6254
19-521-000-0000-6254
19-521-000-0000-6254
3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

521 DEPT Total:

522 DEPT
9561 Amazon Business
19-522-000-0000-6431
9561 Amazon Business

9606 Minnesota Deer Hunters Association
19-522-000-0000-6241
9606 Minnesota Deer Hunters Association

522 DEPT Total:

523 DEPT
3810 Paulbeck's County Market
19-523-000-0000-6418
19-523-000-0000-6418
3810 Paulbeck's County Market
4761 Sysco Minnesota Inc
19-523-000-0000-6418
19-523-000-0000-6418
4761 Sysco Minnesota Inc

4968 Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Amount

967.56
967.56

457.61
678.69
611.26
63.36
91.93
1,902.85

2,870.41

208.24
208.24

2,755.00
2,755.00

2,963.24

67.46
167.98
235.44

1,910.51
1,345.68
3,256.19

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

PROPANE - DINING HALL
1 Transactions

ENERGY CENTER
DINING HALL
NORTH STAR LODGE
PARKING LOT
STAFF RESIDENCE
5 Transactions

LLCC Administration

LLCC Education

ARCHERY EQUIPMENT FOR CLASS
1 Transactions

MDHA FEES
1 Transactions

LLCC Education

LLCC Food

CHOCOLATE FOR S'MORES
GROCERIES
2 Transactions

GROCERIES
GROCERIES
2 Transactions

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 32

Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099

Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
2436040 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
271300502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
271300601 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
271300703 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
271300801 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
271300901 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

2 Vendors 6 Transactions
1YNP-DTVH-NCK1 Educational Supplies N
20061 Registration Fee N

2 Vendors 2 Transactions
7684653 Groceries-Students N
7684653 Groceries-Students N
253489554 Groceries-Students N
253494573 Groceries-Students N



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO U nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM o
" Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
19 Long Lake Conservation Cer Page 33
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
19-523-000-0000-6418 1,378.50 GROCERIES 354445-00 Groceries-Students N
19-523-000-0000-6418 541.27 GROCERIES 356473-00 Groceries-Students N
19-523-000-0000-6418 556.42 GROCERIES 358009-00 Groceries-Students N
4968 Upper Lakes Foods, Inc 2,476.19 3 Transactions
523 DEPT Total: 5,967.82 LLCC Food 3 Vendors 7 Transactions
524 DEPT LLCC Maintenance
9491 Nistler/Tony
19-524-000-0000-6360 2,799.00 GRAVEL -BOG TRAIL GRANT. REIMB 38170 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
9491 Nistler/Tony 2,799.00 1 Transactions

3776 Palisade One Stop

19-524-000-0000-6335 126.30 GAS FOR VEHICLES 2187684653 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges G
3776 Palisade One Stop 126.30 1 Transactions
524 DEPT Total: 2,925.30 LLCC Maintenance 2 Vendors 2 Transactions
19 Fund Total: 14,726.77 Long Lake Conservation Center 17 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/23/23 2:40PM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
21 Parks COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 34
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
520  DEPT Parks
999999000 Bahr/Bonnie
21-520-000-0000-5510 30.00 CAMP REFUND - BAHR B - MAIL Co. Parks Campground Fees N
999999000 Bahr/Bonnie 30.00 1 Transactions

13725 Beartooth True Value
21-520-000-0000-6523 50.98 RECIP BLADES B238608 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N
13725 Beartooth True Value 50.98 1 Transactions

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea
21-520-000-0000-6254 B 161.54 BERGLUND PARK 185110602 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/01/2023 10/01/2023
3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 161.54 1 Transactions

15211 Quality Disposal Systems Inc
21-520-000-0000-6255 189.92 SNAKE RIVER GARBAGE 1187622 Garbage N
15211 Quality Disposal Systems Inc 189.92 1 Transactions

9617 Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 BERGLUND DUMP 36400 Services, Labor, Contracts N
21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 AITKIN DUMP 36525 Services, Labor, Contracts N
9617 Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc. 300.00 2 Transactions

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

21-520-000-0000-6808 8,800.00 NORTHWOOD REG TRL MILLELAC P1 225969 State Grant-Other N
5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc 8,800.00 1 Transactions
520 DEPT Total: 9,532.44 Parks 6 Vendors 7 Transactions
21 Fund Total: 9,532.44 Parks 7 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23 2:40PM
22 Coronavirus Relief Fund
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
716  DEPT

1010 City Of Aitkin
22-716-000-0000-6802
1010 City Of Aitkin

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc
22-716-000-0000-6818
5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

716 DEPT Total:

22 Fund Total:

Amount

30,000.00
30,000.00

7,200.00
7,200.00

37,200.00

37,200.00

1 1 INTEGRATED
A|tk| n COU nty FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS
Audit List for Board ~ COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 35
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name

American Rescue Plan - COVID

FRF REQUEST AITKIN AIRPORT 101320231 Category: Negative Economic Impacts N
1 Transactions

FRF, JAIL BOILER/CHILLER 226309 Category: Revenue Replacement N
1 Transactions

American Rescue Plan - COVID 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Coronavirus Relief Fund 2 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23 2:40PM
25 Opioid Settlement
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
0 DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
25-000-000-0000-6360

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

710 Brainerd Dispatch
25-000-000-0000-6360

710 Brainerd Dispatch

0 DEPT Total:

25 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Amount

207.18

207.18

145.00

145.00

352.18

352.18

322,608.77

Aitkin County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 36
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
Undesignated
OPIOID SETTLEMENT-MEDIA 966863 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
09/27/2023 09/27/2023
1 Transactions
MEDIA-DAVE BAKER OUTREACH MP105757 Services, Labor, Contracts N

09/23/2023 09/23/2023
1 Transactions

Undesignated 2 Vendors 2 Transactions
Opioid Settlement 2 Transactions
194 Vendors 308 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23

2:40PM

Recap by Fund Fund AMOUNT
1 128,904.47

2 28,307.40

3 28,214.86

5 52,873.42

10 9,020.40

11 13,476.83

19 14,726.77

21 9,532.44

22 37,200.00

25 352.18

All Funds 322,608.77

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Name

General Fund

Reserves Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

Trust

Forest Development

Long Lake Conservation Center
Parks

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Opioid Settlement

Total Approved by,

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 37



l T K I N Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request ZG

o Agenda Item #
l ‘C___O_ };Jl [:{TY Requested Meeting Date: December 2, 2023
Title of Iltem: LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Duck's Unlimited Aitkin Area Chapter
l:l REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: D Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA D Approve/Deny Motion % Discussion Item
Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
|:| INFORMATION ONLY . *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Christy M. Bishop Auditor's Office
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
N/A N/A

Summary of Issue:

Event (Bingo and Raffle) location will take place at Castaways 32360 215th Lane Isle, MN 56432. Event Date:
12/02/2023

Gambling Permit Application

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

See attached proposed Resolution

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? l:l Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted? |:| Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED November 14, 2023

By Commissioner: xxx 20231114-xxx

LG220 Permit — Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Chapter

BE IT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for
Exempt Permit — Form LG220 — of the Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Area Chapter, at the following location —
Castaways, which has an address of 32360 215th Lane Isle, MN 56432 — Lakeside Township. (Note: Date
of activity for Bingo and Raffle — December 2, 2023)

Commissioner xxx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xx MEMBERS PRESENT xX Members Voting Yes

STATE OF MINNESOTA}
COUNTY OF AITKIN}

I, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 14 day of November 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 14" day of November2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



| T K | N Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request ZH

I%‘C O U N TY Requested Meeting Date:11/14/2023 Agenda ltem #

—tsT 1857

Title of Item: Sentence to Serve Donation

D REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: I:I Direction Requested
lZl CONSENT AGENDA [:l Approve/Deny Motion E Discussion ltem
V| Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
|:| INFORMATION ONLY El *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Sheriff Dan Guida Sheriff
Estimated Time Needed:

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Summary of Issue:

The Aitkin Lions Club has made a $150.00 donation to the Aitkin County Sentence to Serve
in appreciation for their work throughout Aitkin County.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Recommend accepting donation

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? I:, Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Is this budgeted? I:] Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Accept Donation
WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal
property with a 2/3 majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit
of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set
forth below to the county:

Aitkin Lions Club $150.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Aitkin Lions Club Aitkin County Sentence to Serve
WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens,
as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it
is appropriate to accept the donations offered.



WLB1
10/23/23 1:24PM

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Page Break By:

1

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

= 21

Page 1



WLB1
10/23/23

1:24PM

12 Townships/Cities/ARDC/Amk

Vendor

No.

932 DEPT
393

393
1985
1985

392

392
1983
1983
1979
1979

395

395
1982
1982
1981
1981

394

394

1984

Name Rpt
Account/Formula

ISD 1 Aitkin-Treasurer
12-932-000-0000-6801
ISD 1 Aitkin-Treasurer

ISD 182 Crosby-Treasurer
12-932-000-0000-6801
ISD 182 Crosby-Treasurer

ISD 2 Hill City-Treasurer
12-932-000-0000-6801
ISD 2 Hill City-Treasurer

ISD 2165 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasurer
12-932-000-0000-6801
ISD 2165 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasurer

ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer
12-932-000-0000-6801
ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer

ISD 4 McGregor-Treasurer
12-932-000-0000-6801
ISD 4 McGregor-Treasurer

ISD 473 Isle-Treasurer
12-932-000-0000-6801
ISD 473 Isle-Treasurer

ISD 577 Willow River-Treasurer
12-932-000-0000-6801
ISD 577 Willow River-Treasurer

ISD 698 Floodwood-Treasurer
12-932-000-0000-6801
ISD 698 Floodwood-Treasurer

ISD 95 Cromwell-Wright-Treasurer
12-932-000-0000-6801

Amount

867,381.41
867,381.41

6.31
6.31

97,137.49
97,137.49

79,249.75
79,249.75

20,403.02
20,403.02

421,559.53
421,559.53

109,742.58
109,742.58

3,5637.20
3,5637.20

2,127.87
2,127.87

260.08

Aitkin County

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Audit List for Board

Warrant Description

Service Dates

Schools

OCT 2023 ADVANCE

OCT 2023 ADVANCE

OCT 2023 ADVANCE

OCT 2023 ADVANCE

OCT 2023 ADVANCE

OCT 2023 ADVANCE

OCT 2023 ADVANCE

OCT 2023 ADVANCE

OCT 2023 ADVANCE

OCT 2023 ADVANCE

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name

Oct 2023 Adv Appropriations N
OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N
OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N
OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N
OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N
OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N
OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N
OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N
OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N
OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N



WLB1
10/23/23 1:24PM
12 Townships/Cities/ARDC/Amk

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
1984 ISD 95 Cromwell-Wright-Treasurer

932 DEPT Total:

12 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Amount
260.08

1,601,405.24

1,601,405.24

1,601,405.24

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board ~ AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 3
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
1 Transactions
Schools 10 Vendors 10 Transactions

Townships/Cities/ARDC/Ambulan 10 Transactions

10 Vendors 10 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/23/23 1:24PM

Recap by Fund Fund

INTEGRATED

Altki n CO u nty FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board ~ AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

AMOUNT Name

12

All Funds

1,601,405.24 Townships/Cities/ARDC/Ambulan

1,601,405.24 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4



WLB1
10/26/23 4:04PM

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Page Break By:

1

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

2J

Page 1



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO U nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/26/23 4:04PM Audit List for Board  AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
13 Taxes & Penalties Page 2
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
943 DEPT Taxes And Penalties
999999000 ANTHONY KIRBY
13-943-000-0000-2001 656.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 421 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 ANTHONY KIRBY 656.00 1 Transactions

999999000 ARNIS KURMIS
13-943-000-0000-2001 90.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 388 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 ARNIS KURMIS 90.00 1 Transactions

999999000 BARBARA FRITZ
13-943-000-0000-2001 212.92 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 411 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 BARBARA FRITZ 212.92 1 Transactions

999999000 BERNARD SMITH
13-943-000-0000-2001 50.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 372 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 BERNARD SMITH 50.00 1 Transactions

999999000 BRUCE HUBERTY
13-943-000-0000-2001 39.14 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 373 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 BRUCE HUBERTY 39.14 1 Transactions

999999000 BRUCE PEARSON
13-943-000-0000-2001 55.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 390 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 BRUCE PEARSON 55.00 1 Transactions

999999000 BRYAN HAUGLY
13-943-000-0000-2001 86.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 393 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 BRYAN HAUGLY 86.00 1 Transactions

999999000 CHARLES MCNEFF
13-943-000-0000-2001 760.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 392 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 CHARLES MCNEFF 760.00 1 Transactions

999999000 CHRISTINA WILLIAMS
13-943-000-0000-2001 946.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 444 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 CHRISTINA WILLIAMS 946.00 1 Transactions

999999000 CHRISTOPHER COATES
13-943-000-0000-2001 112.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 376 Cur - Property Taxes N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/26/23 4:04PM Audit List for Board  AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
13 Taxes & Penalties Page 3
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
999999000 CHRISTOPHER COATES 112.00 1 Transactions

999999000 CHRISTY ANDERSON
13-943-000-0000-2001 104.92 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 408 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 CHRISTY ANDERSON 104.92 1 Transactions

999999000 CLAUDIA JOHNSTON
13-943-000-0000-2001 100.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 400 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 CLAUDIA JOHNSTON 100.00 1 Transactions

999999000 CORELOGIC

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,164.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 423 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,153.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 433 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 832.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 436 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 CORELOGIC 3,149.00 3 Transactions

999999000 CRAIG SCHADOW
13-943-000-0000-2001 166.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 363 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 CRAIG SCHADOW 166.00 1 Transactions

999999000 DAN FROMM
13-943-000-0000-2001 1,084.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 358 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 DAN FROMM 1,084.00 1 Transactions

999999000 DANA VAN DELLEN
13-943-000-0000-2001 73.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 348 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 DANA VAN DELLEN 73.00 1 Transactions

999999000 DANIEL ECKLUND
13-943-000-0000-2001 252.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 425 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 DANIEL ECKLUND 252.00 1 Transactions

999999000 DANIEL RING
13-943-000-0000-2001 12.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 407 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 DANIEL RING 12.00 1 Transactions

999999000 DARRELL MISHLER
13-943-000-0000-2001 16.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 420 Cur - Property Taxes N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/26/23 4:04PM Audit List for Board  AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
13 Taxes & Penalties Page 4
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
999999000 DARRELL MISHLER 16.00 1 Transactions

999999000 DARRYL PYLVANEN
13-943-000-0000-2001 64.88 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 395 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 DARRYL PYLVANEN 64.88 1 Transactions

999999000 DAVID ERLANDSON
13-943-000-0000-2001 98.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 378 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 DAVID ERLANDSON 98.00 1 Transactions

999999000 DAWN HORNER
13-943-000-0000-2001 76.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 402 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 DAWN HORNER 76.00 1 Transactions

999999000 DEERWOOD BANK

13-943-000-0000-2001 734.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 353 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 335.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 386 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 DEERWOOD BANK 1,069.00 2 Transactions

999999000 DENNIS MOOS
13-943-000-0000-2001 82.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 366 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 DENNIS MOOS 82.00 1 Transactions

999999000 DIANE ZIWICKI
13-943-000-0000-2001 281.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 342 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 DIANE ZIWICKI 281.00 1 Transactions

999999000 EDWARD LAMB
13-943-000-0000-2001 48.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 375 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 EDWARD LAMB 48.00 1 Transactions

999999000 EILEEN DEERING
13-943-000-0000-2001 18.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 442 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 EILEEN DEERING 18.00 1 Transactions

999999000 EVANGELINE GOLDSCHMITZ

13-943-000-0000-2001 47.20 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 418 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 EVANGELINE GOLDSCHMITZ 47.20 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1 A I t k| n CO u N ty mﬂﬁgﬂ ?v:'.'rms
10/26/23 4:04PM Audit List for Board  AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
13 Taxes & Penalties Page 5
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
999999000 GRAND TIMBER BANK
13-943-000-0000-2001 279.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 339 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 181.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 349 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 357.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 350 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 230.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 360 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 108.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 384 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 597.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 394 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 366.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 403 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 1,345.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 404 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 46.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 406 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 175.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 419 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 951.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 428 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 161.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 429 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 709.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 430 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 328.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 431 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 900.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 435 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 650.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 443 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 GRAND TIMBER BANK 7,383.00 16 Transactions

999999000 GREGGREY VALENTINE
13-943-000-0000-2001 65.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 401 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 GREGGREY VALENTINE 65.00 1 Transactions

999999000 JAMES KRUTA
13-943-000-0000-2001 180.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 369 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 JAMES KRUTA 180.00 1 Transactions

999999000 JARED LUNDGREN

13-943-000-0000-2001 35.52 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 365 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 35.68 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 434 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 JARED LUNDGREN 71.20 2 Transactions

999999000 JEFFREY PUTZ
13-943-000-0000-2001 64.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 355 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 JEFFREY PUTZ 64.00 1 Transactions

999999000 KAREN WANDERSEE
13-943-000-0000-2001 64.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 367 Cur - Property Taxes N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/26/23 4:04PM Audit List for Board  AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
13 Taxes & Penalties Page 6
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
999999000 KAREN WANDERSEE 64.00 1 Transactions

999999000 KELLI BRENDELAND
13-943-000-0000-2001 28.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-2 335-337 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 KELLI BRENDELAND 28.00 1 Transactions

999999000 KIM ALBERTSON
13-943-000-0000-2001 100.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 371 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 KIM ALBERTSON 100.00 1 Transactions

999999000 LARRY ANDERSON
13-943-000-0000-2001 106.52 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 340 & 341 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 LARRY ANDERSON 106.52 1 Transactions

999999000 LAURA SPAULDING
13-943-000-0000-2001 508.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 441 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 LAURA SPAULDING 508.00 1 Transactions

999999000 LERETA
13-943-000-0000-2001 470.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 362 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 LERETA 470.00 1 Transactions

999999000 MATTHEW NOBLE
13-943-000-0000-2001 59.88 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 357 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 MATTHEW NOBLE 59.88 1 Transactions

999999000 MELANIE HANSEN
13-943-000-0000-2001 518.82 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 345 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 MELANIE HANSEN 518.82 1 Transactions

999999000 MEMBERS COOP CREDIT UNION

13-943-000-0000-2001 272.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 346 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 137.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 352 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 260.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 364 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 423.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 368 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 1,478.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 409 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 245.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 410 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 603.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 422 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 19.44 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 432 Cur - Property Taxes N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/26/23 4:04PM Audit List for Board ~ AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
13 Taxes & Penalties Page 7
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
13-943-000-0000-2001 846.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 437 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 MEMBERS COOP CREDIT UNION 4,283.44 9 Transactions

999999000 MICHAEL CHAMBERS
13-943-000-0000-2001 55.42 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 370 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 MICHAEL CHAMBERS 55.42 1 Transactions

999999000 MICHAEL KRAUS
13-943-000-0000-2001 70.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 417 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 MICHAEL KRAUS 70.00 1 Transactions

999999000 MIKE SELMECKI
13-943-000-0000-2001 53.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 426 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 MIKE SELMECKI 53.00 1 Transactions

999999000 NATHAN BREVER
13-943-000-0000-2001 84.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 398 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 NATHAN BREVER 84.00 1 Transactions

999999000 NATHAN NORRIE
13-943-000-0000-2001 1,033.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 377 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 NATHAN NORRIE 1,033.00 1 Transactions

999999000 NORTHVIEW BANK

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,129.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 361 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 259.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 396-397 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 NORTHVIEW BANK 1,388.00 2 Transactions

999999000 PARK STATE BANK

13-943-000-0000-2001 27.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 438 Cur - Property Taxes N
13-943-000-0000-2001 27.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 439 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 PARK STATE BANK 54.00 2 Transactions

999999000 PAUL PALZER
13-943-000-0000-2001 142.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 382 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 PAUL PALZER 142.00 1 Transactions

999999000 PAULA LOBINSKY
13-943-000-0000-2001 75.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 424 Cur - Property Taxes N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/26/23 4:04PM Audit List for Board  AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
13 Taxes & Penalties Page 8
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
999999000 PAULA LOBINSKY 75.00 1 Transactions

999999000 PETER MIESEN
13-943-000-0000-2001 20.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 405 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 PETER MIESEN 20.00 1 Transactions

999999000 PHYLLIS HENSEL
13-943-000-0000-2001 50.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 379 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 PHYLLIS HENSEL 50.00 1 Transactions

999999000 RANDY KUCHENMEISTER
13-943-000-0000-2001 141.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 343 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 RANDY KUCHENMEISTER 141.00 1 Transactions

999999000 RANDY PIKUS
13-943-000-0000-2001 502.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 440 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 RANDY PIKUS 502.00 1 Transactions

999999000 REED MOORMEIER
13-943-000-0000-2001 1,485.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 344 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 REED MOORMEIER 1,485.00 1 Transactions

999999000 RICHARD GREENE
13-943-000-0000-2001 195.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 338 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 RICHARD GREENE 195.00 1 Transactions

999999000 RICHARD SACHSE
13-943-000-0000-2001 12.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 391 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 RICHARD SACHSE 12.00 1 Transactions

999999000 ROBERT NOVALANY
13-943-000-0000-2001 62.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 412 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 ROBERT NOVALANY 62.00 1 Transactions

999999000 RONALD JAROMBEK
13-943-000-0000-2001 60.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 415 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 RONALD JAROMBEK 60.00 1 Transactions

999999000 ROSALIE ECKHOFF

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO U nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/26/23 4:04PM Audit List for Board  AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
13 Taxes & Penalties Page 9
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
13-943-000-0000-2001 78.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 347 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 ROSALIE ECKHOFF 78.00 1 Transactions

999999000 ROYAL CREDIT UNION
13-943-000-0000-2001 547.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 359 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 ROYAL CREDIT UNION 547.00 1 Transactions

999999000 SALLY ANDERSON
13-943-000-0000-2001 1,764.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 413-414 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 SALLY ANDERSON 1,764.00 1 Transactions

999999000 SANDRA WACHOLZ
13-943-000-0000-2001 14.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 380 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 SANDRA WACHOLZ 14.00 1 Transactions

999999000 SCOTT WAKEFIELD
13-943-000-0000-2001 78.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 416 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 SCOTT WAKEFIELD 78.00 1 Transactions

999999000 SUZANNE KENNEDY
13-943-000-0000-2001 72.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 381 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 SUZANNE KENNEDY 72.00 1 Transactions

999999000 THEIA JOHNSON
13-943-000-0000-2001 95.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 389 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 THEIA JOHNSON 95.00 1 Transactions

999999000 THOMAS NESS
13-943-000-0000-2001 292.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 385 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 THOMAS NESS 292.00 1 Transactions

999999000 TIM MILLER
13-943-000-0000-2001 2,802.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 399 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 TIM MILLER 2,802.00 1 Transactions

999999000 TIMOTHY EKLUND

13-943-000-0000-2001 151.16 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 427 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 TIMOTHY EKLUND 151.16 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
10/26/23 4:04PM Audit List for Board  AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
13 Taxes & Penalties Page 10
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
999999000 TRAVIS BEITO
13-943-000-0000-2001 15.08 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 356 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 TRAVIS BEITO 15.08 1 Transactions

999999000 WAYNE MAXWELL

13-943-000-0000-2001 86.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 374 Cur - Property Taxes N
999999000 WAYNE MAXWELL 86.00 1 Transactions
943 DEPT Total: 35,125.58 Taxes And Penalties 72 Vendors 101 Transactions
13 Fund Total: 35,125.58 Taxes & Penalties 101 Transactions
Final Total: 35,125.58 72 Vendors 101 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
10/26/23 4:04PM

INTEGRATED

Altki n CO u nty FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board ~ AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

AMOUNT Name

Recap by Fund Fund
13

All Funds

35,125.58 Taxes & Penalties

35,125.58 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 11



Aitkin County e 2K

KMR1

10/26/23 2:26PM Audit List for Board ~ MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS Page 1

Print List in Order By: 1 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Save Report Options?: N



1

KMR1
10/26/23

2:26PM

General Fund

Vendor
No.

8410
10

11
12
8410

1 Fund Total:

Name
Account/Formula

Bremer Bank
01-044-904-0000-6379
01-044-904-0000-6360
01-044-904-0000-6360
01-044-904-0000-6360
01-257-000-0000-5556

Bremer Bank

Accr Amount

625.75
155.00
141.54
416.68
200.00
1,538.97

1,538.97

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board ~MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Warrant Description
Service Dates

WEX SEPTEMBER FEE
MED FSA CLAIMS 2023
MED FSA CLAIMS 2023
DEP CARE FSA CLAIMS 2023
NSF - M KING
5 Transactions

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

1 Vendors

5 Transactions

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

0001825676-IN Flex Services, Labor, Etc. N
10/15/2023 Flex Plan Withdrawals N
10/19/2023 Flex Plan Withdrawals N
10/23/2023 Flex Plan Withdrawals N
1027 Supervision Fee N



I I INTEGRATED
KMR1 Altkl n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/26/23 2:26PM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
9 State Page 3
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
8410 Bremer Bank
7 09-000-000-0000-2058 810,189.74 PERIOD 2 ADVANCE STATE GEN TAX ADVANCE 1&2 State General Tax-Education N
8410 Bremer Bank 810,189.74 1 Transactions
9 Fund Total: 810,189.74 State 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



I I INTEGRATED
KMR1 Altkl n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/26/23 2:26PM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
13 Taxes & Penalties Page 4
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
8410 Bremer Bank
5 13-943-000-0000-2001 802.00 NSF & UNABLE TO LOC - P2 332-334 Cur - Property Taxes N
8 13-943-000-0000-2001 804.00 REV PMT-FROZE/BLOCK ACCT-P2 445-448 Cur - Property Taxes N
9 13-943-000-0000-2001 2,347.00 REV PMT-STOP PMT - P2 449-450 Cur - Property Taxes N
8410 Bremer Bank 3,953.00 3 Transactions
13 Fund Total: 3,953.00 Taxes & Penalties 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



KMR1
10/26/23 2:26PM
19 Long Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

8410 Bremer Bank
2 19-522-000-0000-5553
13 19-522-000-0000-5553
8410 Bremer Bank

19 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board ~MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 5

Account/Formula Description 1099

On Behalf of Name

Rpt Warrant Description Invoice #
Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf #
97.00 ROVERS HALLOWEEN REFUND ACHCCD
95.00 REFUND FOR ROVERS HALLOWEEN EV ~ ACHCCD
192.00 2 Transactions
192.00 Long Lake Conservation Center 1 Vendors

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Non School Groups
Non School Groups

2 Transactions



KMR1
10/26/23 2:26PM
21 Parks

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

8410 Bremer Bank
21-520-000-0000-5510
1 21-520-000-0000-5510
8410 Bremer Bank

21 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board ~MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 6
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
50.00 CAMP REFUND - OLSON A-7214 Co. Parks Campground Fees N
30.00 CAMP REFUND - SAUL B - 7058 Co. Parks Campground Fees N
80.00 2 Transactions
80.00 Parks 1 Vendors 2 Transactions
815,953.71 5 Vendors 13 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



KMR1
10/26/23 2:26PM

Recap by Fund Fund AMOUNT
1,538.97

810,189.74

13 3,953.00

19 192.00

21 80.00

All Funds 815,953.71

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board ~MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Name

General Fund

State

Taxes & Penalties

Long Lake Conservation Center
Parks

Total Approved by,

Page 7



—
1 1 INTEGRATED
e Aitkin County e 21
10/31/23 10:07AM Audit List for Board ~ MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS Page 1

Print List in Order By: 1 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Save Report Options?: N



1

KMR1
10/31/23 10:07AM
General Fund
Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank
2 01-044-904-0000-6360
3 01-044-904-0000-6360
8410 Bremer Bank
1 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board ~MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 2
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
272.03 MED FSA CLAIMS 2023 10/25/2023 Flex Plan Withdrawals N
20.71 MED FSA CLAIMS 2023 10/27/2023 Flex Plan Withdrawals N
292.74 2 Transactions
292.74 General Fund 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



I i INTEGRATED
KMR1 Altkl n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/31/23 10:07AM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
13 Taxes & Penalties Page 3
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
8410 Bremer Bank
1 13-943-000-0000-2001 2,403.00 NSF CHECK - P2 3001-3005 Cur - Property Taxes N
8410 Bremer Bank 2,403.00 1 Transactions
13 Fund Total: 2,403.00 Taxes & Penalties 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
Final Total: 2,695.74 2 Vendors 3 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



KMR1
10/31/23 10:07AM

Recap by Fund Fund

Aitkin County FINANCIAL JYSTEMS

Audit List for Board ~MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

1
13

All Funds

AMOUNT Name
292.74 General Fund
2,403.00 Taxes & Penalties
2,695.74 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4



KMRL Aitkin County s A\ |

10/31/23 10:08AM Audit List for Board ~ MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS Page 1

Print List in Order By: 1 1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Save Report Options?: N



I I INTEGRATED
KMR1 Altkl n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
10/31/23 10:08AM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS
5 Health & Human Services Page 2
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name
8410 Bremer Bank
1 05-400-400-0402-6360 162.59 2023 EST MN CARE TAX-TYPE 399 Services, Labor, Contracts N
10/01/2023 12/31/2023
8410 Bremer Bank 162.59 1 Transactions
5 Fund Total: 162.59 Health & Human Services 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
Final Total: 162.59 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



KMR1
10/31/23

10:08AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County FINANCIAL JYSTEMS

Audit List for Board ~MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Fund AMOUNT Name
5 162.59 Health & Human Services
All Funds 162.59 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3



Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 2N

Agenda ltem #

Aitkin
County
% Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023

Title of Item: Appointment of Community Corrections Advisory Board members
Action Requested: |__—_| Direction Requested

| ] rReGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

I___l Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*

I:I INFORMATION ONLY *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:
Kameron Genz Community Corrections
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of Issue:

On November 7, 2023, the Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisory Board voted to recommend the following
appointments to the Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisory Board:

Cheryl Meld - Education representative
Rachele Moose - Ethnic Minorities representative
Ann Marcotte - Defense Counsel representative

No other applications were received.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Approve the appointment of Cheryl Meld - Education representative; Rachele Moose - Ethnic Minorities representative;
Ann Marcotte -Defense Counsel representative to the Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisory Board for 2 year

terms.
Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request? D Yes No
What is the total cost, with_tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted? Yes ﬁmo Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



H‘ \ N Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 20

l%\c O U N TY Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023

esT 1857

Agenda Item #

Title of ltem: Approve License to Sell Off Sale Liquor - McGregor Spirits LLC

REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested:

[ ]| CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion Item

[1| Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*

Direction Requested

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of Issue:

A new application for license to sell Off Sale Liquor for the period ending December 31, 2023 for McGregor Spirits
LLC, dba McGregor Spirits - 41561 Highway 65, Suite B McGregor, MN 55760 Town of Jevne.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Motion to adopt resolution for approval of application for license to sell Off Sale Liquor for McGregor Spirits LLC, dba

McGregor Spirits - Town of Jevne.

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted? Yes []|No

Yes

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED November 14, 2023

By Commissioner: xxx 20231114-xxx

Approve License to Sell Off Sale Liquor — McGregor Spirits LLC dba McGregor Spirits

WHEREAS, application approval is subject to the completion of all paperwork in full.

WHEREAS, license is valid upon approval through the period ending December 31, 2023.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
application for license to sell Off Sale Liquor through the period ending December 31, 2023 to McGregor
Spirits LLC dba McGregor Spirits 41561 Highway 65, Suite B McGregor, MN 55760, Town of Jevne

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Voting xxx

STATE OF MINNESOTA}
COUNTY OF AITKIN}

I, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 14t day of November 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 14" day of November 2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



I I N Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 2P

Agenda Item #

o
l ‘C TY Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023
Title of Item: Approve License to Sell Tobacco Products - McGregor Spirits LLC
D REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: l:l Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA D Approve/Deny Motion % Discussion ltem
Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*

D INFORMATION ONLY . *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Christy M. Bishop Auditor's Office
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
N/A N/A

Summary of Issue:

A new application for license to sell tobacco products for the period ending March 31, 2024 for McGregor Spirits LLC,
dba McGregor Spirits - 41561 Highway 65, Suite B McGregor, MN 55760 Town of Jevne.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Motion to adopt resolution for approval of application for license to sell tobacco products for McGregor Spirits LLC, dba

McGregor Spirits - Town of Jevne.

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? D Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted? I:] Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED November 14, 2023

By Commissioner: xxx 20231114-xxx

Approve License to Sell Tobacco Products — McGregor Spirits LLC dba McGregor Spirits

WHEREAS, application approval is subject to the completion of all paperwork in full.
WHEREAS, license is valid upon approval through the period ending March 31, 2024.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
application for license to sell tobacco products through the period ending March 31, 2024 to McGregor Spirits
LLC dba McGregor Spirits 41561 Highway 65, Suite B McGregor, MN 55760, Town of Jevne

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

ot MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Voting xxx

STATE OF MINNESOTA}
COUNTY OF AITKIN}

I, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 14" day of November 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 14" day of November 2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



I N Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 2Q
o C U N TY Agenda ltem #
I ‘ = Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023
Title of Item: 2024 Newspaper Bid Specifications
D REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: [___l Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA - Approve/Deny Motion % Discussion Item
Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
I:I INFORMATION ONLY I:I *orovide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Jessica Seibert Administration
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator 5 Min

Summary of Issue:

Attached is a draft of the 2024 Newspaper Bid Specifications. Upon approval, this will be mailed out to Aitkin
Independent Age, Voyageur Press, and NewsHopper.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Approve 2024 Newspaper Bid Specifications

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? |:| Yes I:l No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Is this budgeted? |:| Yes |:| No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CALENDAR YEAR 2024 BID SPECIFICATIONS
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION OF AITKIN COUNTY LEGAL NOTICES

Aitkin County is requesting bids for newspaper publication of the following County legal notices for
2024:

Official Proceedings (in Summary form)

Legal Notices

Delinquent Real Estate Notice and List

First Publication of the Financial Statement
Second Publication of the Financial Statement

oORhWON =

This bid package contains the following:

I. General Information for Bidders (page 2)

lI. Specific Requirements for Bidders (pages 2-3)
lll. Bid Award Criteria (page 3)
IV. Bid Form (page 4)

County Contact Person: Jessica Seibert, Aitkin County Administrator
(218) 927-7276

Page 1 of 4



CALENDAR YEAR 2024 BID SPECIFICATIONS
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION OF AITKIN COUNTY LEGAL NOTICES

|. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS

A Sealed bids for newspaper publication of Aitkin County legal notices for 2024 will be
received in the Aitkin County Administrator’s Office, 307 2" Street NW - Room 310,
Aitkin, MN 56431, until Noon on Thursday, December 14, 2023 at which time they will be
opened, read and tabulated.

B. All bids must be typewritten or written legibly in ink, sealed in an envelope, and bear the
inscription "2024 NEWSPAPER PUBLISHING BID" together with the name and address of
the publisher.

C. Bidders must use the attached form when submitting a bid.

D. Bids received after the time set for bid opening will be returned to the bidder unopened.

E. Bids will be considered at the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners meeting on
January 2, 2024.

F. Copies of all bids received will be available for inspection in the Aitkin County

Administrator's Office at Noon on Thursday, December 14, 2023.
G. Aitkin County will send written notice of bid awards to the successful publishers.

H. Aitkin County reserves the right to waive any irregularities in the bids, to reject any or all
bids and to make any award which it considers to be in the best interest of the County.

I Aitkin County does not discriminate on the basis of disability, race, color, national origin,
sex, religion, age or handicapped status in employment or the provision of services. If you
need assistance due to disability or language barrier please call (218) 927-7276.

. SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR BIDDERS

A Separate bids are required for each type of publication notice, no joint bids will be
accepted.

B. Bids must be submitted using the attached form.

C. Bidders are required to provide circulation statistics by zip code.

D. Types of legal notices to which bids are requested.

(1) PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS IN SUMMARY FORM: (Minnesota
Statute 375.12 refers.) The County will provide all official proceedings in digital format and
may specify font, point size and leading.

(2) PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES & MISC. ADVERTISEMENTS: (Minnesota Statute
331A.01 subd. 7 and 331A.05 - .07 refer.) The County will provide all legal notices and
miscellaneous advertisements in digital format and may specify font, point size and leading.

Page 2 of 4



CALENDAR YEAR 2024 BID SPECIFICATIONS
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION OF AITKIN COUNTY LEGAL NOTICES

(3) PUBLICATION OF DELINQUENT REAL ESTATE NOTICE AND LIST: Minnesota
Statute 279.08 refers.) The list of real estate taxes remaining delinquent on the first Monday of
January 2024 shall be published once in each of two non-consecutive weeks. The county will
provide the Real Estate List in digital format and may specify font, point size and leading.

(4) FIRST PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT: (Minnesota Statute 375.17 refers.)
State Statute requires the County Financial Statement to be published twice, with the second
publication to be done in a newspaper located in a different municipality. The Financial
Statement must be arranged in the newspaper so as to be pulled out or inserted as a unit, and
first publisher may be asked to provide copies of Financial Statement insert for second
publication. The County will provide the Financial Statement in camera ready format.

(5) SECOND PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT: (Minnesota Statute 375.17
refers.) State Statute requires the County Financial Statement to be published twice, with the
second publication of the financial statement to be done in one other newspaper, if one of
general circulation is located in a different municipality in the county than the official
newspaper. Per MN statute the county board shall call for separate bids for each publication.
The Financial Statement must be arranged in the newspaper so as to be pulled out or inserted
as a unit. To be considered for award of the bid for second publication of the financial
statement, bidders must include a specific bid for the second publication of the Financial
Statement. The County will provide the Financial Statement in camera ready format.

BID AWARD CRITERIA

A successful bidder will be designated by the County Board as the “Official County
Newspaper” for calendar year 2024 and will be required to publish all legal notices and
advertisements as required by law to be published in the official newspaper.

A successful bidder will be designated by the County Board for publication of the “Second
Publication of the County Financial Statement.” That bidder must be other than the bidder
designated as the official county newspaper and located in a municipality other than the official
newspaper per MN Statue 375.17 subd. 3.

Bidder must certify by signature they meet the requirements of a qualified newspaper pursuant
to MN Statute Chapter 331A.

In determining the lowest bidder, the cost per media impression provided to the public within
the boundaries of Aitkin County will be considered.

The board may reject any offer if, in its judgment, the public interests require, and may then
designate a newspaper without regard to any rejected offer.

Bidder's adherence to all bid submission instructions and requirements. Failure to properly fill
out the bid form may result in that bid being disqualified. Failure to enter a bid amount for each
of item designated as “Official Newspaper” (ltems 1-4) on the bid form may result in rejection
of the entire bid with respect to designation the official newspaper.

Page 3 of 4



AITKIN COUNTY - BID FORM
PRINTING & PUBLISHING SERVICES CALENDAR YEAR 2024

Refer to Page 2 for general printing and publication requirements and Pages 2-3 for details on each
specific type of publication.

(1)  PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS (Official Newspaper)
$ per column inch

(2) PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES & MISC. ADVERTISEMENTS (Official Newspaper)
$ per column inch

(3) PUBLICATION OF DELINQUENT REAL ESTATE NOTICE & LIST (Official Newspaper)

$ per column inch

(4) FIRST PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Official Newspaper)
$ per column inch

5) SECOND PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Official Newspaper)

$ per column inch

Size in inches of newspaper single page sheet = by

Maximum number of columns per page in legal notice section =

Newspaper circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County =

Weekly newspaper circulation by zip code within the boundaries of Aitkin County =

56431 56469 55748 55760 55787 56350
Subscription cost per individual customer within Aitkin County for 1 year =

(Please Print Clearly)
Name of Bidding Newspaper:

Official Address:

Printed Name of Submitter Title

Phone:

The undersigned certifies that the newspaper listed above meets the requirements for a qualified newspaper
pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 331A.

Signature in Ink of Submitter Date

Page 4 of 4



o Board of County Commissioners 7R
Aitkin Agenda Request

County Agenda ltem #

% Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023

Title of Item: Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant

D REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: |:] Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA Approve/Deny Motion I:I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) I:] Hold Public Hearing*
|:| INFORMATION ONLY *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department:
Nikki Knutson Human Resources, Payroll

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
N/A N/A

Summary of Issue:

Ratify approval of Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
Michael C. Carlson , Warrant number 18656, dated October 6, 2023 in the amount of $544.40.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Ratify approval of Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
Michael C. Carlson , Warrant number 18656, dated October 6, 2023 in the amount of $544.40.

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? D Yes No
What is the total cost, with fax and shipping? $

Is this budgeted? Yes [jNo Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant

STATE OF MINNESOTA,
)

County of Aitkin ) ss.___Michael C. Carlson
)

being duly sworn, on oath says; that (s)he is the owner of a certain payroll warrant,

dated the _6th day of _October ,_ 2023 , numbered __18656 s

issued by Aitkin County to _ Michael C. Carlson __in the sum of $__544.40 __ has been Lost in the manner
(“Lost” or “Destroyed™)

following, to wit:

and that (s)he makes this affidavit for the purpose of having a duplicate thereof issued to him (her)

according to law; and to that end herewith files his (her) indemnifying bond, with sureties to be

approved, in the sum equal to double the amount of said Payroll Warrant
. ? |
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3 day of M oNeM D , 2023

iz

Notary Public Riran County, Minnesota

My Commission Expires Den Weery 31, 203%

Eiss. NICOLE MARIE V|$NOVEC
BRE Notary Public

State of Minnesota
My Commission Expires
January 31,2028 P
A ]




STATE OF MINNESOTA,

County of Aitkin
of

AFFIDAVIT FOR DUPLICATE
OF LOST OR DESTROYED
ORDER OR WARRANT:

Made and filed by

this day of

2023




I I N Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 2S
%‘C TY Agenda ltem #

/|

Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023

Title of Item: Approve License to Sell Tobacco Products - Petry's Bait Mille Lacs Inc.

l:l REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: I:l Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA D Approve/Deny Motion % Discussion Item
Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*®

l:l INFORMATION ONLY - *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Christy M. Bishop Auditor's Office
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
N/A N/A

Summary of Issue:

A new application for license to sell tobacco products for the period ending March 31, 2024 for Petry's Bait Mille Lacs
Inc., dba Petry's On the Lake - 22167 State Highway 47, Aitkin, MN 56431 Town of Malmo.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Motion to adopt resolution for approval of application for license to sell tobacco products for Petry's Bait Mille Lacs Inc.
dba Petry's On the Lake - 22167 State Highway 47, Aitkin, MN 56431 Town of Malmo.

Financial Impact

Is there a cost associated with this request? |:| Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted? |:| Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED November 14, 2023

By Commissioner: xxx 20231114-xxx

Approve License to Sell Tobacco Products — Petry's Bait Mille Lacs Inc. dba Petry's On the Lake

WHEREAS, application approval is subject to the completion of all paperwork in full.
WHEREAS, license is valid upon approval through the period ending March 31, 2024.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
application for license to sell tobacco products through the period ending March 31, 2024 to Petry's Bait Mille
Lacs Inc., dba Petry's On the Lake - 22167 State Highway 47, Aitkin, MN 56431 Town of Malmo.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Voting xxx

STATE OF MINNESOTA}
COUNTY OF AITKIN}

I, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 14! day of November 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 14t day of November 2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



I T K I N Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

I%‘C O U N TY Requested Meeting Date: 11-14-23

EST £B 5 7 wmimmms

Title of Iltem: Sponsorship Resolution for City of Aitkin LRIP Project

2T

Agenda ltem #

D REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: |—__| Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA I:I Approve/Deny Motion % Discussion ltem
Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
I:I INFORMATION ONLY . *orovide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
John Welle Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA NA

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of Issue:

The 2023 Legislature appropriated $102.967 million to the Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP) as part of the
bonding bill. These funds are available to fund improvements on city, township, and county roads throughout
Minnesota. Grant applications are currently being accepted by the Minnesota Department of Transportation for eligible
local projects through December 8, 2023. Applications from cities and townships are required to be sponsored by their

county.

Attached is a sponsorship resolution for a project on Bunker Hill Drive in the City of Aitkin.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Request approval of the attached resolution.

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? [:I Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted? |:| Yes EIQNO Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.




County of Aitkin
City of Aitkin, Minnesota

Resolution No.

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR AND AGREEMENT TO SPONSOR THE CITY OF
AITKIN’S PURSUIT OF 2023 LOCAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FUNDING
FOR THE BUNKER HILL DRIVE PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Bunker Hill Drive project includes a one-mile stretch from 4" St SE (TH47) to
Aitkin County Road 12, and

WHEREAS, the Bunker Hill Drive project provides direct access to the local hospital and is a
critical route for emergency services vehicles, and

WHEREAS, the Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP) administered by the Minnesota
Department of Transportation makes available up to $1,500,000 to apply towards projects on
local roads that are regionally significant, result in safety improvements, address transportation
deficiencies, and contribute to economic development, and

WHEREAS, the LRIP requires a city, such as Aitkin, that is not a State Aid city, to have a
county sponsor and the support of the County Board, and

WHEREAS, the proposed year for project construction is 2025.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS AS FOLLOWS; that

1. The County supports the City of Aitkin’s pursuit of LRIP funds for the reconstruction of
Bunker Hill Drive from 4™ St SE (TH47) to Aitkin County Road 12, within the Bunker
Hill Drive project, and

2. The County agrees to sponsor the City of Aitkin’s Local Road Improvement Program
application to MnDOT and act as the city’s fiscal agent for this project.

ADOPTED BY THE AITKIN COUNTY BOARD, THIS DAY OF 2023.

ATTEST:

COUNTY OFFICIAL NAME COUNTY OFFICIAL NAME



Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request ZU

Agenda ltem #

Aitkin
County

§ Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023

Title of Item: Fire Protection Contract-Town of Ball Bluff

D REGULAR AGENDA Alon Redquested: D Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA Approve/Deny Motion ‘:I Discussion ltem
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) |:| Hold Public Hearing™
D INFORMATION ONLY *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Kirk Peysar, County Auditor County Auditor
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
Kirk Peysar, County Auditor nfa

Summary of Issue:

Approve and authorize signatures fo the 2024 Fire Protection Contract for the Unorganized Towns of 51-22 $11,292.27;
52-22 $3 424 44; and 52-24 $524.12 with the Town of Ball BIuff.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Approve and authorize signatures to the contract with Ball Bluff Township for 2024,

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? Yes |:| No
What is the total cost, with fax and shipping? $ as attached

Is this budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.




Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department
Fire Contract
Page 1
Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department
Fiduciary Agent: Ball Bluff Township
Fire Protection Agreement
with Aitkin County Fiduciary Agent for:
Unorg. Townships: 51-22, 52-22, 52-24
Effective January 1, 2024

This agreement made and entered into by and between the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department, in the
Township of Ball Bluff, in the County of Aitkin in the State of Minnesota and the Townships of 51-22, 52-22,
52-24, a township of the County of Aitkin in the State of Minnesota.

WHERFEAS, the Townships of 51-22, 52-22, 52-24 desires the services of the Jacobson Volunteer Fire
Department in case of fires occurring in 51-22, 52-22, 52-24 Townships as well as the emergency medical
services of the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department st Responders in case of a medical emergency, and

WHEREAS, the Township of Ball Bluff maintains a volunteer fire department with emergency medical
response capability, which department is available to provide fire protection and emergency medical response
services to properiies located in the Townships of 51-22, 52-22, 52-24, and

THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between said parties as follows:

1.

The Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department shall provide fire protection and emergency medical response
services to those properties in 51-22, 52-22, 52-24 Township lying within the areas outlined in red on the
attached map. Such fire protection and emergency medical response services shall be provided from
January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 with the existing and any newly-obtained fire, medical
equipment, apparatus and with members of the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department.

Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department agrees to provide fire protection and emergency medical response
services as described above to 51-22, 52-22, 52-24 Township in exchange for payment of the portion of the
budget that would be equal to the portion of 51-22, 52-22, 52-24°s tax capacity in relation to the tax
capacity of the fire departments total coverage arca. The portions are as follows 51-22 $11,292.27,

52-22 $3.424.44, 52-24 §524.12, which will provide coverage from January I, 2024 to December 31,
2024, Payment arrangements should be made with the clerk of Ball Bluff Township (fiduciary agent of the
Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department), 68368 198" Ave, Box B, Jacobson, MN 55752.

The Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department’s obligation to provide fire protection service and emergency
medical response shall be subject to the following:

a. Ifroad and weather conditions at the time of the call are such that the fire/medical run cannot be made
with reasonable safety to men and equipment, and the decision of the Fire Chief or his Assistant or
Captains in charge shall be final in such maiter, no obligation arises under this agreement on the part
of the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department to answer such call.

b. Inthe event that a sufficient amount of the fire fighting/medical equipment and number of volunteer
firemen, or both, are committed at the time of which another fire call comes in from the dispatcher of
Aitkin County, in the sole judgment of the Fire Chief, his Assistant or Captains, to fighting pre-
existing fires or attending pre-existing medical emergencies, so as to render the available equipment
and manpower inadequate to answer a fire or medical call from the dispatcher of Aitkin County, no
obligation shall arise under this agreement to answer such call. A pre-existing fire/medical emergency
for the purposes of this agreement shall be a fire/medical emergency to which the Jacobson Volunteer
Fire Department is called previous to receiving the call from the dispatcher of Aitkin County and
which fire is stifl being fought or medical emergency is still being attended to by the Jacobson
Volunteer Fire Departiment at the time the call from the dispatcher of Aitkin County is received.




Jacobson Volunieer Fire Department
Fire Contract
Page 2

¢. In the event a fire call is answered by the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department, but before the fire in
question is extinguished, the fire fighting equipment or volunteer firemen, or both are needed to fight
another fire in the Jacobson Fire Departments fire district to protect property in the Jacobson Fire
Departments fire district from a fire, the Chief or his Assistant Chief or Captains without liability
therefore to any person or to the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department or Township of Ball Bluff under
this agreement, may in their judgment recall the fire equipment and firemen to another emergency for
the purpose of fighting the fire in the fire district. The judgment of the Fire Chief, Assistant Chief or
Captains shall be final and no person or party shall have recourse against the Townships or fire
department for any damages or losses resulting from such action or decision.

d. The first Responder’s protocols for medical response units receiving medical direction from Med-1
Ambulanee Service Inc., Minnesota Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board, Minnesota
Statutes 144E.27 subd. 5: The st responders from the Jacobson area and of the Jacobson Volunteer
Fire Department responds in the geographical are licensed to Med-1 Inc. and their mutual aid area.

4. The parties acknowledge the fact that the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department may enter into similar
contracts with other townships, and acknowledge that the Jacobson Voluntcer Fire Department has entered
into mutual aid contracts with other Fire Departments in other municipalities, and that a fire call under any
such contract preceding a call in the Township could be a valid and reasonable basis for the decision of the
Fire Chief, Assistant Chief or Captains in refusing to answer a fire call in the Township.

5. Because the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department has heretofore entered into mutual assistance fire fighting
agreements with other municipalities possessing fire fighting equipment and firemen, which equipment and
firemen could be called by the Chief, Assistant Chief or Captains to a fire in the Township, the Township
agrees to pay such additional cost as may be incurred thereby if the sole judgment of the Chief, or his
Assistant Chicf or Captains, such additional fire fighting equipment and firemen are needed to fight a fire
in the Township and are in fact called to such fire by the Chief, or his Assistant Chief or Captains.

6. Ball Bluff Township shall appoint one person from its board to sit on the Jacobson Volunteer Fire
Department Budget Committee to assist in preparing the following year’s fire department budget and
attend their monthly fire depariment meetings.

7. Townships contracted with the Jacobson Volunteer Fire Department is invited to send representatives to the
Jacobson Volunteer Fire Departnent meetings and Ball Bluff Township meetings. The Jacobson
Volunteer Fire Department business meeting is held the first Thursday of each month. The Township of
Ball Bluff meets the second Tuesday of each month.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals this E & day of

Cyebidbey L2002 .

Township o%uBall Bluff Townshi Township of Unorganized 51-22, 52-22, 52-24
- I

by vt J Oirm by

Chairman Chairman

Attest: !‘I'Q\ﬁmm J ibu\mm Attest;

Township Cierk ' " Township Clerk

by 3wkl

Fire Chief




Board of County Commissioners
Aitkin Agenda Request 2V

Agenda ltem #

§ Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023

Title of ltem: Fire Protection Contract with City of Palisade

|"_"| REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: D Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing”
D INFORMATION ONLY *nrovide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Kirk Paysar, County Auditor County Auditor
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
Kirk Peysar, County Auditor nfa

Summary of Issue:

Apprave and authorize signatures to the 2024 Fire Protection Contract for the unorganized townships served by the
Palisade Fire Department.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Approve and authorize signatures fo the contract with City of Palisade for 2024

Finangcial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? Yas ]:, No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ as attached

Is this budgeted? Yes ﬁNo Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.




CITY OF PALISADE

Palisade Fire Department
Agreement of Fire Protection

This Agreement Made and enterad into this 4th day of November 2022 by and between the City of
Palisade, a Municipal corporation of Aitkin County, MN and the City of Palisade of Aitkin, County, MN.

WHEREAS, the second party, deeming it advisable to have available for the benefit of the residents said
Township, service of the first parties Fire Department, and the Electors of said Town having pursuant to
law, provided a fund for furnishing of said service and WHEREAS, the first party has by appropriate
action authorized its Mayor and Council Members to enter into a contract with the second party for
furnishing of said service, NOW, THEREFORE, it Is mutually agreed between the parties hereto, that fora
period of ONE YEAR from and after the date hereof, the FIRE DEPARTMENT of the first party wilt answer
any and all fire calls of the residents in the following sections of Unorganized Townships.

and will respond to such calls with suitable firefighting apparatus manned by at least three members of
the Palisade Fire Department, who will render all assistance possible in the saving of life and property. In
consideration of said service, second party agrees to pay as following; 50-26 $1631.83:51-256296.38:49-.
2745205, 18: 50-275348.62; 50-2551630.68 = $9202.69. The amouit of $9202.69 dug and payablé by Jul
12023,

it is understood and agreed however, that at times weather and road conditions through the various
seasons of the year can and no doubt will interfere in the rendering of such service, in which event,
failure to furnish the service herein agreed upon, shali not be taken to be a breach of this agreement.

It is further agreed that this contract shlal continue to be in effect for a period of not more than ten years
with the privilege of canceling by either party with a written notice within 30 days. Late fees of
1.5% of total agreement will be assessed monthly after due date of July 1st.

CONTRACT DATE: JANUARY 1, 2024 to DECEMBER 31, 2024,

IN WITNESS, WHEREQF, the respective parties have caused this instrument to be executed by respective
officers thereof and the respective seals of the parties to be affixed thereto.

CITY OF PALISADE, A MUNICIPAL CORPORAT\ON OF AITKIN COUNTY, MN. IN PR__IESENCE OF:




(gorgamzed TOWNSHIP, A MUNICIPAL CORP, ATEON OF AITKI}
s,

&QQWLD\\«\JW / ﬂ/f’ﬁ}’ ;

\f\(\a_um /’” 5 ’“Z/éf,é

City of Paiisad@ PO Box 144 304 Main Street Pallsade, MN 56469 city@frontierngt.net (218) 845-2051

‘ H DOV @ LM 4
| r

anmtﬂm\&
[




WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By:

1

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

INTEGRATED 2 W
FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 1



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 2
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
1 DEPT Commissioners
86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01-001-000-0000-6230 100.00 SEPT 26 SYNOPSIS MINUTES 1348015 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
86222 Aitkin Independent Age 100.00 1 Transactions

15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)
01-001-000-0000-6220 193.06 COMMISSIONERS MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N
15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 193.06 1 Transactions

10119 Kearney/Michael

01-001-000-0000-6330 1,509.12 07/07/2023-09/20/2023 MLG 10272023 Transportation/Travel/Parking Y
07/07/2023 09/20/2023
01-001-000-0000-6332 293.38 AMC CONFERENCE HOTEL 10272023 Hotel / Motel Lodging Y
10119 Kearney/Michael 1,802.50 2 Transactions
1 DEPT Total: 2,09556  Commissioners 3 Vendors 4 Transactions
12 DEPT Court Administration
11634 Gammello & Pearson PLLC
01-012-000-0000-6263 52.50 01-PR-17-186 95877 Contract Legal Services Y
01-012-000-0000-6263 15.00 01-PR-22-272 95879 Contract Legal Services Y
01-012-000-0000-6263 15.00 01-PR-22-716 95880 Contract Legal Services Y
01-012-000-0000-6263 195.00 01-PR-23-193 95882 Contract Legal Services Y
11634 Gammello & Pearson PLLC 277.50 4 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-012-000-0000-6220 21.21 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 21.21 1 Transactions

10225 Shaffer/Paul T.

01-012-000-0000-6263 8,756.25 LEGAL SERVICES 11/2/23 Contract Legal Services Y
10225 Shaffer/Paul T. 8,756.25 1 Transactions
12 DEPT Total: 9,054.96 Court Administration 3 Vendors 6 Transactions
40 DEPT Auditor

13475 Bright/Wendie

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23

11:03AM

1 General Fund

Vendor

No.
13475

999999000

999999000

9046

9046
14071
14071

3195

3195

89796

89796
86235

86235

Py,

Name Rpt
Account/Formula Accr
01-040-000-0000-6330

Bright/Wendie

Kings Mart #45
01-040-000-0000-5119
01-040-000-0000-5132

Kings Mart #45

Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-040-000-0000-6220

01-040-021-0000-6220

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Marco Technologies LLC
01-040-000-0000-6266
Marco Technologies LLC

MCCC LOCKBOX
01-040-000-0000-6268
01-040-000-0000-6268

MCCC LOCKBOX

Ryan/Kathleen
01-040-000-0000-6330
01-040-000-0000-6330

Ryan/Kathleen

The Office Shop Inc
01-040-000-0000-6405
The Office Shop Inc

40 DEPT Total:

42 DEPT
9046

Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-042-000-0000-6220

Amount

98.79
98.79

60.00
20.85
80.85
42.43
21.21
63.64

38.00
38.00

40.00
50.00
90.00

149.85
98.79
248.64

15.72

15.72

635.64

21.21

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Warrant Description
Service Dates

MLG - IFS YE TRNG 10/24

1 Transactions

REFUND LIQUOR 57B-2023 CLOSED
REFUND TOBACCO 14-2023 CLOSED
2 Transactions

MONTHLY TELEPHONE
10/01/2023

MONTHLY TELEPHONE
10/01/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023
2 Transactions

OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION
1 Transactions

MN DOR YE TRAINING (KR)
IFS YE TRAINING (WB)
2 Transactions

DOR TRNG 270*.555
IFS YE TRNG 178*.555
2 Transactions

CALCULATOR TAPE (9 ROLLS)
1 Transactions

Auditor

Treasurer

MONTHLY TELEPHONE

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099

Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
10242023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N
REFUND-CLOSED Liquor Licenses N
REFUND-CLOSED Cigarette License Fees N
4517182 Telephone N
4517182 Telephone N
INV11770061 Data Processing/Computer Services Y
2310122 Staff Training, Development N
2310154 Staff Training, Development N
IFS/IDOR TRNG Transportation/Travel/Parking N
IFS/IDOR TRNG Transportation/Travel/Parking N
1134208-0 Office Supplies N

7 Vendors 11 Transactions
4517182 Telephone N



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 4
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 21.21 1 Transactions

86235 The Office Shop Inc

01-042-000-0000-6405 12.54 REPLACEMENT INK BLUE/RED INK P 1133429-0 Office Supplies N
10/05/2023 10/31/2023
86235 The Office Shop Inc 12.54 1 Transactions

14330 US Bank

01-042-000-0000-6342 100.00 RENTAL OF RICOH PRINTER 514337369 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
14330 US Bank 100.00 1 Transactions
42 DEPT Total: 133.75 Treasurer 3 Vendors 3 Transactions
43 DEPT Assessor
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-043-000-0000-6220 58.34 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 58.34 1 Transactions

3810 Paulbeck's County Market
01-043-000-0000-6335 351.58 FUEL 9277327 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N
3810 Paulbeck's County Market 351.58 1 Transactions

86235 The Office Shop Inc

01-043-000-0000-6405 31.90 NOTE PAPER, BATTERIES, TAPE 1134191-0 Office Supplies N
86235 The Office Shop Inc 31.90 1 Transactions
43 DEPT Total: 441.82 Assessor 3 Vendors 3 Transactions
44 DEPT Central Services
1010 City Of Aitkin
01-044-100-0000-6800 5,138.00 2023 ABATEMENT / PAULBECKS 56-0-181801 Tax Abatements N
1010 City Of Aitkin 5,138.00 1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-044-000-0000-6220 37.13 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM . .
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
1 General Fund Page 5
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 37.13 1 Transactions
44 DEPT Total: 5,175.13 Central Services 2 Vendors 2 Transactions
49 DEPT Information Technologies
9561 Amazon Business
01-049-000-0000-6485 718.98 APC SMARTUPS 1500 HWYSERVER 16LN-6MNQ-WTLM Computer/Technology Supplies N
01-049-000-0000-6485 24.86 FIRE BARRIER SEALANT 1IMQC-LM6G-YXVT Computer/Technology Supplies N
9561 Amazon Business 743.84 2 Transactions

2386 Information Systems Corp

01-049-000-0000-6283 5,195.00 NEXSAN ANNUAL SUPPORT M30783 Programming, Services, Contracts N
01-049-000-0000-6283 441.00- CREDIT FOR 2022PAYMENT M30783 Programming, Services, Contracts N
2386 Information Systems Corp 4,754.00 2 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-049-000-0000-6220 37.13 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 37.13 1 Transactions

14071 Marco Technologies LLC

01-049-000-0000-6283 7,232.60 ZIX ANNUAL HOSTED INV11645745 Programming, Services, Contracts Y
01-049-000-0000-6266 1,890.35 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11770061 Software Fees/License Fees Y
01-049-000-0000-6283 687.50 FIREWALL CONFIG IP CHANGE INV11789412 Programming, Services, Contracts Y
14071 Marco Technologies LLC 9,810.45 3 Transactions
49 DEPT Total: 15,345.42 Information Technologies 4 Vendors 8 Transactions
52 DEPT Administration
9561 Amazon Business
01-052-000-0000-6405 110.83 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1YVX-Q7NV-6D9Q Office Supplies N
9561 Amazon Business 110.83 1 Transactions

15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)
01-052-000-0000-6220 49.77 ADMIN MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N
15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.77 1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
1 General Fund
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

52

53

53

60

9046

9542

9542

01-052-000-0000-6220

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Seibert/Jessica
01-052-000-0000-6330

Seibert/Jessica

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9046

9046

84172

84172

Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-053-000-0000-6220

Loffler Companies, Inc.
Riverwood Healthcare Center

01-053-000-0000-6265
Riverwood Healthcare Center

DEPT Total:

DEPT
9243

9243

11051

11051

10879

Command Central, LLC
01-060-000-0000-6360
01-060-000-0000-6342

Command Central, LLC

Department of Human Services
01-060-000-0000-6205

Department of Human Services

Shred-It
01-060-000-0000-6360

Aitkin County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 6
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
53.04 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
53.04 1 Transactions
357.42 07/13/2023-10/12/2023 MLG 10272023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N
07/13/2023 10/12/2023
357.42 1 Transactions
571.06 Administration 4 Vendors 4 Transactions
Human Resources
15.91 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
15.91 1 Transactions
990.00 PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS (2) 74W-GNZ-D32 & YN Background Check Fee N
990.00 1 Transactions
1,005.91 Human Resources 2 Vendors 2 Transactions
Elections
4,465.00 ICE BATTERY CHANGE/REPLACE 31971 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
7,820.00 ICE HARDWARE MAINT AGREE 32481 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts Y
01/01/2024 12/31/2024
12,285.00 2 Transactions
164.31 SEPT2023 MAILING SERVICES A3001C01248I Postage N
09/01/2023 09/30/2023
164.31 1 Transactions
12.00 SHREDDING 8005121140 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
1 General Fund
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

10879 Shred-It

60 DEPT Total:

90 DEPT
11327 Hubbard County Sheriff's Office
01-090-000-0000-6264
11327 Hubbard County Sheriff's Office

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-090-000-0000-6220

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.

14071 Marco Technologies LLC
01-090-000-0000-6266
14071 Marco Technologies LLC

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01-090-000-0000-6405
01-090-000-0000-6405
01-090-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

90 DEPT Total:

100 DEPT
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-100-000-0000-6220

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.

100 DEPT Total:

110 DEPT
9561 Amazon Business
01-110-000-0000-6415

Amount
12.00

12,461.31

78.20
78.20

74.25

74.25

228.00
228.00

99.05
58.40
83.15
240.60

621.05

26.52

26.52

26.52

323.97

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 7
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
1 Transactions
Elections 3 Vendors 4 Transactions
Attorney
SUBPOENA SERVICE 01CR2101 3587 Sheriff Services N
1 Transactions
MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
1 Transactions
OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11770061 Computer Research Y
1 Transactions
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1134009-0 Office Supplies N
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1134009-1 Office Supplies N
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1134010-0 Office Supplies N
3 Transactions
Attorney 4 Vendors 6 Transactions
Recorder
MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
1 Transactions
Recorder 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Courthouse Maintenance

SNOW SHOVELS AND SALT TRAYS 17DM-WWVP-DY 14 Operational Supplies N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 8
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
9561 Amazon Business 323.97 1 Transactions

15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)
01-110-000-0000-6220 49.77 MAINT MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N
15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.77 1 Transactions

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
01-110-000-0000-6415 31.98 LIGHTS OF SWEEPER 40230804 Operational Supplies N
86467 Auto Value Aitkin 31.98 1 Transactions

9085 Climate Makers Inc
01-110-000-0000-6360 33,063.33 LLCC BROWN OUT 110058 Services, Labor, Contracts N
9085 Climate Makers Inc 33,063.33 1 Transactions

88628 Dalco Enterprises

01-110-000-0000-6415 1,090.33 SALT AND CAN WHEELS 4144795 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 1,424.00 GLOVES, SOAP, TOWELS 4144795 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 725.19 SIDEWALK SALT 4150880 Operational Supplies N
88628 Dalco Enterprises 3,239.52 3 Transactions

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
01-110-000-0000-6255 692.22 MONTHLY SERVICE 347451 Garbage N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 692.22 1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-110-000-0000-6220 10.61 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 10.61 1 Transactions

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
01-110-000-0000-6254 1,173.52 GAS SERVICE 4776558369 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/20/2023 10/17/2023
9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 1,173.52 1 Transactions

3950 Public Utilities

01-110-000-0000-6254 4,614.86 GOVT CENTER 1430-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/16/2023 10/16/2023
01-110-000-0000-6254 133.64 GLARCO UTILITIES 50186-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM P .
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
1 General Fund Page 9
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
09/16/2023 10/16/2023
01-110-000-0000-6254 261.32 LA TOOL UTILITIES 50188-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/16/2023 10/16/2023
01-110-000-0000-6254 41.87 OLD COUNTY GARAGE UTILITIES 50202-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/16/2023 10/16/2023
01-110-000-0000-6254 64.28 EMERG STORAGE UTILITIES 507-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/16/2023 10/16/2023
01-110-000-0000-6254 37.15 JUD'L CENTER 509-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
3950 Public Utilities 5,153.12 6 Transactions
10698 Stericycle,Inc
01-110-000-0000-6360 30.10 STERI-SAFE 8004972677 Services, Labor, Contracts 6
11/01/2023 11/30/2023
10698 Stericycle,Inc 30.10 1 Transactions
110 DEPT Total: 43,768.14 Courthouse Maintenance 10 Vendors 17 Transactions
120 DEPT Veterans Service
10981 Bakken/Glen A.J.
01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 GLEN OCT 10192023 Per Diem Y
10/19/2023 10/19/2023
10981 Bakken/Glen A.J. 50.00 1 Transactions
2448 Janzen/Carroll Mark
01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 CARROLL OCT 102723 Per Diem Y
10/27/2023 10/27/2023
2448 Janzen/Carroll Mark 50.00 1 Transactions
14508 Janzen/Hugh
01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 HUGH OCT 102023 Per Diem Y
10/20/2023 10/20/2023
14508 Janzen/Hugh 50.00 1 Transactions
5767 Lamke/Dennis C.
01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 DENNIS OCT 10242023 Per Diem Y
10/24/2023 10/24/2023
5767 Lamke/Dennis C. 50.00 1 Transactions
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23
General Fund

1

120

122

Vendor
No.

9046

10012

10012

11970

11970

9063

9063

11:03AM

Name
Account/Formula
01-120-000-0000-6220

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Tuorila Consulting
01-120-000-0000-6360

Tuorila Consulting

Wikelius/Charles
01-120-000-0000-6278

Wikelius/Charles

Workman/Jeff
01-120-000-0000-6278

Workman/Jeff

DEPT Total:

DEPT
86222

86222

10194

10194

10118

10118

15142

Aitkin Independent Age
01-122-000-0000-6230
01-122-000-0000-6230
01-122-000-0000-6230
01-122-000-0000-6230
Aitkin Independent Age

Anderson/Brock
01-122-000-0000-6339
Anderson/Brock

Bristow/Jane
01-122-000-0000-6278
01-122-038-0000-6330

Bristow/Jane

Christensen/Charles

g

Accr

Amount
15.91

15.91

450.00

450.00

150.00

150.00

50.00

50.00

865.91

82.00
82.00
74.25
89.75
328.00

88.90
88.90

90.00
149.34
239.34

Aitkin County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 10
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
1 Transactions
TUORILA 2ND OPIN FOR DF 10252023 Services, Labor, Contracts 6
10/25/2023 10/25/2023
1 Transactions
CHARLIE OCT 100423 Per Diem Y
10/04/2023 10/30/2023
1 Transactions
JEFF OCT 100323 Per Diem Y
10/03/2023 10/03/2023
1 Transactions
Veterans Service 8 Vendors 8 Transactions
Planning & Zoning
NOV BOA 1348141 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
ZONING ORDINANCE AMEND 1348178 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
NOV PC 1349352 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
ZONING ORDINANCE 1349620 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y
4 Transactions
SSTS TRAINING ALEXANDRIA 101823 Meals (Overnight) N

1 Transactions

BOA MEETING 110223 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
BOA MILEAGE 110223 BOA/PC Mileage N
2 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO U nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM oo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 11
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 110223 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
01-122-038-0000-6330 81.22 BOA MILEAGE 110223 BOA/PC Mileage N
15142 Christensen/Charles 171.22 2 Transactions

10274 JC Septic Systems
01-122-029-0000-6304 19,874.00 WAYNE REID - FIX UP GRANT 101923 MPCA SSTS Upgrade Grant Expenses Y
10274 JC Septic Systems 19,874.00 1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-122-000-0000-6220 47.73 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 47.73 1 Transactions

10117 Olson/Dake

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 110223 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
01-122-038-0000-6330 88.36 BOA MILEAGE 110223 BOA/PC Mileage N
10117 Olson/Dake 178.36 2 Transactions

10164 Plagge/Connor
01-122-000-0000-6339 55.37 SSTS TRAINING-ALEXANDRIA 101823 Meals (Overnight) N
10164 Plagge/Connor 55.37 1 Transactions

14132 R & R Landscaping
01-122-000-0000-6820 250.00 WRONG SEPTIC SELECTED - REFUND 110123 Refunds & Reimbursements N
14132 R & R Landscaping 250.00 1 Transactions

13424 Sonnee/Dennise J

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 PC MEETING 101823 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
01-122-038-0000-6330 72.05 PC MILEAGE 101823 BOA/PC Mileage N
13424 Sonnee/Dennise J 162.05 2 Transactions

12077 Stromberg/Kevin

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 110223 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
01-122-038-0000-6330 85.81 BOA MILEAGE 110223 BOA/PC Mileage N
12077 Stromberg/Kevin 175.81 2 Transactions

8612 Veenker/Thomas H
01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 110223 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y
01-122-038-0000-6330 81.22 BOA MILEAGE 110223 BOA/PC Mileage N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM S
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
1 General Fund Page 12
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
8612 Veenker/Thomas H 171.22 2 Transactions
122 DEPT Total: 21,742.00 Planning & Zoning 12 Vendors 21 Transactions
123 DEPT Coroner
9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA
01-123-000-0000-6260 500.00 AUTOPSY P.M.R. JR 2262 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc 6
01-123-000-0000-6262 250.00 MTHLY SERVICE 2262 Coroner Fees 6
9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA 750.00 2 Transactions
123 DEPT Total: 750.00 Coroner 1 Vendors 2 Transactions
200 DEPT Enforcement
9561 Amazon Business
01-200-000-0000-6405 14.25- RETURN DUST-OFF COMPRESSED AIR  14T6-9J31-1FMP Office Supplies N
01-200-000-0000-6405 25.26 MAGNETIC SHEETS; STAPLER 1CCY-X9LQ-G44G Office Supplies N
01-200-000-0000-6460 40.72 #214 HANDCUFF CASES 1CCY-X9LQ-G44G Deputy Supplies N
01-200-200-0000-6405 37.77 OFFICE SUPPLIES INRX-NWDD-GJ7F VCET - AIM Office Supplies N
9561 Amazon Business 89.50 4 Transactions
10288 Asmus/Daniel
01-200-000-0000-6180 189.95 #208 BOOT REIMBURSE 10282023 Clothing Allowance N
10288 Asmus/Daniel 189.95 1 Transactions
1152 Cook/Steven
01-200-000-0000-6260 550.00 SKAHL BACKGROUND 10302023 Professional Consulting Y
1152 Cook/Steven 550.00 1 Transactions
1775 Galls LLC
01-200-000-0000-6180 149.72 #222 LIS SHIRTS 026025244 Clothing Allowance N
1775 Galls LLC 149.72 1 Transactions
9740 Johnson/Zach
01-200-003-0000-6339 18.80 #226 TRNG - MOORHEAD 20072 Meals (Overnight) N
9740 Johnson/Zach 18.80 1 Transactions
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-200-000-0000-6220 222.75 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM T
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 13
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 222.75 1 Transactions

3950 Public Utilities
01-200-000-0000-6254 6,910.10 NEW JAIL 2 UTILITIES 1431-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/23/2023 10/16/2023
3950 Public Utilities 6,910.10 1 Transactions

11538 RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc
01-200-000-0000-6360 40.00 CREDIT REPORTS RUDERICK & SKAH 47553 Services, Labor, Contracts N
11538 RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc 40.00 1 Transactions

10273 T-Mobile USA Inc
01-200-200-0000-6265 100.00 GPS LOCATE 9548602916 Programs N
09/21/2023 09/26/2023
10273 T-Mobile USA Inc 100.00 1 Transactions

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01-200-000-0000-6405 220.10 CALENDARS 1133953-0 Office Supplies N
86235 The Office Shop Inc 220.10 1 Transactions

13934 The Tire Barn

01-200-000-0000-6302 56.68 #225 OIL CHANGE 69841 Vehicle Maintenance N
01-200-000-0000-6302 205.82 OLD 222 - OIL CHANGE &SOLENOID 69876 Vehicle Maintenance N
01-200-000-0000-6302 70.68 #207 OIL CHANGE 69930 Vehicle Maintenance N
01-200-000-0000-6302 70.68 #214 OIL CHANGE 70041 Vehicle Maintenance N
13934 The Tire Barn 403.86 4 Transactions
10252 Tierney/Tim
01-200-000-0000-6180 142.45 #220 BOOT REIMBURSEMENT 10122023 Clothing Allowance Y
10252 Tierney/Tim 142.45 1 Transactions
200 DEPT Total: 9,037.23 Enforcement 12 Vendors 18 Transactions
252 DEPT Corrections
10165 Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.
01-252-000-0000-6262 17,499.92 DEC MEDICAL SERVICES 134958 Contract Service or Medical Service 6
01-252-000-0000-6262 525.00 MENT HLTH 10/19,10/26, 10/31 135663 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM Lo
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 14
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
10165 Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc. 18,024.92 2 Transactions

14005 American Tower Corporation
01-252-000-0000-6342 389.48 JACOBSON TOWER LEASE 411199940 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N
14005 American Tower Corporation 389.48 1 Transactions

163 Charter Communications Holdings LLC
01-252-252-0000-6465 201.88 INMATE CABLE 175591501102123 Inmate Welfare Supplies N
163 Charter Communications Holdings LLC 201.88 1 Transactions

1152 Cook/Steven
01-252-000-0000-6260 1,025.00 HENRY & HERTLE BACKGROUNDS 10302023 Prof Counseling - Inmates Y
1152 Cook/Steven 1,025.00 1 Transactions

10855 Culligan Soft Water
01-252-000-0000-6342 55.00 NOV COOLER RENTAL 150X01512508 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N
10855 Culligan Soft Water 55.00 1 Transactions

1775 Galls LLC
01-252-000-0000-6180 242.87 #328 S/S SHIRTS 025946235 Clothing Allowance 6
1775 Galls LLC 242.87 1 Transactions

9578 Kangas Concrete Coatings
01-252-252-0000-5870 1,600.00 GYM CONCRETE REPAIR 1260 Prisoner Welfare Account(Non Tax) Y
9578 Kangas Concrete Coatings 1,600.00 1 Transactions

5503 Keefe Supply Company
01-252-000-0000-6418 340.50 SNACK CAKES 1768415 Groceries N
5503 Keefe Supply Company 340.50 1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-252-000-0000-6220 106.07 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 106.07 1 Transactions

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc

01-252-000-0000-6360 211.57 NOV MONTHLY SERVICE 1044866 Services, Labor, Contracts N
89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc 211.57 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1 A I t k| N CO un ty ?TJ:EEH E‘FS'FEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM - . c
1 General Fund Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 15
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
01-252-000-0000-6254 524.14 JAIL GAS SERVICE 4775513523 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/20/2023 10/17/2023
01-252-000-0000-6254 55.00 STS GAS SERVICE 4775665675 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
01-252-000-0000-6254 1,505.62 GAS SERVICE - JAIL 4781708966 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/22/2023 10/17/2023
9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 2,084.76 3 Transactions

9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service
01-252-000-0000-6262 1,887.00 TRANSPORT 10/16/23 C.S. AK2310052:1 Contract Service or Medical Service N
9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service 1,887.00 1 Transactions

3789 Pan-0O-Gold Baking Company

01-252-000-0000-6418 5.55- REIMBURSE FOR BUNS 10002423187007 Groceries N
01-252-000-0000-6418 81.27 BREAD & BUNS 10002423292002 Groceries N
01-252-000-0000-6418 107.15 BREAD & BUNS 10002423299001 Groceries N
01-252-000-0000-6418 86.86 BREAD & BUNS 10002423306003 Groceries N
3789 Pan-O-Gold Baking Company 269.73 4 Transactions
9808 Performance Foodservice
01-252-000-0000-6418 2,530.74 GROCERIES 779757 Groceries N
01-252-000-0000-6418 2,412.44 GROCERIES 787762 Groceries N
01-252-000-0000-6418 2,585.50 GROCERIES 794532 Groceries N
9808 Performance Foodservice 7,528.68 3 Transactions
11947 Phoenix Supply
01-252-252-0000-6465 21.90 RED UNIFORM PANTS 31720 Inmate Welfare Supplies N
11947 Phoenix Supply 21.90 1 Transactions
3950 Public Utilities
01-252-000-0000-6254 116.16 STS UTILITIES 50109-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/16/2023 10/16/2023
01-252-000-0000-6254 1,237.98 NEW JAIL UTILITIES 512-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/16/2023 10/16/2023
3950 Public Utilities 1,354.14 2 Transactions
11538 RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc
01-252-000-0000-6360 20.00 CREDIT REPORT HENRY 47553 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM .
Audit List for Board ' S
1 General Fund udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 16
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
11538 RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc 20.00 1 Transactions

5774 Riverwood Healthcare Clinic

01-252-000-0000-6262 87.10 T.D.B. CHEMISTRY TESTS 7/20/23 103097030 Contract Service or Medical Service N
01-252-000-0000-6262 72.80 A.M.E. - 9/7/23 MLCO 103585006 Contract Service or Medical Service N
01-252-000-0000-6262 89.37 A.M.E -9/20/23 -MLCO 103585006 Contract Service or Medical Service N
01-252-000-0000-6262 93.60 A.M.E. 9/20/23 -MLCO 103585006 Contract Service or Medical Service N
01-252-000-0000-6262 104.97 A.M.E. 9/28 - MLCO 103585006 Contract Service or Medical Service N
01-252-000-0000-6262 1,060.15 M.K.S. 5/16/23- MLCO 104902849 Contract Service or Medical Service N
01-252-000-0000-6262 1,260.09 L.D. 5/19/23- MLCO 104905952 Contract Service or Medical Service N
01-252-000-0000-6262 3,495.37 J.M. ER 9/2/23 104981669 Contract Service or Medical Service N
01-252-000-0000-6262 402.67 T.E.O 9/18/23 - ICSO 104992047 Contract Service or Medical Service N
5774 Riverwood Healthcare Clinic 6,666.12 9 Transactions
10289 Roger's Two Way Radio
01-252-000-0000-6314 4,253.34 RADIO TOWER SWITCHES 24182 Radio Maint Y
10289 Roger's Two Way Radio 4,253.34 1 Transactions
10291 Russ Sorensen Cabinetry
01-252-252-0000-5870 9,995.00 POST 2 CABINETS/COUNTERTOPS 50477843 Prisoner Welfare Account(Non Tax) Y
10291 Russ Sorensen Cabinetry 9,995.00 1 Transactions
13934 The Tire Barn
01-252-000-0000-6302 70.68 TRANSPORT CAR OIL CHANGE 70108 Vehicle Maintenance N
13934 The Tire Barn 70.68 1 Transactions
5072 Ukuras Big Dollar
01-252-000-0000-6418 299.36 CAKE MIXES/PUDDING 776612 Groceries N
5072 Ukuras Big Dollar 299.36 1 Transactions
252 DEPT Total: 56,648.00 Corrections 22 Vendors 39 Transactions
253 DEPT Sentence to Serve
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-253-000-0000-6220 5.31 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 531 1 Transactions

13934 The Tire Barn
Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23
1 General Fund

11:03AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
01-253-000-0000-6302
13934 The Tire Barn

253 DEPT Total:

255 DEPT
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-255-000-0000-6220
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.

255 DEPT Total:

257 DEPT
14563 Anoka County Corrections
01-257-255-0000-6269

14563 Anoka County Corrections

Accr Amount
246.98
246.98

252.29

5.30

5.30

5.30

8,973.00

8,973.00

10265 AT&T Mobility (Community Correct)

01-257-000-0000-6215

01-257-255-0000-6215

01-257-257-0000-6215

01-257-258-0000-6215

10265 AT&T Mobility (Community Correct)

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-257-000-0000-6220

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.

45.20

45.20

225.94

45.17

361.51

47.73

47.73

10373 Northwestern MN Juvenile Ctr-Consequenc:

01-257-255-0000-6269

9,036.00

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 17
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
TRAILER TIRES 69866 Vehicle Maintenance N
1 Transactions
Sentence to Serve 2 Vendors 2 Transactions
Crime Victims
MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
1 Transactions
Crime Victims 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
Community Corrections
SECURE JUV DET - RJC CONTRACT 10.31.23 Juvenile Detention N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
1 Transactions
WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N
09/26/2023 10/25/2023
WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N
09/26/2023 10/25/2023
WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N
09/26/2023 10/25/2023
WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N
09/26/2023 10/25/2023
4 Transactions
MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
1 Transactions
JUV DET RESIDENTIAL (ADB) 295-179-1 Juvenile Detention N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO u nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:.03AM o
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
1 General Fund Page 18
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
10373 Northwestern MN Juvenile Ctr-Consequenct 9,036.00 1 Transactions
257 DEPT Total: 18,418.24 Community Corrections 4 Vendors 7 Transactions
280 DEPT Emergency Management
361 Arrowhead EMS Association
01-280-000-0000-6240 85.00 ARROWHEAD EMA ASSOC DUES 12294 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N
361 Arrowhead EMS Association 85.00 1 Transactions
280 DEPT Total: 85.00 Emergency Management 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
391 DEPT Solid Waste
9561 Amazon Business
01-391-000-0000-6800 82.59 HALLOWEEN BAGS 17K9-4WCF-4CRR Miscellaneous(Promotional) N
01-391-000-0000-6405 53.40 CANON 125 TONER CARTRIDGE 1VN9-4L9M-7Q6P Office, Film, & Field Supplies N
9561 Amazon Business 135.99 2 Transactions

2763 Countryside Sanitation, LLC

01-391-060-0000-6360 2,462.35 MONTHLY RECYCLING CONTRACT 102723 Recycling Contract Y
07/01/2023 10/31/2023
2763 Countryside Sanitation, LLC 2,462.35 1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-391-000-0000-6220 10.61 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 10.61 1 Transactions

2880 Long Lake Conservation Ctr

01-391-036-0000-6431 8,979.60 EED 2023 1083 EED Expenses/Supplies N
2880 Long Lake Conservation Ctr 8,979.60 1 Transactions
391 DEPT Total: 11,588.55 Solid Waste 4 Vendors 5 Transactions
601 DEPT Extension
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-601-000-0000-6220 5.30 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM o
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
1 General Fund Page 19
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.30 1 Transactions
601 DEPT Total: 5.30 Extension 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
711 DEPT Economic Development
15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)
01-711-000-0000-6220 44.73 ECON DEV PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N
15240 AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 44.73 1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
01-711-000-0000-6220 5.30 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.30 1 Transactions

8819 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin

01-711-043-0000-6801 668,444.05 BROADBAND PAYMENT CARE-21-0011-0-FY CDBG-CV Broadband Grant ExpendituresN
8819 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin 668,444.05 1 Transactions
711 DEPT Total: 668,494.08 Economic Development 3 Vendors 3 Transactions
1 Fund Total: 879,228.17 General Fund 179 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM P .
Audit List for Board ~ COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
2 Reserves Fund Page 20
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
44 DEPT Central Services
10203 Brendel/William
02-044-251-0000-6268 7,000.00 ORGANIZATION DEVELOP. CONSULT 7 Staff Training, Development Y
10203 Brendel/William 7,000.00 1 Transactions
44 DEPT Total: 7,000.00 Central Services 1 Vendors 1 Transactions
200 DEPT Enforcement
9863 Brown/Todd M
02-200-020-0000-6360 71.15 SIDE X SIDE OIL & FILTER 11315408 Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve Expensé\
9863 Brown/Todd M 71.15 1 Transactions
3334 MCIT
02-200-020-0000-6360 192.00 MCIT INSURANCE FOR DRONES 9658 Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve Expensé\
3334 MCIT 192.00 1 Transactions
200 DEPT Total: 263.15 Enforcement 2 Vendors 2 Transactions
2 Fund Total: 7,263.15 Reserves Fund 3 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM Lo
. Audit List for Board ' S
3 Road & Bridge COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 21
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
301  DEPT R&B Administration
86222 Aitkin Independent Age
03-301-000-0000-6405 7755  YEARLY SUBSCRIPTION TAA-210317 Office Supplies Y
86222 Aitkin Independent Age 77.55 1 Transactions

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
03-301-000-0000-6342 192.60 CONTRACT CHARGE 31412908 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
783 Canon Financial Services, Inc 192.60 1 Transactions

10855 Culligan Soft Water
03-301-000-0000-6342 55.00 WATER COOLER RENTAL 150-10020584-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
10855 Culligan Soft Water 55.00 1 Transactions

11406 Innovative Office Solutions, LLC

03-301-000-0000-6405 109.51 OFFICE SUPPLIES IN4361196 Office Supplies Y
03-301-000-0000-6405 29.91 OFFICE SUPPLIES IN4363659 Office Supplies Y
11406 Innovative Office Solutions, LLC 139.42 2 Transactions

14071 Marco Technologies LLC
03-301-000-0000-6266 190.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11770061 Data Processing/Computer Services Y
14071 Marco Technologies LLC 190.00 1 Transactions

9261 RTVision, Inc.
03-301-000-0000-6300 1,892.21 TIMECARD PLUS 1/1-12/31/24 INV532 Maintenance/Service Contracts N
9261 RTVision, Inc. 1,892.21 1 Transactions

11605 Shred Right

03-301-000-0000-6405 40.00 DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 0010888 Office Supplies N
11605 Shred Right 40.00 1 Transactions
301 DEPT Total: 2,586.78 R&B Administration 7 Vendors 8 Transactions
303 DEPT R&B Highway Maintenance
50 Aitkin Body Shop, Inc
03-303-000-0000-6590 30.00 REPAIR PARTS 2584 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 80.00 REPAIR LABOR 2584 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
50 Aitkin Body Shop, Inc 110.00 2 Transactions

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1 A I t k| n CO un ty ?TJ:EEH E‘FS'FEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM P . c
3 Road & Bridge Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 22
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
03-303-000-0000-6417 77.22 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 400300 Shop/Building Maintenance N
03-303-000-0000-6590 80.17 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
86467 Auto Value Aitkin 803.70 9 Transactions

13725 Beartooth True Value
03-303-000-0000-6417 71.32 AITKIN SHOP A142809 Shop/Building Maintenance N
13725 Beartooth True Value 71.32 1 Transactions

163 Charter Communications Holdings LLC
03-303-000-0000-6220 142.55 PHONE: HWY OFFICE 175592901101423 Telephone N

163 Charter Communications Holdings LLC 142.55 1 Transactions

14887 Cintas Corporation

03-303-000-0000-6360 37.96 SHOP LAUNDRY 4170976130 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 15.16 SHOP LAUNDRY 4171681033 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 16.91 SHOP LAUNDRY 4172396426 Services, Labor, Contracts N
14887 Cintas Corporation 70.03 3 Transactions

1115 Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC

03-303-000-0000-6515 502.08 24" BAND 27996680 Culverts N
03-303-000-0000-6515 11,838.73 AITKIN TWP CULVERT 27996680 Culverts N
1115 Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC 12,340.81 2 Transactions

7935 East Central Energy

03-303-000-0000-6254 86.24 SEPT/OCT POWER-MCGRATH 35018290 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 42.91 SEPT/OCT POWER-STREET LIGHT 35018408 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
7935 East Central Energy 129.15 2 Transactions

11180 Fastenal Company
03-303-000-0000-6417 735.78 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES MNBAX264378 Shop/Building Maintenance N
11180 Fastenal Company 735.78 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM Lo
. Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
3  Road & Bridge Page 23
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
8622 Frontier Communications Holdings LLC
03-303-000-0000-6220 91.73  JACOBSON 218-752-6591 Telephone N
03-303-000-0000-6220 91.73 MCGREGOR 218-768-4481 Telephone N
03-303-000-0000-6220 91.73 PALISADE 218-845-2607 Telephone N
8622 Frontier Communications Holdings LLC 275.19 3 Transactions

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

03-303-000-0000-6255 140.28 AITKIN SHOP 1979600 Garbage N
03-303-000-0000-6255 70.20 GARBAGE PICK UP 1979600 Garbage N
1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 210.48 2 Transactions

1818 Glen's Sign Design
03-303-000-0000-6590 65.00 TRUCK LETTERS . Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y
1818 Glen's Sign Design 65.00 1 Transactions

2089 Heartland Tire Inc

03-303-000-0000-6590 373.48 TIRES 15024568 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 57.92 REPAIR PARTS 15024568 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 24.00 REPAIR LABOR 15024568 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
2089 Heartland Tire Inc 455.40 3 Transactions

10047 HUFFMAN SPRINGS & U-BOLTS CORPORA
03-303-000-0000-6590 1,909.00 REPAIR PARTS 10653 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
10047 HUFFMAN SPRINGS & U-BOLTS CORPORA 1,909.00 1 Transactions

9009 JOERGER/JOSH
03-303-000-0000-6181 195.00 WORK BOOT REIMBURSEMENT L&M FLEET Safety Footwear Allowance N
9009 JOERGER/JOSH 195.00 1 Transactions

91187 Lake Country Power

03-303-000-0000-6254 61.32 SEPT/OCT CSAH 14 141979801 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 60.37 SEPT/OCT CSAH 6 141979901 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
91187 Lake Country Power 121.69 2 Transactions

8050 Liljenquist Sewer & Excavating
03-303-000-0000-6524 34,300.00 SALT SAND 4495 Winter Sand Y
8050 Liljenquist Sewer & Excavating 34,300.00 1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| n CO U nty FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM -
. Audit List for Board ' S
3 Road & Bridge COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 24
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
03-303-000-0000-6220 95.47 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 95.47 1 Transactions

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.
03-303-000-0000-6590 86.56 REPAIR PARTS 9839353 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
12927 Midwest Machinery Co. 86.56 1 Transactions

5917 Mike's Bobcat Service, Inc.
03-303-000-0000-6360 260.00 GRADING SEPT/OCT 2023 Services, Labor, Contracts N
5917 Mike's Bobcat Service, Inc. 260.00 1 Transactions

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
03-303-000-0000-6423 172.47 NAT AGAS: AITKIN SHOP 0506048841-001 Fuel for Buildings N
9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 172.47 1 Transactions

8446 Northern Star Coop Service
03-303-000-0000-6423 501.61 LP: SWATARA SHOP 21271 Fuel for Buildings N
8446 Northern Star Coop Service 501.61 1 Transactions

8436 Northland Parts
03-303-000-0000-6590 37.99 REPAIR PARTS 474301 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
8436 Northland Parts 37.99 1 Transactions

10720 Nuss Truck Group Inc

03-303-000-0000-6590 714.91 REPAIR PARTS PS0O050536-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 312.60 REPAIR PARTS PS0052198-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 11.59 REPAIR PARTS PS0O053390-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 24.78 REPAIR PARTS PS0053394-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
10720 Nuss Truck Group Inc 1,063.88 4 Transactions
10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts
03-303-000-0000-6590 13.51 REPAIR PARTS 1878-168351 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 496.89 REPAIR PARTS 1878-168715 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6417 74.95 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 1878-168988 Shop/Building Maintenance N
03-303-000-0000-6590 55.08 REPAIR PARTS 1878-169393 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts 640.43 4 Transactions

8537 Powerplan OIB

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



INTEGRATED

WLB1 FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS

11/6/23

Aitkin County

11:03AM Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

3  Road & Bridge Page 25
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
03-303-000-0000-6590 15.31 REPAIR PARTS 2267113 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 153.76 REPAIR PARTS 2270783. Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 477.94 REPAIR PARTS 2273091 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
8537 Powerplan OIB 647.01 3 Transactions
3950 Public Utilities
03-303-000-0000-6254 53.11 HWY 47 & CR 12 1686-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 46.49 HWY 210 W & CR 28 59455-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 91.65 AITKIN SHOP: WATER 63335-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
03-303-000-0000-6254 47.41 HWY210/169 E & CR 12 63388-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
3950 Public Utilities 238.66 4 Transactions
13116 Rally Snares
03-303-000-0000-6360 200.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 100.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 35.00 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 35.00 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 150.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 100.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 35.00 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 1,050.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 249.72 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 126.43 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 125.64 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 126.43 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 126.43 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
03-303-000-0000-6360 142.66 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
13116 Rally Snares 2,602.31 14 Transactions
14812 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications
03-303-000-0000-6220 155.02 PHONE/INTERNET ACCT 009-038972 Telephone N
14812 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications 155.02 1 Transactions
90805 Temco
03-303-000-0000-6417 111.96 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 28290 Shop/Building Maintenance Y
90805 Temco 111.96 1 Transactions
8364 Towmaster, Inc
03-303-000-0000-6590 524.81 REPAIR PARTS 464165 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



INTEGRATED

WLB1 FINAMCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board  COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 26

Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
8364 Towmaster, Inc 524.81 1 Transactions
9362 TRUEMAN WELTERS, INC
03-303-000-0000-6590 1,234.80  RPR PARTS-MISSED PART OF INV IE36282 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
9362 TRUEMAN WELTERS, INC 1,234.80 1 Transactions

9642 WEX BANK - Highway Dept

03-303-000-0000-6417 34.82 SHOP SUPPLIES 0496-00-360070-7 Shop/Building Maintenance N
03-303-000-0000-6570 80.17 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 75.37 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 501.49 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 197.71 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 328.87 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 179.41 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 161.52 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 273.73 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 195.85 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 939.69 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 571.16 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 529.98 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 275.33 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 222.81 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 336.76 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 134.09 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6570 22.17 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N
03-303-000-0000-6590 60.77- REBATE 0496-00-360070-7 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9642 WEX BANK - Highway Dept 5,000.16 19 Transactions

5295 Ziegler Inc
03-303-000-0000-6590 557.19 REPAIR PARTS S1000396831 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
03-303-000-0000-6590 552.40 REPAIR LABOR S1000396831 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

5295 Ziegler Inc 1,109.59 2 Transactions

303 DEPT Total: 66,417.83 R&B Highway Maintenance 33 Vendors 95 Transactions
307 DEPT R&B Capital Infrastructure

8694 Department of Transportation
03-307-000-0000-6269 588.71 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017483 Professional Services N
03-307-000-0000-6269 971.88 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017483 Professional Services N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name

No. Account/Formula
03-307-000-0000-6269
03-307-000-0000-6269
03-307-000-0000-6269
03-307-000-0000-6269
03-307-000-0000-6269
03-307-000-0000-6269

8694 Department of Transportation

307 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

Accr

i

Amount

654.73
321.53
4,938.13
1,566.29
654.73
333.72
10,029.72

10,029.72

79,034.33

Aitkin County FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 27

Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name

JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017483 Professional Services N
JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017618 Professional Services N
JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017618 Professional Services N
JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017618 Professional Services N
JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017761 Professional Services N
JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017761 Professional Services N

8 Transactions

R&B Capital Infrastructure 1 Vendors 8 Transactions

Road & Bridge 111 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
5 Health & Human Services
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
400  DEPT
13599 AITKIN FARMER'S MARKET

13599

86222

86222

9608

9608

9553

9553

175

175

10855

10855

11051

05-400-450-0451-6435

AITKIN FARMER'S MARKET

Aitkin Independent Age
05-400-400-0402-6360

Aitkin Independent Age

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
05-400-440-0410-6405

05-400-450-0451-6405

05-400-440-0410-6405

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Aramark Uniform Services
05-400-440-0410-6422

Aramark Uniform Services

City Of McGregor
05-400-400-0402-6342

City Of McGregor

Culligan Soft Water
05-400-440-0410-6342

05-400-440-0410-6342

Culligan Soft Water

Department of Human Services
05-400-440-0410-6360

Amount

160.86

160.86

53.95

53.95

1.59
323.94
36.12

361.65

8.62

8.62

125.00

125.00

20.10
20.10

40.20

866.67

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 28

Account/Formula Description 1099

On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #
Public Health Department
PH BUDGET LINE-AFM DEMO 2205
10/23/2023 10/23/2023
1 Transactions
COVID VAX GRANT-VAX SCHEDULES 969871

10/22/2023 10/22/2023

1 Transactions

CLEANING SUPPLIES

10/29/2023 10/29/2023

SHIP PLOTTER INK 1WCT-MCY1-JL7N
10/29/2023 10/29/2023

ACCTG-TONER CARTRIDGES 1YJ-PQ7Y-7966
10/25/2023 10/25/2023

3 Transactions

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
10/31/2023

2530201475
10/31/2023
1 Transactions

COVID VAX -RENTAL FEE
10/24/2023 10/24/2023
1 Transactions

COOLER RENTAL SERVICE

10/01/2023 10/31/2023
COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150-10016285-1
11/01/2023 11/30/2023

2 Transactions

MERIT SYSTEM QE 09/30/2023 A300MRO124A

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19X6-JNC3-K7N9

Public Health Program Related Supplies N

Services, Labor, Contracts Y
Office Supplies N
Office Supplies N
Office Supplies N
Janitorial Supplies N
Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
Services, Labor, Contracts N



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM Lo
. Audit List for Board ' S
5 Health & Human Services udit Li COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 29
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
07/01/2023 09/30/2023
11051 Department of Human Services 866.67 1 Transactions

9590 FFF Enterprises
05-400-400-0402-6432 11,384.68 IMMZ.-COVID-19 VACCINE 921 Vaccine Cost N
10/19/2023 10/19/2023
9590 FFF Enterprises 11,384.68 1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
05-400-440-0410-6220 54.21 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 54.21 1 Transactions

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05-400-440-0410-6300 29.91 ELEVATOR SERVICE 1045222 Maintenance/Service Contracts N
11/01/2023 11/30/2023
89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc 29.91 1 Transactions

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05-400-440-0410-6254 29.57 GAS BILL 0506533565-00001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/20/2023 10/18/2023
9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 29.57 1 Transactions

9014 PAPER STORM
05-400-440-0410-6360 13.61 PAPER SHREDDING 23972 Services, Labor, Contracts N
10/24/2023 10/24/2023
9014 PAPER STORM 13.61 1 Transactions

3950 Public Utilities
05-400-440-0410-6254 302.50 ELECTRIC BILL 1433-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/16/2023 10/16/2023
3950 Public Utilities 302.50 1 Transactions

88859 Spee*Dee-St Cloud
05-400-430-0408-6360 175.37 FAP SERVICE - 111 908944 Services, Labor, Contracts N
10/02/2023 10/28/2023
88859 Spee*Dee-St Cloud 175.37 1 Transactions

10698 Stericycle,Inc

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
5 Health & Human Services
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

05-400-440-0410-6360

10698 Stericycle,Inc

400 DEPT Total:

420 DEPT
88284 Aitkin Co Recorder
05-420-600-4800-6800
88284 Aitkin Co Recorder
Amazon Business
05-420-600-4800-6405

9561

05-420-640-4800-6405

9561 Amazon Business

9608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

05-420-600-4800-6405
05-420-600-4800-6405
9608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

9553 Aramark Uniform Services
05-420-600-4800-6422

9553 Aramark Uniform Services

10855 Culligan Soft Water

05-420-600-4800-6342
05-420-600-4800-6342
10855 Culligan Soft Water

11051 Department of Human Services

Amount
16.86

16.86

13,623.66

13.00

13.00

32.68
32.68

65.36

3.74
85.14

88.88

20.31

20.31

47.39
47.39

94.78

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Warrant Description
Service Dates

STERI-SAFE

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

1 Transactions

Public Health Department

Income Maintenance

MA ESTATE DEATH CERTIFICATE
10/27/2023 10/27/2023
1 Transactions

COMPUTER CABLES-JA/JH/JT

10/18/2023 10/18/2023
COMPUTER CABLES-JL/DJ/KP
10/18/2023 10/18/2023

2 Transactions

CLEANING SUPPLIES

10/29/2023 10/29/2023
ACCTG-TONER CARTRIDGES
10/25/2023 10/25/2023

2 Transactions

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
10/31/2023 10/31/2023

1 Transactions

COOLER RENTAL SERVICE

10/01/2023 10/31/2023
COOLER RENTAL SERVICE
11/01/2023 11/30/2023

2 Transactions

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 30
Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
8004972677 Services, Labor, Contracts 6
15 Vendors 18 Transactions
104069 Other Expenses - Direct Charge N
1LMW-DMMM-6H1R Office Supplies N
1LMW-DMMM-6H1R Office Supplies N
19X6-JNC3-K7N9 Office Supplies N
1YJ-PQ7Y-7966 Office Supplies N
2530201475 Janitorial Supplies N
Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
150-10016285-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N



5

WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
Health & Human Services
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

11051

9046

9046

89765

89765

9692

9692

9014

9014

3950

3950

05-420-600-4800-6360

05-420-620-4100-6011

05-420-630-4100-6011

05-420-610-4100-6011

05-420-630-4100-6011

Department of Human Services

Loffler Companies, Inc.
05-420-600-4800-6220

05-420-640-4800-6220

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05-420-600-4800-6300

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05-420-600-4800-6254

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

PAPER STORM
05-420-600-4800-6360

PAPER STORM

Public Utilities
05-420-600-4800-6254

Public Utilities

Amount
2,042.86

1,468.56
1.94
147.00
43.63

3,703.99

127.76
31.87

159.63

70.49

70.49

69.71

69.71

32.08

32.08

713.04

713.04

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Warrant Description
Service Dates
MERIT SYSTEM QE 09/30/2023
07/01/2023 09/30/2023
MAXIS GRH RECOVERIES
06/01/2023 06/30/2023
MAXIS FS RECOVERIES
06/01/2023 06/30/2023
MAXIS MFIP RECOV TANF
07/01/2023 07/31/2023
MAXIS FS RECOVERIES
07/01/2023

07/31/2023
5 Transactions

MONTHLY TELEPHONE
10/01/2023

MONTHLY TELEPHONE
10/01/2023

10/31/2023

10/31/2023
2 Transactions

ELEVATOR SERVICE

11/01/2023 11/30/2023
1 Transactions
GAS BILL
09/20/2023 10/18/2023

1 Transactions

PAPER SHREDDING
10/24/2023 10/24/2023

1 Transactions

ELECTRIC BILL
09/16/2023 10/16/2023

1 Transactions

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 31

Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name

A300MR0O124A Services, Labor, Contracts N
A300MX01244I County Share - Ga N
A300MX01244I County Share-Food Support N
A300MX01245J County Share-Afdc/Mfip N
A300MX01245J County Share-Food Support N
4517182 Telephone N
4517182 Telephone N
1045222 Maintenance/Service Contracts N
0506533565-00001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
23972 Services, Labor, Contracts N
1433-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23
Health & Human Services

5

420

430

Vendor

No.
87016

87016

88859

88859

15347

15347

10698

10698

11:03AM

Name
Account/Formula

Sheriff Itasca County
05-420-640-4800-6379

Accr

Sheriff Itasca County

Spee*Dee-St Cloud
05-420-600-4800-6205

Spee*Dee-St Cloud

St Louis County - PHHS
05-420-650-4400-6211

05-420-650-4400-6211

05-420-650-4400-6211

St Louis County - PHHS

Stericycle,Inc
05-420-600-4800-6360

Stericycle,Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT
9561

9561

9608

Amazon Business
05-430-700-4800-6405

Amazon Business

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

Amount

75.00

75.00

53.96

53.96

485.76
331.20
662.40

1,479.36

39.73

39.73

6,679.32

10.90

10.90

6.01
11.88

9.98

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Warrant Description
Service Dates

IV-D SERVICES #00100546903
10/13/2023 10/13/2023
1 Transactions

IM SERVICE - 101
10/02/2023 10/28/2023

1 Transactions

MTM ADMIN FEE NON-FFP

08/01/2023 08/01/2023
MTM ADMIN FEE NON-FFP

08/15/2023 08/15/2023
MTM ADMIN FEE NON-FFP

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

3 Transactions

STERI-SAFE

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

1 Transactions

Income Maintenance

Social Services

COMPUTER CABLES-NA
10/18/2023 10/18/2023

1 Transactions

CLEANING SUPPLIES

10/29/2023 10/29/2023
SS-SCREEN PROTECTOR (JM)

10/24/2023 10/24/2023
SS-PLANNER (EM)

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 32

Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099

Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
202302113 Other Iv-D Charges N
908944 Postage N
IP-00026719 Medical Assistance - MTM Admin N
IP-00026723 Medical Assistance - MTM Admin N
IP-00026727 Medical Assistance - MTM Admin N
8004972677 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

15 Vendors 25 Transactions
1LMW-DMMM-6H1R Office Supplies N
19X6-JNC3-K7N9 Office Supplies N
1JFD-T77V-3D61 Office Supplies N
1YJ-PQ7Y-7966 Office Supplies N



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM Lo
. Audit List for Board ' S
5 Health & Human Services COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE Page 33
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
05-430-700-4800-6405 136.74  ACCTG-TONER CARTRIDGES 1YJ-PQ7Y-7966 Office Supplies N
10/25/2023 10/25/2023
9608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 164.61 4 Transactions

9553 Aramark Uniform Services
05-430-700-4800-6422 32.63 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2530201475 Janitorial Supplies N
10/31/2023 10/31/2023
9553 Aramark Uniform Services 32.63 1 Transactions

10855 Culligan Soft Water

05-430-700-4800-6342 76.11 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
05-430-700-4800-6342 76.11 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150-10016285-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N
11/01/2023 11/30/2023
10855 Culligan Soft Water 152.22 2 Transactions

11051 Department of Human Services

05-430-700-4800-6360 3,280.95 MERIT SYSTEM QE 09/30/2023 A300MRO124A Services, Labor, Contracts N
07/01/2023 09/30/2023
11051 Department of Human Services 3,280.95 1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
05-430-700-4800-6220 205.20 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 205.20 1 Transactions

10284 MAFCWA Treasurer-Deb Suek

05-430-700-4800-6240 20.00 SS-MAFCWA MEMBERSHIP (BB) Membership/Dues/Association Fees Y
07/01/2023 06/30/2025
10284 MAFCWA Treasurer-Deb Suek 20.00 1 Transactions

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
05-430-700-4800-6300 113.22 ELEVATOR SERVICE 1045222 Maintenance/Service Contracts N
11/01/2023 11/30/2023
89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc 113.22 1 Transactions

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
05-430-700-4800-6254 111.96 GAS BILL 0506533565-00001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
09/20/2023 10/18/2023

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
5 Health & Human Services
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

430

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

9014 PAPER STORM
05-430-700-4800-6360

9014 PAPER STORM

3950 Public Utilities
05-430-700-4800-6254

3950 Public Utilities

10698 Stericycle,Inc
05-430-700-4800-6360

10698 Stericycle,Inc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Amount
111.96

51.51

51.51

1,145.18

1,145.18

63.81

63.81

5,352.19

25,655.17

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 34
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
1 Transactions
PAPER SHREDDING 23972 Services, Labor, Contracts
10/24/2023 10/24/2023
1 Transactions
ELECTRIC BILL 1433-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric
09/16/2023 10/16/2023
1 Transactions
STERI-SAFE 8004972677 Services, Labor, Contracts
11/01/2023 11/30/2023
1 Transactions
Social Services 12 Vendors 16 Transactions

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

59 Transactions



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM P
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
10 Trust Page 35
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf#  On Behalf of Name
900 DEPT Timber Permit Bonds
493 Johnson/Martin
10-900-000-0000-2300 2,979.75 REFUND BOND 14233 Timber Permit Bonds N
10-900-000-0000-2300 1,483.00 REFUND BOND 14405 Timber Permit Bonds N
493 Johnson/Martin 4,462.75 2 Transactions
5791 Sappi
10-900-000-0000-2300 939.60 REFUND BOND 14390 Timber Permit Bonds N
5791 Sappi 939.60 1 Transactions
900 DEPT Total: 5,402.35 Timber Permit Bonds 2 Vendors 3 Transactions
923 DEPT Forfeited Tax Sales
10855 Culligan Soft Water
10-923-000-0000-6342 69.00 SHOP WATER 150-10046456-2 Office/Equipment-Rental N
11/01/2023 11/30/2023
10855 Culligan Soft Water 69.00 1 Transactions

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
10-923-000-0000-6255 110.30 SHOP GARBAGE 347481 Garbage N
1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 110.30 1 Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.
10-923-000-0000-6220 42.43 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
9046 Loffler Companies, Inc. 42.43 1 Transactions

14071 Marco Technologies LLC
10-923-000-0000-6266 285.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11770061 Data Processing/Computer Services Y
14071 Marco Technologies LLC 285.00 1 Transactions

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts
10-923-000-0000-6590 156.02 BATTERY 65EXT 1878-166887 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts 156.02 1 Transactions

5473 Parkin/Tom

10-923-000-0000-6339 17.85 MEAL AT CONFERENCE - GRONKS 102023 Meals (Overnight) N
10-923-000-0000-6339 24.00 MEAL AT CONF - DEEP WATER GRIL 102023 Meals (Overnight) N
10-923-000-0000-6339 17.00 MEAL AT CONFERENCE - A&W 102023 Meals (Overnight) N

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM Lo . c
10 Trust Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 36
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
5473 Parkin/Tom 58.85 3 Transactions

3950 Public Utilities
10-923-000-0000-6254 217.39 ACLD UTILITIES 348-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023
3950 Public Utilities 217.39 1 Transactions

86235 The Office Shop Inc

10-923-000-0000-6360 268.78 COPIER CONTRACT 329008-0 Miscellaneous-Services N
07/07/2023 10/06/2023
86235 The Office Shop Inc 268.78 1 Transactions
923 DEPT Total: 1,207.77 Forfeited Tax Sales 8 Vendors 10 Transactions
10 Fund Total: 6,610.12 Trust 13 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
11 Forest Development

925

925

939

939

11

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT
5511 Milbradt/Kris
11-925-000-0000-6273
5511 Milbradt/Kris

DEPT Total:

DEPT
15226 Data Activation Center
11-939-000-0000-6405

15226 Data Activation Center

12500 Frontier Precision, Inc
11-939-000-0000-6405

11-939-000-0000-6610
12500 Frontier Precision, Inc

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.

11-939-000-0000-6220

9046 Loffler Companies, Inc.

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

g

Accr

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 37

Account/Formula Description 1099
On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description Invoice #
Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf #
Resource Management
1,437.50 WHITE ELK SITE 6 BUD CAP 102023
1,437.50 1 Transactions
1,437.50 Resource Management 1 Vendors
County Surveyor
356.80 VNET 2GB 350 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPT 83622
11/01/2023 10/31/2024
356.80 1 Transactions
1,926.00 TRIMBLE FIRMWARE MAINT 12 MONT 285832
10/25/2023 10/25/2024
5,241.79 TRIMBLE POLE BRACKET CABLE STY 286153
7,167.79 2 Transactions

21.21 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182
10/01/2023 10/31/2023
21.21 1 Transactions
7,545.80 County Surveyor 3 Vendors
8,983.30 Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Timber Improvement Y

1 Transactions

Office Supplies N
Office Supplies N
Equipment N
Telephone N

4 Transactions

5 Transactions



WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
13 Taxes & Penalties
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
943  DEPT

4258 St Louis County Auditor
13-943-000-0000-2001
4258 St Louis County Auditor

943 DEPT Total:

13 Fund Total:

Amount

111,359.98
111,359.98

111,359.98

111,359.98

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board  COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 38

Account/Formula Description 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Taxes And Penalties

2ND HALF 2023 Cur - Property Taxes N

FISCAL DISPARITIES - 2023
1 Transactions
1 Transactions

Taxes And Penalties 1 Vendors

Taxes & Penalties 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
19 Long Lake Conservation Cer
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
521  DEPT

13867 BrainRunner Inc
19-521-000-0000-6360
13867 BrainRunner Inc

14812 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications
19-521-000-0000-6220

14812 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

521 DEPT Total:

522 DEPT
85003 Aitkin County DAC
19-522-000-0000-6431
85003 Aitkin County DAC

9561 Amazon Business
19-522-000-0000-6431
9561 Amazon Business

3810 Paulbeck's County Market
19-522-000-0000-6431
3810 Paulbeck's County Market

522 DEPT Total:

523 DEPT
9561 Amazon Business
19-523-000-0000-6420
9561 Amazon Business

10076 PFS Minnesota
19-523-000-0000-6418
10076 PFS Minnesota

4968 Upper Lakes Foods, Inc
19-523-000-0000-6418

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 39

Account/Formula Description 1099

On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description Invoice #
Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf #
LLCC Administration
2,835.00 ANNUAL SUBCRIPTION CAMPBRAIN CB000266
2,835.00 1 Transactions
685.80 PHONE AND INTERNET 024-033167
11/01/2023 11/30/2023
685.80 1 Transactions
3,520.80 LLCC Administration 2 Vendors
LLCC Education
73.10 STRINGING WOOD COOKIES 2023093004

73.10 1 Transactions

34.62 LETTERS FOR DH BOARDS
34.62 1 Transactions

1TM9-KT6P-CYR3

23.50 SEEDS FOR BIRDS 7684653
23.50 1 Transactions
131.22 LLCC Education 3 Vendors

LLCC Food

16.98 APPLE CORER 1CCY-X9LQ-MLLK

16.98 1 Transactions
2,199.79 GROCERIES 69948007
2,199.79 1 Transactions

1,784.50 GROCERIES 360247-00

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts N

Telephone N

2 Transactions

Educational Supplies N
Educational Supplies N
Educational Supplies N

3 Transactions

Food Service Supplies N
Groceries-Students N
Groceries-Students N



WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
19 Long Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
4968 Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

523 DEPT Total:

524 DEPT
88628 Dalco Enterprises
19-524-000-0000-6590
19-524-000-0000-6590
88628 Dalco Enterprises

14014 Hughes/Steven Roger
19-524-000-0000-6360
14014 Hughes/Steven Roger

524 DEPT Total:

19 Fund Total:

Accr Amount
1,784.50

4,001.27

92.71
480.04
572.75

400.00
400.00

972.75

8,626.04

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 40
Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
1 Transactions
LLCC Food 3 Vendors 3 Transactions
LLCC Maintenance
PARTS FOR ZAMBONI 4092070 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
SOFTENER SALT 4109504 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N
2 Transactions
MOW POLLINATOR FIELD (SWCD) 2023-12 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
1 Transactions
LLCC Maintenance 2 Vendors 3 Transactions

Long Lake Conservation Center 11 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23
21 Parks

Vendor

No.

520 DEPT
10618

10618
3024
3024

9109

9109
10277
10277

3950

11:03AM
Name Rpt
Account/Formula Accr
Erik's Lawn Service
21-520-000-0000-6360 B
21-520-000-0000-6360 B
21-520-000-0000-6360 B

21-520-000-0000-6360

21-520-000-0000-6360

Erik's Lawn Service

Kingsley/Russell Lee
21-520-000-0000-6802 Q
Kingsley/Russell Lee

Nelson Sanitation & Rental, Inc.
21-520-000-0000-6360
21-520-000-0000-6360
21-520-000-0000-6360
21-520-000-0000-6360
21-520-000-0000-6360
21-520-000-0000-6360
21-520-000-0000-6360
21-520-000-0000-6360
Nelson Sanitation & Rental, Inc.

Novotny/John (Land Dept)
21-520-000-0000-6523
Novotny/John (Land Dept)

Public Utilities
21-520-000-0000-6254 B

21-520-000-0000-6254 B

Amount

218.00
298.00
198.00

78.00
318.00

1,110.00

8,240.00
8,240.00

174.00
174.00
84.00
84.00
84.00
84.00
84.00
84.00
852.00

7.26
7.26

130.55

168.62

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

AITKIN CAMPGROUND MOWING

10/01/2023 10/31/2023
BERGLUND PARK MOWING

10/01/2023 10/31/2023
JACOBSON MOWING

10/01/2023 10/31/2023
ROUND LAKE BEACH MOWING

10/01/2023 10/31/2023
SNAKE RIVER CAMPGROUND MOWING

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

5 Transactions

BLIND LKATVCTYRD29TOPL
1 Transactions

LONE LAKE BEACH PORTABLE
ROUND LAKE BEACH PORTABLE
BLIND LAKE PORTABLE
AXTELL RIDING PORTABLE
CITY OF MCGRATH PORTABLE
MCGREGOR TRAILHEAD PORTABLE
SWATARA PARKING PORTABLE
LAWLER TRAILHEAD PORTABLE
8 Transactions

FUNNEL WITH SCREEN
1 Transactions

MISS ACCESS PARK

09/16/2023 10/16/2023
MISS SHOWER HOUSE
09/16/2023 10/16/2023

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

INTEGRATED

FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 41
Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
9798 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
9798 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
9798 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
9798 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
9798 Services, Labor, Contracts Y
103123 Trail Grants-State Y
INV/2023/14775 Services, Labor, Contracts N
INV/2023/14776 Services, Labor, Contracts N
INV/2023/14777 Services, Labor, Contracts N
INV/2023/14778 Services, Labor, Contracts N
INV/2023/14780 Services, Labor, Contracts N
INV/2023/14781 Services, Labor, Contracts N
INV/2023/14952 Services, Labor, Contracts N
INV/2023/14953 Services, Labor, Contracts N
102023 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N
1670-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N
1671-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N



1 1 INTEGRATED
WLB1 A|tk| N CO u nty FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
11/6/23 11:03AM Lo . c
21 Parks Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 42
Vendor Name Rpt Warrant Description Invoice # Account/Formula Description 1099
No. Account/Formula Accr Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf# On Behalf of Name
3950 Public Utilities 299.17 2 Transactions

14585 Ruyak Enterprises, Inc
21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 1,155.00 GRADE SOO LINE TRAIL 7128 Trail Grants-State N

14585 Ruyak Enterprises, Inc 1,155.00 1 Transactions

9617 Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 BERGLUND DUMP 36650 Services, Labor, Contracts N
9617 Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc. 150.00 1 Transactions
520 DEPT Total: 11,813.43 Parks 7 Vendors 19 Transactions
21 Fund Total: 11,813.43 Parks 19 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems



WLB1
11/6/23 11:03AM
22 Coronavirus Relief Fund
Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
716  DEPT

13726 MCGREGOR BAKING COMPANY
22-716-000-0000-6802
13726 MCGREGOR BAKING COMPANY

716 DEPT Total:

22 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County

Audit List for Board

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Page 43

Account/Formula Description 1099

On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description Invoice #
Amount Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

American Rescue Plan - COVID

4,000.00 REVITALIZATION GRANT AWARD 102320231

4,000.00 1 Transactions

4,000.00 American Rescue Plan - COVID 1 Vendors

4,000.00 Coronavirus Relief Fund

1,142,573.69 239 Vendors 402 Transactions

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Category: Negative Economic Impacts G

1 Transactions

1 Transactions



WLB1
11/6/23

11:03AM

Recap by Fund

Fund AMOUNT
1 879,228.17

2 7,263.15

3 79,034.33

5 25,655.17
10 6,610.12
11 8,983.30
13 111,359.98
19 8,626.04
21 11,813.43
22 4,000.00
All Funds 1,142,573.69

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Aitkin County

INTEGRATED
FIMAMCIAL SYSTEMS

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Name

General Fund

Reserves Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

Trust

Forest Development

Taxes & Penalties

Long Lake Conservation Center
Parks

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Total Approved by,

Page 44



Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 2X

Agenda ltem #

ICO U N TY Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023

EsT 3857 ——rr

Title of Iltem: Extension Committee members

I‘_‘I REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: D Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA Approve/Deny Motion |:[ Discussion ltem
Adopt Resolution {attach draft) D Hoid Public Hearing”

D INFORMATION ONLY D *orovide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Kirk Peysar Extension
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
n/a nfa

Summary of Issue:

Districts 2, 4, and b are up for reappointment, Joy Janzen has applied for District 2; Becky Joerger has applied for
District 4, and David Carlson has applied for District 5

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Approve the appointment of the applicants to the Etxension Committee for a 3 year term.

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? |:| Yes No
What is the fotal cost, with fax and shipping? §
Is this budgeted? I:[ Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.




UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA EXTENSION

Application:
PP D 2

County Extension Committee AN

Mail or email no later than to:

Name .[p 5 Jdanzen

Address, City, Zip 36 2¢8 Decv St AitK ;H; 1/
County of Residence fﬁ\ i K ¢ h

Business and/or Cell Phone J /¢ - 537 -& /119

Email g nze 0 3¢90 s & 5} /

J

Have you held any other appointed offices in the county? If yes, please list.

o
Please limit your responses to the following questions to the space provided:

Why to you wish to serve on the county Extension committee?
ra JJ i -
O A Y o (Ll e V@zm Lot ; - ﬂw‘

"”M

S o ceaked frran T ,/M Sy y/ M“’@U
CLtd 4 b 2 P RN 71
What perspectlves/ms;ghts can you brlng to the county Exten5|0n com mlttee?
xa;l £l AT “"(}A)"‘EJ /(/’V\ u%“w CEFF Ity

Piease tist Volunteer or community mvolvement and indicate any leadership positions

you have held. (:}J./C?hm /ny ~ J’/fz_g,ujw ,@_/ﬁﬂ (T Ut Gy
(v A g, Mj“ gArerda (L J’Z”é‘ﬂ” :/ 1’7{3‘4"‘5 (Luzga,txx,,m K P f{,

(A ,-J . }‘Lilgﬂ XJ{XKJ\—‘J”’*‘M Canche i”"/ arile, 7 . g

WM "‘5/&-(:{ £ ,4.%{;? g e N VL S ﬁuﬁﬂf’w‘fi etre L
atdo you Seg as key educational needs or issdes in the county?
3y _Q/é\,‘_uciimw\ R?Zj AL %&/{ z,’m?/;w—'ﬂ' u//}/u/rw L/%WJZQ_;,J_
/‘r-} ) ,{? e L//?’}__,,x'f./'tfuf - i

¢
Any additional background you would like to share with the county committee:

) O@,A\jjwwci 5 .f&}./il,,r.nw.—/‘/\ Lt ’vf: . 7{41 G %"F‘«J

,<g4ﬂ4/w,g-fi ¢ /L(A Lithoen Cp Szen /{ e Zen [0 fm.r /L{{J\{,Lf ot
© 20{Z§ Regélt;%&{he UnweE‘SIty anég:é AEFIE o res reserved Uﬁﬁﬁ%{ﬁdmﬁe xty?\smfs’g{equa! op&f‘?ﬁlﬁﬁ{i{d%

educator and employer. In accordance with the Amencans with Disabilities Act, this material is available in alternative formats m -
tpon request, Direct requests to 612-624-1222.

-




MINNESOTA OPEN APPOINTMENT ACT
APPLICATION FOR SERVICE ON COUNTY/STATE AGENCY

NAME OF AGENCY OR COMMITTEE YOU WISH TO SERVE ON:
]Q i "i’ %“J‘ i:-’\/\ (\d,f b v’!"fq EK %W\\S i'!)."\ (i.':‘ A ﬂ.-';l("%"{;ﬁgm.
\4-}

AITKIN COUNTY COMMISSIONER DISTRICT _ %

Minnesota Statues 15.0597, state that the application shall include a "statement that the nominee satisfies any legally prascribed
qualifications and any other information the hominating person feels be helpful to the appointing authority." (May include employment,
community service experience, or education that would be pertinent to this appointment}

ﬂmg.-w ‘if LA i <y [ er;i\ww t’w\ci E?Q,ﬁ)ﬁ ’Fa ¥ e Q,v\p-f Wa.*rf(?c:i &
o ' J
b e pran, yeavs. My Sun v in U H and T ane @ adelf
vy o F
eluadeer, T wea awiied u. Y-H 4+ FFa AV o ien w0 nwed alis
m 3

Sevoed & e ci Gevy DVinan, T ey Uabmk"ﬂ{!m Cim ek Jf\e*{f«”lﬁ

S0 W J v <

G "ji’n'rij T ' e ‘OQ;V\ { \jv(ufg_f s p‘"\ 37 i ‘h} 'l[du AYRY] f’\;;i \/s{-"«m;@&/ c"J"

an veb wfl\(‘ s o o yéars L 'Ui bs e, ' viloed vodh fle

Ml e Lé\u" { n Ev i 'Ts:’.,:}-{ 8 ¢ efr{r,é "

I, the undersigned, hereby state that | satisfy, to the best of my knowledge, all legally prescribed qualifications for the
position sought,

broly encye | 9- llo- 2023
Signaturé of Appifcant Dale

If applicant is being nominated by another person or group, the above sighature indicates consent to nomination.

Is this application submitted by appointing authority? Yes No

s this application submitted at the suggestion of appointing authority? Yes No

Flease return application to the Aitkin County Administrator's office, located at
307 27 Street NW ~ Room 310, Aitkin, MN 56431

o

NAME OF APPLICANT: D¢ k‘;} Joe ve e

STREET ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: PHONE NUMBERS:
308 G’vwa, ‘31’5’{&)(,‘ DAYS 218 Baf-s47g
Pelisade  arnf Sl H(29 EVENINGS 18- 821-5475

For Office Use Only

Date Appointed: Date of Term Expiration: Term #:




UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA EXTENSION

Application:

County Extension Committee

L L
'”1‘"1\:1 LR

Mail or email no later than to:

Name ﬂ:{, sl [ dpR (e,
4 g b P P - &f, ()
Address, City, Zigp@@f &> b 132 [ f; 2 pde, MP 566y

County of Residence 47 ot
Business and/or Cell Phone /-2 - 256" 9gR2 |

Email J@f@@éeéz'{*d@tm@ \/&\A@C’); @ﬁ 77 .

Have you held any other appointed offices in the county? If yes, please list.

o

Please limit your responses to the following questions to the space provided:

Why to you wish to serve on the county Extension committee?

‘f:% ce | w€ Lo ﬁdrgkff‘ Z. c:;{ f@&ﬁ @A_{;@

What perspectives/insights can you bring to the county Extension committee? /("’F”f
T ave peew arf-tes angd T hepe Fo doam
Q}} ’. ‘mx é:" E‘ ‘#_{:“ ﬁd’) (; £ /{’) g‘}ﬁ”;- éé‘ﬁvw E‘ J__,\ L\j-‘ o g_ﬂ_&;’ (:_M {?ﬁffé( L/f‘ &%;() o i i
. ok . .f- Rk 5‘// ::- - ﬁ'w”_\ .
Please list volunteer or community involvement and indicate any Iead(;er's(ﬁip%omtlons B

ou have held. T Y N .
ve ot ¥ "»%f Qps g BAS O e

T e e Y A

&

fgv o e 7 bt i/ {~f< Iﬁé’f.;”-.»".‘ St 4 ;7 /45’//"’{ P e Qg o !
PP g . k4 L Y i PR U At -

t{ EALLE e SR »z..ﬁ. i fix A '4.- i \. N /’/\ ES A o P ek )
What do you see as key educational needs or issues in the county? Ve SN AN

é(/ T 5‘2‘”‘3{ né)/ﬁ ey &l @:/f“"‘f' s J. e / - 7[ )
"yﬁ Luydq ﬁau/’ & . [f'}-“;[ wc‘r"&‘%} / Aﬁ' Aw pa }f;(!: é:‘(ff‘ VT
Any additional background you would like to share with the county ccﬁn?nci}i(ee: Y-

© 2023 Regents of the University of Minnesota. All rights reserved. University of Minnesota Extension is an egual opportunity
educator and employer. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this material is available in alternative formats
upon request. Direct requests to 612-624-1222.




f

élc UNTY

N Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023

s EST 8§ T o

Title of Item: 2023 Audit Agreement

2Y

Agenda Item #

D REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: |:| Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA . Approve/Deny Motion % Discussion Item
Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
D INFORMATION ONLY D *orovide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Kathleen Ryan Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of Issue:

Please find the attached State of Work for the 2023 audit. This includes the specifics for the 2023 audit, including fees.

The master services agreement which contains the general and legal language and is good up to 5 years, was

approved November 22, 2022.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Please approve the SOW for Board Chair and Administrator to sign.

Financial Impact

Is there a cost associated with this request? Yes D No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 74,500, plus additional fees as needed
Is this budgeted? Yes D No Please Explain:

Fees are budgeted yearly.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.




CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
https://www.claconnect.com

Statement of Work - Audit Services

November 1, 2023

This document constitutes a statement of work ("SOW") under the master service agreement ("MSA") dated
November 11, 2022, or superseding MSA, made by and between CliftonLarsonAllen LLP ("CLA," "we," "us,"
and "our") and Aitkin County ("you," "your," or "the entity"). We are pleased to confirm our understanding
of the terms and objectives of our engagement and the nature and limitations of the services CLA will
provide for the entity as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Kristen A. Houle is responsible for the performance of the audit engagement.

Scope of audit services

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements of Aitkin County, and the related notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2023.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) provides for certain required supplementary
information (RSI) to accompany the entity's basic financial statements.

The following RSI will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited.
. Management’s discussion and analysis.

. Budgetary comparison schedules.

. GASB-required supplementary pension and OPEB information.

We will also evaluate and report on the presentation of the supplementary information other than RSI
accompanying the financial statements in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Nonaudit services
We will also provide the following nonaudit services:

- Preparation of your financial statements and the related notes.

- Preparation of the required supplementary information (RSI).

Page 10f13



- Preparation of the supplementary information.

- Preparation of schedule of federal awards.

- Preparation of adjusting journal entries, as applicable

- Preparation of the Data Collection Form

- Assistance with implementing new accounting standards, as applicable

Audit objectives

The objectives of our audit of the financial statements are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (U.S. GAAP). Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAS) will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with U.S. GAAS; the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards
require us to be independent of the entity and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. Our audit will include tests of your accounting
records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express opinions and render the required reports.

We will apply certain limited procedures to the RSI in accordance with U.S. GAAS. However, we will not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. We will also perform procedures to
enable us to express an opinion on whether the supplementary information (as identified above) other than
RSI accompanying the financial statements is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the

financial statements as a whole.
The objectives of our audit also include:

- Reporting on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance with the provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on
the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

- Reporting on internal control over compliance related to major programs and expressing an opinion (or

Page 2 of 13



disclaimer of opinion) on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
federal awards that could have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the

Uniform Guidance.

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance
and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance, and (2) that the report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the entity's internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over
compliance will include a paragraph that states that the purpose of the report on internal control over
compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results
of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report is

not suitable for any other purpose.

We will issue written reports upon completion of our audit of your financial statements and compliance
with requirements applicable to major programs.

Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the
results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify
our opinions, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditors' report, or if necessary,
withdraw from the engagement. If our opinions on the financial statements or compliance are other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If circumstances occur related to the condition
of your records, the availability of sufficient, appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk
of material misstatement of the financial statements or material noncompliance caused by error, fraudulent
financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our professional judgment prevent us from
completing the audit or forming an opinion on the financial statements or an opinion on compliance, we
retain the right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to
express opinions or issue reports, or withdrawing from the engagement.

As part of our audit, we will also perform the procedures and provide the report required by the Minnesota
Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Political Subdivisions.

It is our understanding that our auditors' report will be included in your annual report which is comprised
of your financial statements, including the introductory section and that your annual report will be issued
by September 30, 2024. Our responsibility for other information included in your annual report does not
extend beyond the financial information identified in our opinion on the financial statements. We have no
responsibility for determining whether such other information is properly stated and do not have an
obligation to perform any procedures to corroborate other information contained in your annual report. We
are required by professional standards to read the other information and consider whether a material
inconsistency exists between the other information and the financial statements because the credibility of
the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon may be undermined by material inconsistencies
between the audited financial statements and other information. If, based on the work performed, we
conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to

describe it in our report.

Page 30f 13



Auditor responsibilities, procedures, and limitations

We will conduct our audit in accordance with U.S. GAAS, the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.

Those standards require that we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the planning and performance of the audit. As part of our audit, we will:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and material
noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and evaluate whether audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement or a material noncompliance resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing any significant deficiencies
or material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have
identified during the audit.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the amounts and disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Conclude, based on our evaluation of audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

Although our audit planning has not been concluded and modifications may be made, we have identified
the following significant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:

= Management override of internal controls

« Improper revenue recognition

» Lack of adequate segregation of duties

« Risk that construction in progress may not be accurately recorded and capitalized

There is an unavoidable risk, because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent
limitations of internal control, that some material misstatements or noncompliance may not be detected,
even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance. Because we will not perform a detailed examination of all
transactions, material misstatements, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3)

Page 4 of 13



misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the
entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the entity, may not be detected. Because
the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not require
auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect
auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or
governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements or on
major programs. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management and those charged with
governance of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come
to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management and those charged with
governance of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly
inconsequential. We will include such matters in the reports required for a single audit.

Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to
preventing and detecting fraud or errors that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and
detecting misstatements resulting from noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements that have a material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less
in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will
be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major program. However, our
tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly,
no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses in internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial
statements that we identify during the audit that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the entity's compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements that have a material effect on the financial statements. However, the
objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such
an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

We will include in our report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance relevant
information about any identified or suspected instances of fraud and any identified or suspected
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements that may have occurred
that are required to be communicated under Government Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

Page 5 of 13



about whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
federal awards that may have a direct and material effect on each of the entity's major programs. Our
procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures described in the "OMB
Compliance Supplement" for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on each of the entity's major programs. The purpose of these procedures will be to express an opinion
on the entity's compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on
compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

We will evaluate the presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards accompanying the
financial statements in relation to the financial statements as a whole. We will make certain inquiries of
management and evaluate the form, content, and methods of preparing the schedule to determine whether
the information complies with U.S. GAAP and the Uniform Guidance, the method of preparing it has not
changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of
the financial statements. We will compare and reconcile the schedule to the underlying accounting records
and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later

periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.
Management responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you (management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance) acknowledge and understand that you have certain responsibilities that are fundamental to the

conduct of an audit.

You are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, RSI, and the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with U.S. GAAP. Management is also responsible
for identifying all federal awards received, understanding and complying with the compliance
requirements, and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (including notes
and noncash assistance received) in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.

Management's responsibilities include the selection and application of accounting principles; recording and
reflecting all transactions in the financial statements; determining the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates included in the financial statements; adjusting the financial statements to correct
material misstatements; and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of
any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the
latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements
taken as a whole. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there
are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity's ability
to continue as a going concern for 12 months beyond the financial statement date.

Management is responsible for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements, including compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of federal awards applicable to the entity's federal programs. Your responsibilities also include
identifying significant contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program

Page 6 of 13



compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information.

You are responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control,
including internal control over compliance, relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including evaluating
and monitoring ongoing activities and safeguarding assets to help ensure that appropriate goals and
objectives are met; and that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in

compliance with compliance requirements.

You are responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls to prevent and
detect fraud; assessing the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a result of
fraud; and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity received in communications
from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the
provisions of contracts and grant agreements, including compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and
the terms and conditions of federal awards applicable to the entity's federal programs; identifying and
ensuring that the entity complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
including compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards
applicable to the entity's federal programs; and informing us of all instances of identified or suspected
noncompliance whose effects on the financial statements should be considered.

You are responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy any fraud; noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements; or abuse that we may report. Additionally,
as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management's responsibility to evaluate and monitor
noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards; take
prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified, including noncompliance identified in audit
findings; and to follow up and take prompt corrective action on reported audit findings and to prepare a
summary schedule of prior audit findings and a corrective action plan. The summary schedule of prior audit

findings should be available for our review.

You are responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, including amounts and
disclosures, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party
relationships and transactions, and other matters, and for the accuracy and completeness of that
information (including information from within and outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers), and for
ensuring management information and financial information is reliable and properly reported; (2) access to
personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed to
perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance; (3) additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit; and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it

necessary to obtain audit evidence.

You agree to inform us of events occurring or facts discovered subsequent to the date of the financial

Page 7 of 13



statements that may affect the financial statements.

You agree to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in any document that
contains and indicates that we have reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. You also
agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards that includes our report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily available
to intended users of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards no later than the date the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (2) you believe the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with the Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those
used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed
to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of other supplementary information in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any
document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also
agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information
that includes our report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily available to users of the
supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued with our report
thereon. You agree to provide us written representations related to the presentation of the supplementary

information.

Management is responsible for the preparation of other information included in your annual report. You
agree to provide the final version of such information to us in a timely manner, and if possible, prior to the
date of our auditors' report. If the other information included in your annual report will not be available
until after the date of our auditors' report on the financial statements, you agree to provide written
representations indicating that (1) the information is consistent with the financial statements, (2) the other
information does not contain material misstatements, and (3) the final version of the documents will be
provided to us when available, and prior to issuance of the annual report by the entity, so that we can
complete the procedures required by professional standards. Management agrees to correct material
inconsistencies that we may identify. You agree to include our auditors' report in any document containing
financial statements that indicates that such financial statements have been audited by us.

Management is responsible for providing us with a written confirmation concerning representations made
by you and your staff to us in connection with the audit and the presentation of the basic financial
statements and RSI. During our engagement, we will request information and explanations from you
regarding, among other matters, the entity's activities , internal control, future plans, specific transactions,
and accounting systems and procedures. The procedures we will perform during our engagement and the
conclusions we reach as a basis for our report will be heavily influenced by the representations that we
receive in the representation letter and otherwise from you. Accordingly, inaccurate, incomplete, or false
representations could cause us to expend unnecessary effort or could cause a material fraud or error to go

Page 8 of 13



undetected by our procedures. In view of the foregoing, you agree that we shall not be responsible for any
misstatements in the entity's financial statements that we may fail to detect as a result of
misrepresentations made to us by you.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies
to us of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to
the objectives discussed in the "Audit objectives" section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying
to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other engagements or studies. You are also
responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations,
as well as your planned corrective actions for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that

information.

Responsibilities and limitations related to nonaudit services

For all nonaudit services we may provide to you, management agrees to assume all management
responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably within senior management,
who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience to understand and oversee the services; evaluate
the adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for the results of the services.
Management is also responsible for ensuring that your data and records are complete and that you have
received sufficient information to oversee the services.

Use of financial statements

Should you decide to include or incorporate by reference these financial statements and our auditors'
report(s) thereon in a future private placement or other offering of equity or debt securities, you agree that
we are under no obligation to re-issue our report or provide consent for the use of our report in such a
registration or offering document. We will determine, at our sole discretion, whether we will re-issue our
report or provide consent for the use of our report only after we have performed the procedures we consider
necessary in the circumstances. If we decide to re-issue our report or consent to the use of our report, we
will be required to perform certain procedures including, but not limited to, (a) reading other information
incorporated by reference in the registration statement or other offering document and (b) subsequent
event procedures. These procedures will be considered an engagement separate and distinct from our audit
engagement, and we will bill you separately. If we decide to re-issue our report or consent to the use of our
report, you agree that we will be included on each distribution of draft offering materials and we will receive
a complete set of final documents. If we decide not to re-issue our report or decide to withhold our consent
to the use of our report, you may be required to engage another firm to audit periods covered by our audit
reports, and that firm will likely bill you for its services. While the successor auditor may request access to
our workpapers for those periods, we are under no obligation to permit such access.

If the parties (i.e., you and CLA) agree that CLA will not be involved with your official statements related to
municipal securities filings or other offering documents, we will require that any official statements or other
offering documents issued by you with which we are not involved clearly indicate that CLA is not involved
with the contents of such documents. Such disclosure should read as follows:

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, our independent auditor, has not been engaged to perform and has not

Page 9 of 13



performed, since the date of its report included herein, any procedures on the financial statements
addressed in that report. CliftonLarsonAllen LLP also has not performed any procedures relating to
this offering document.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements
published electronically on your website or submitted on a regulator website, you understand that
electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the
information contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic

site with the original document.

We may issue preliminary draft financial statements to you for your review. Any preliminary draft financial
statements should not be relied on or distributed.

Engagement administration and other matters

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations, account analyses, and audit schedules
we request and will locate any documents or invoices selected by us for testing. A list of information we
expect to need for our audit and the dates required will be provided in a separate communication.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the auditor sections of the electronic Data Collection
Form SF-SAC and perform the steps to certify the Form SF-SAC and single audit reporting package. It is
management's responsibility to complete the auditee sections of the Data Collection Form. We will create
the single audit reporting package PDF file for submission; however, it is management's responsibility to
review for completeness and accuracy and electronically submit the reporting package (including financial
statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings, auditors'
reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse
and, if appropriate, to pass-through entities. The Data Collection Form and the reporting package must be
electronically submitted within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditors' reports or nine
months after the end of the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the entity; however, management is responsible for distribution of
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing confidential
or sensitive information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the sole and exclusive property of CLA and constitutes
confidential and proprietary information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to
Minnesota Office of the State Auditor, or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding,
or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of CLA personnel. Furthermore,
upon request, we may provide copies or electronic versions of selected audit documentation to the
aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

Page 10 of 13



The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the Minnesota Office of the State Auditor. If we are
aware that a federal or state awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit
finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit
documentation.

Professional standards require us to be independent with respect to you in the performance of these
services. Any discussion that you have with our personnel regarding potential employment with you could
impair our independence with respect to this engagement. Therefore, we request that you inform us prior to
any such discussions so that we can implement appropriate safeguards to maintain our independence and
objectivity. Further, any employment offers to any staff members working on this engagement without our
prior knowledge may require substantial additional procedures to ensure our independence. You will be
responsible for any additional costs incurred to perform these procedures.

Our audit engagement ends on delivery of our signed report. Any additional services that might be
requested will be a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be
governed by a new, specific SOW for that service.

Government Auditing Standards require that we make our most recent external peer review report publicly
available. The report is posted on our website at www.CLAconnect.com/Aboutus/.

Fees
Our professional fees are outlined in the table below:

Service Fee
Financial Statement Audit (includes 2 Single Audit $74,500

programs

Implementation of the New Risk Auditing Standards SAS 143-145 $3,500-$7,000
which includes an increase in information technology

testing

SBITAs audit resource fee $1,000

Additional audit testing for GASB 96 SBITAs $250 per hour

Additional Single Audit programs, if applicable $5,000-$7,000

We will also bill for a technology and client support fee of five (5%) of all professional fees billed. Our fee is based on
anticipated cooperation from your personnel and their assistance with locating requested documents and preparing
requested schedules. If the requested items are not available on the dates required or are not accurate, the fees and

expenses will likely be higher.

Page 11 0f 13



Professional fees will be billed as follows:

Progress bill to be mailed on Amount to be billed

Upon execution of the SOW One-third of our professional fees
Upon the commencement of substantive procedures One-third of our professional fees
Issuance of draft report(s) One-third of our professional fees

Unexpected circumstances
We will advise you if unexpected circumstances require significant additional procedures resulting in a
substantial increase in the fee estimate.

Changes in accounting and audit standards

Standard setters and regulators continue to evaluate and modify standards. Such changes may result in new
or revised financial reporting and disclosure requirements or expand the nature, timing, and scope of the
activities we are required to perform. To the extent that the amount of time required to provide the services
described in the SOW increases due to such changes, our fee may need to be adjusted. We will discuss such

circumstances with you prior to performing the additional work.

Agreement

We appreciate the opportunity to provide to you the services described in this SOW under the MSA and
believe this SOW accurately summarizes the significant terms of our audit engagement. This SOW and the
MSA constitute the entire agreement regarding these services and supersedes all prior agreements (whether
oral or written), understandings, negotiations, and discussions between you and CLA related to audit
services. If you have any questions, please let us know. Please sign, date, and return this SOW to us to
indicate your acknowledgment and understanding of, and agreement with, the arrangements for our audit
of your financial statements including the terms of our engagement and the parties' respective

responsibilities.
Sincerely,

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Response:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Aitkin County.

Page 12 of 13



CLA Client

ore: CLA ora: Aitkin County
vave:  Kristen A, Houle N

e Signing Director TITLE:

o Kt A Houte

e, 110172023 OATE.

ora: Aitkin County

NAME:

TITLE:

SIGN:

DATE:

Page 13 0of 13



A

1T
0

Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #

Board of County Commissioners
KIN 3A
UNTY

o Iy il Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023

Title of Item: American Peat Technology amendments to peat leases

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item
[ ] Adopt Resolution (attach draft) |1 Hold Public Hearing*

[v'] REGULAR AGENDA
[ ] consenT acENDA

I:I INFORMATION ONLY *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson Land

Estimated Time Needed:

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Summary of Issue:

See attached memo.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Motion to approve amendments to peat leases MLPN200002 and MLPN200003 with American Peat Technology, LLC

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? |:| Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted? D Yes ﬁgNo Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



| I AITKIN COUNTY LAND DEPARTMENT

e 502 Minnesota Ave N. acld@co.aitkin.mn.us
I ‘C 0] U1 [\SI7TY Aitkin, MN 56431 phone: 218-927-7364

TO: Aitkin County Commissioners

FROM: Dennis (DJ) Thompson, L.and Commissioner

DATE: November 14, 2023

RE: Amendments to peat leases

American Peat Technology, LLC currently has two leases with Aitkin County for the extraction of peat.
One lease is in Spencer and Kimberly Township and the other lease spans across Idun, Pliny, and Seavey
Township. Both leases include County Tax Forfeited land and Con Con land. American Peat Technology
would like to amend both leases.

For Peat Lease MLPN200002 (Spencer and Kimberly Township), the only change would be to extend the
deadline to secure the necessary permits to mine from December 31, 2025 to December 31, 2026. The
amount of land being leased will remain unchanged at 638.43 acres.

For Peat Lease MLPN200003 (Idun, Pliny, and Seavey Township), American Peat Technology would like to
extend the deadline to secure the necessary permits to mine from December 31, 2025 to December 31, 2026
and reduce the number of acres being leased. 927.95 acres of Con Con land and 1230 acres of County Tax
Forfeited land will be dropped from the lease, leaving a total 1480 acres being leased, all of which is County
Tax Forfeited land.

American Peat Technology currently pays $9.9052 per acre for their leased lands. They do not pay a
production fee at this time as they are not currently mining peat in these areas.

Aitkin County will see a reduction in revenue due to the removal of land from lease MLPN200003.
Accounts being affected will vary depending on what type of land it is, Con Con versus tax forfeited.
Revenue generated from the Con Con lands, including leases, is split equally between the County and the
State. Mineral and peat lease revenue generated off tax forfeited land is split as follows: 2/9ths goes to the
city or town, 3/9ths goes to the county, and the remaining 4/9ths goes to the school district. The state’s
Mineral Management Account receives 20% of all revenue generated off all lands from mineral and peat
leases. The County’s share from this lease (Con Con and tax forfeited) that will be lost is less than $9,000
per year.

I recommend approving the amendments to the peat leases.



m1 DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES
Minnesota Deparment of Natural Resources

Division of Lands and Minerals

1525 Third Ave. E.
Hibbing, MN 55746

August 22, 2023

Kirk Peysar, Auditor

Aitkin County Auditor's Office
307 2nd St NW, Room 121
Aitkin, MN 56431
kirk.peysar@co.aitkin.mn.us

Re: Amendment to State Peat Lease Nos. MLPN200002, MLPN200003
American Peat Technology, LLC

Dear Mr. Peysar:

Please be advised that American Peat Technology, LLC has requested lands be removed from State Peat Lease
No. MLPN200003, dated March 2, 2018. The State is proposing an additional amendment to State Peat Lease
Nos. MLPN200002 and MLPN200003 to extend the deadline to secure necessary permits. State Peat Lease Nos.
MLPN200002 and MLPN200003 are governed by a February 6, 2017 joint powers agreement, as amended on
lanuary 5, 2018, wherein the state is to administer the lease for the harvesting of peat from county-
administered tax-forfeited lands.

American Peat Technology, LLC requested that lands be removed from State Peat Lease No. MLPN200003
because they were not needed for their peat harvesting operation. A total of 2,157.95 acres of tax-forfeited
lands will be removed through this lease amendment. The decrease in acreage in tax-forfeited lands to be leased
will result in reduced lease revenues distributed to Aitkin County.

Upon review of MLPN200002 and MLPN200003, it was identified that American Peat Technology, LLC had not
yet secured the required state and federal permits as required by the leases (Paragraph 21). As such, pursuant
to the terms of the lease agreements, a later date for obtaining the required permits is proposed for American
Peat Technology, LLC's consideration. The lease amendments provide American Peat Technology, LLC a new
deadline of December 31, 2026 to secure necessary permits.

Pursuant to the joint powers agreement, any amendment to Peat Lease Nos. MLPN200002 and MLPN200003
regarding the tax-forfeited parcels must be approved by the county auditor. Please review the proposed
changes and return your written response (approval or disapproval) to my attention. An e-mail reply to me will
be sufficient.

The draft amendments are attached for your reference. We request your written approval of these proposed
changes as soon as possible.

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources e Division of Lands and Minerals
1525 Third Ave. E., Hibbing, MN 55746



If you have any questions about the lease amendments, please contact me at shanda.fisher@state.mn.us.

Sincerely,

« Digitally signed by Shanda L.

Shanda L. Fishgr Fisher

Date: 2023.08.22 16:12:52 -05'00'

Shanda L. Fisher
Attorney
shanda.fisher@state.mn.us

cc: Joe Henderson, Director, Lands and Minerals Division
Susan Damon, Assistant Director, Lands and Minerals Division
Dennis (DJ) Thompson, Aitkin County Land Commissioner



STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF LANDS AND MINERALS

AMENDMENT TO PEAT LEASE NO. MLPN200002
PURSUANT TO
MINNESOTA STATUTES 2022, SECTIONS
92.50; 282.04, SUBD. 1; AND 471.59.

Lease No. MLPN200002

This amendment is made this ___ day of . 2023, by and between the State of Minnesota, under the
authority and subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 2022, Sections 92.50, 282.04, subd. 1, and
471.59, and acting by and through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, for itself and for the County of
Aitkin pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreement dated February 6, 2017, and as amended, hereinafter

called the State, and
American Peat Technology, LLC
36203 350% Avenue
Aitkin, Minnesota, 56431, a Minnesota limited liability company,

hereinafter called the Lessee WITNESSETH:

The Lessee currently holds State Peat Lease No. MLPN200002, hereinafter referred to as the
“Lease,” that remains in effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and agreements herein contained, IT IS
HEREBY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES HERETO, as follows:

1. Paragraph 21 of the Lease is amended to read as follows:

If the Lessee fails to obtain the required state and federal permits to harvest peat from the leased

premises by December 31, 2026, the state may, at its option cancel this lease in the manner

hereinafter provided. If the Lessee fails to obtain the required state and federal permits by such

date and the state chooses not to cancel this lease, such other later date for obtaining the required

permits shall be mutually agreed to between the state and Lessee.

All other terms and conditions of the lease remain in effect.

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank. Signature page to follow]



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, The state by and through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, has
caused this instrument to be executed, and the lessee has hereto set its hand, the day and year first above
written.

Signed in Presence of: STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Joe Henderson, Director
Division of Lands and Minerals

As to State

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
)SS

COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of
2023, by Joe Henderson, Director, Division of Lands and Minerals, Department of Natural Resources on
behalf of the State of Minnesota.

Notary Public
My commission expires:




Signed in Presence of: AMERICAN PEAT TECHNOLOGY, LLC

By
Title:
By
Title:
As to Lessee
STATE OF )
)SS
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 2023,
by and of

American Peat Technology, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company, on behalf of the company.

Notary Public
My commission expires:

This Instrument was drafted by:

DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES
Division of Lands and Minerals

500 Lafayette Road

St. Paul, MN 55155-4045



STATE OF MINNESCTA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF LANDS AND MINERALS

AMENDMENT TO PEAT LEASE NO. MLPN200003
PURSUANT TO
MINNESOTA STATUTES 2022, SECTIONS
92.50; 282.04, SUBD. 1; AND 471.59.

Lease No. MLPN200003

This amendment, made this ___ day of 20, by and between the State of Minnesota, under the
authority and subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 2022, Sections 92.50, 282.04, subd. 1, and
471.59, and acting by and through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, for itself and for the County of
Aitkin pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreement dated February 6, 2017, and as amended, hereinafter
called the State, and

American Peat Technology, LLC
36203 350™ Avenue
Aitkin, Minnesota, 56431, a Minnesota limited liability company,

hereinafter called the Lessee, WITNESSETH:

The Lessee currently holds State Peat Lease No. MLPN200003, hereinafter referred to as the
“Lease,” that remains in effect.

The Lessee has requested certain lands be removed from the Lease.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and agreements herein contained, IT IS
HEREBY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES HERETO, as follows:

1. The description of the “leased premises” in Paragraph 1 of the Lease is amended to read as
follows:

South Half-section (§1/2) in Section Thirteen (13);

Southeast Quarter (SE1/4) in Section Fourteen (14);

North Half-section (N1/2), North Half of Southwest Quarter (N1/2-SW1/4), and North Half-
section of Southeast Quarter (N1/2-SE1/4) in Section Twenty-three (23);

North Half-section (N1/2), North Half of Southwest Quarter (N1/2-SW1/4), North Half of
Southeast Quarter (N1/2-SE1/4), and Southeast Quarter of Southeast Quarter (SE1/4-SE1/4) in
Section Twenty-four (24);

all in Township Forty-four (44) North, Range Twenty-four (24) West of the Fourth Principal
Meridian, containing 1,480.00 acres, more or less, hereinafter referred to as the “tax-forfeited
lands”,

2. Paragraph 21 of the Lease is amended to read as follows:



If the Lessee fails to obtain the required state and federal permits to harvest peat from the leased
premises by December 31, 2026, the state may, at its option cancel this lease in the manner
hereinafter provided. If the Lessee fails to obtain the required state and federal permits by such
date and the state chooses not to cancel this lease, such other later date for obtaining the required
permits shall be mutually agreed to between the state and Lessee.

All other terms and conditions of the lease remain in effect.

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank. Signature page to follow]



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the state by and through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, has
caused this instrument to be executed, and the Iessee has hereto set its hand, the day and year first above
written.

Signed in Presence of: STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Joe Henderson, Director
Division of Lands and Minerals

As to State

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) SS
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 5

2023, by Joe Henderson, Director, Division of Lands and Minerals, Department of Natural Resources, on
behalf of the State of Minnesota.

Notary Public
My commission expires:




Signed in Presence of: AMERICAN PEAT TECHNOLOGY, LLC

By
Title:
By
Title:
As to Lessee
STATE OF )
)SS
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 2023,
by and of

American Peat Technology, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company, on behalf of the company.

Notary Public
My commission expires:

This Instrument was drafted by:

DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES
Division of Lands and Minerals

500 Lafayette Road

St. Paul, MN 55155-4045



I T K I N Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 4A

l%‘c O U N TY Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023 Agenda ltem #

5T 185 7 i

Title of Item: Individual Disaster Abatement and Credit - Parcel 29-1-469400

REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: |:| Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion I:I Discussion Iltem

D CONSENT AGENDA

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*

D INFORMATION ONLY D *orovide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:

Mike Dangers County Assessor

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
Mike Dangers, County Assessor 10 minutes

Summary of Issue:

The County received a fire abatement application from Jacob and Mindy Koen. They are homestead property owners
that lost their home to a fire on January 7, 2023.

The local option disaster abatement and credit is for owners that have lost at least 50% of their home to a disaster
such as a fire. The benefits are a reduction in property taxes for the year of the disaster plus a tax credit for the
following year. These benefits are prorated based on the number of months the property was unusable.

On page 2 is a short spreadsheet that shows the details of the situation. The tax reduction for both taxes payable in
2023 and 2024 is $1368 for each year. Page 3 has a flowchart summary of how the disaster abatement and credit
works. The right hand column pertains to this situation. On page 4 and 5 is a copy of the abatement application with a
letter from the property insurer confirming the fire date and that it was a total loss. The last pages show photos of the
property before and after the fire. The owners are currently rebuilding and hope to be in their new home in February

2024,

The cost of this abatement and credit is paid by other property owners in the County through the property tax system.
If this was large scale disaster affecting many properties, we could apply to get State reimbursement of the costs.

-

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Approval of this is at the Board's discretion. In recent years, the Board has approved disaster abatements and credits.
The Board could choose to just approve the abatement or credit (to provide one year of relief) and not both years. If
neither the abatement or the credit is approved, the taxes would be reduced for payable 2025 if they didn't rebuild.

Recommended Action/Motion:
Motion to approve both the abatement and the credit as presented.

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? Yes l:l No

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 2,736 (total of both the credit and abatement)
Is this budgeted? l:' Yes No Please Explain:

We have not budgeted a cost for abatements or credits. The cost above does not include the administrative cost to
process the paperwork.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Local Option Disaster Abatement and Credit Summary - November 14, 2023 County Board Meetingm

Number of Full Estimated Estimated Property Tax |Hypothetical |Prorated Estimated Disaster

Months Market Value |Market Value |for 2023 2023 Payable |Abatement Credit Amount
Owner Name Parcel Date of Fire Unusable Homestead? |Before Fire |After Fire Payable Tax After Fire |Amount 2023 |2024 Payable
Jacob and Mindy Koen 29-1-469400 | 1/7/2023 11 yes 430300/ 182800/ 2530 1038 1368| 1368




% DEPARTMENT
! OF REVENUE

Is the property located in a declared
disaster area?

(Jurisdiction must apply to the Executive Council
to be designated as a declared disaster area.)

s

Any disaster relief granted is reimbursed
by the state and is not prorated.

Is the building a homestead dwelling?

(The property is homesteaded; the building is a _®_)

house or garage.)

s

Building qualifies for hornestead credit.

Is the building 50% damaged or

Any disaster relief granted is not
reimbursed by the state and is prorated
based on the number of months that the
structure is not usable.

l

Is the building 50% damaged or
destroyed? @

s

Building may qualify for local aption
abatement and credit. The property owner
must apply, and both the abatement and
credit are subject te board approval.

v

No disaster relief

destroyed?

®

Building may qualify for local option
abatement. The property owner must
apply, and the abatement is subject to

| board approval.

available.

Building does not
qualify for disaster
abatement.

3



Far Ohea
‘ r Ukies Oridy (] Approvad
Nama of eppikeant o Asnessant vesr o

As383307'% Signature Date__ -

ALODA

(7} Denied

Application for Local Option Disaster Abatements and Credits
__M__ County

¥ your proparty has baan damaged ot destityed Uy & natural dsaster or other ype of neodent you may be elgiia Lo 126a1ve KA BIopely BY cal®f on thes
a2 and Noct year g Drope(Ty tausd. The typo of tas relal yaii racave will depand on whethar vour proparty v homeatesdsd, whathar @t ik locogted withio a
dscisred disa®ier or ssargency areg, e smount of damnage suatained, and & nurmber of other jactars I an assessor Nas ot altesdy (EaRIPRIOU yOUT OB,
you should 0ontAGH yoUr county asaessn; & office ond rsquett thal an asseasor vas (hs damaga for the purhoaae of recawving diaaatar el of

Applicant and Property information

of Facts

Sign Here

RECIE TR

"

Last Name | Fist Name M Sacls! Security Number
|
Koen _Mandy M|
Mailing Address  Streel Clly/'Town State | 2ip Coda

V35S g Rt Pae| Mehreger — MV] 5500

Tetphone [Work) | Teleonone (Hame)
[ 4-

Property 10 or Parcel Number (found on your property tax statement)

291469400, 19- 1-49500, ]a |- 471200

Address of Damaged Property (it dilterent than mailing address)

50356 lenG PonT PLACE  MOGRBR MN D)

Legal Descnpnon ol Praperty (found on your property tax statement)

[ How many monlhs was the property umble to be occupied or used?

Is the property homesieaded?

LE Yes I__.[ No [ Oate you lett property§ .}1.3"-!_;‘.('114.{ }1‘1 g5 —
;r Date you returned lo property: ("I dt’lf 1§ pl")}"b{:‘l’_lq_l_{_)___}:){ -

Is the ptoperty located in a county
designated as a disaster or emergency area?

(v e 760 | -

Applicant’s statement of facts. {Please list type of disaster, type of damage, and any other Informatlon you deem
relevant.)

600’;6(!(26‘ totaal 105§ Rouie Fre on K'Jan[}a[\_j RAMNTE

- Mhreat, A1ein, pond llah,'m{ Are Adzpart me niy re fponeed
(Auk oF Pre wal Suspectd fo bt Our Bisiel yacvum
Claner Anak fat on dgcking Sthon, per invesngator?

‘NIt heme at hme of fire-

WMaranc (ompany deemed # htal 0l o even/tning

By signing below, | certify, to the best of my knowledge, the above statements are true and correct,

b:m.}inm e of Property Owner - " Date

’_f%‘ﬂéff!&m | L OLYober 190,000 ™

Note Minnegota Statutes. Section 609 41, "Whoever, In making any slatement, ora) ot wiitton, which 13 required or authonzed Iy law (0 b8 MmAde as
a basia ot IMpasing, (educing. or abatng any tas or assessment intentionally Makes any atatement as to any materkal matter which tha masner af st
staternent knows 1S faise may be sentenced, uniess otherwisa provided by law {0 /mpnsonment for not more than one yeat or to paymeant of a Ane of

ot moce than $3 000 00, or buth

Use of information
The information an this form Is required ty Minnesota Slatutes sectien 273 £233 10 properly identdy you and deterrmine i yau qualify 101 6 disaster

#gbatement and/or credlt. Your Social Secunly number Is required 1 you do not provide the required tnformation, your appilcation may be delayed or
denied, Your County Asst=si may also ask lo; addiuonal venfication ot qualificstions Youw Social Security number 14 considered privale data

Aitkin County Assessor, 307 Second St NW Room 120, Aitkin MN 56431

Return to:
Dhama: 740 AT TADY

e e

4




Large Loss Claims Team

Q/luto"owﬂer 'S PO Box 30660 | Lansing MI 48909

INSURANCE 6101 Anacapri Bivd | Lansing Mt 48917
p. 844.359 4603 | f. 517,886 8723 | autc-owners.com
LIFE - HOME - CAR - BUSINESS Largel.oss CLM@aolns com

Mindy & Jacob Koen
50356 Long Point Drive
McGregor, MN 55760

Named Insured: Mindy Koen, Jacob Koen
Date of Loss: January 7, 2023

Policy Number: 53-826649-01

Claim Number: 300-0017064-2023

October 18, 2023

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Koen,

This letter Is to confirm that you suffered a total loss fire on January 7, 2023, at 50356 Long
Point Drive, McGregor, MN,

We inspected your home on January 10, 2023, at which time we confirmed that your home was
irreparable due to the fire damage it sustained.

Should you have any additional inquirles, please contact us.

Sincerely,

0 A%/m{ Koodotetrleo

Ashleigh Hochstettler

Manager — Large Loss Department
Auto-Owners Insurance Company
Largeloss.CLM@aoins.com

5

Servina our policvhalders and aaents since 1916

ﬁ




Koen Parcel 29-1-469400

Before Fire




Koen Parcel 29-1-469400
After Fire




Agenda Request SA

Q | I Board of County Commissioners

%‘C O U TY Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023

Agenda ltem #

Title of [tem: Revitalization Grant: Award funding

v'| REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested:

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

li_ Approve/Deny Motion |:| Discussion ltem

|: Adopt Resolution (attach draft) |:| Hold Public Hearing*

|_| Direction Requested

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of Issue:

included.

Crossroads Hotel, McGregor, $5,000.

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received and reviewed grant funding requests for the
Revitalization Grant Program. Grant applications for all grants applications reviewed and grant award summary are

The Committee recommends and requests approval to award the following grant at this time:

The purpose of this grant fund is to help support local businesses to upgrade/revitalize the outside presence of their
business property in our community in an effort to drive economic growth. As business owners and members of our
community, it is important that we establish and maintain an image of growth and success. The fund will help support
upgrades of awnings, signage, outdoor aesthetics and general business image and appearance.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to award the recommended grants.

Is there a cost associated with this request?

Financial Impact: '/

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted? v |Yes [E:IQNO

This funding is budgeted through the ARPA funding.

Yes ': No

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



2023 Revitalization Grant Program

# Applicant Name Project Naime City $ requested $ Awarded Informed
28 BarTopp Wash exterior painting McGregor S 3,150.00 yes
29 Crossroads Hotel exterior painting McGregor $ §00000( & 5,000 00
3 14347543 | % 64,011.00
Remaining % 5,411.00




o 5P s RS T R (M m R e T A P e BT | et B i BB AT ) R LS e B 1

~ Y

3
J

Crossroads Hotel

September 7th, 2023

Mark Jeffers

Aitkin County Government

Center 307 2nd Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

[T —— . e i~ e e TR 2 R AR 2 TR A N AT T ST S T AT e 6 A

Dear Aitkin County,

We are the new owners of Crossroads Hotel, formally Country
Meadows Inn and Suite, in McGregor. Crossroads Hotel was
purchased June 30t with the vision of bringing a quality,
modernized hotel to the McGregor Lakes area. One that is
comfortable, clean, and safe. We saw an opportunity to
continue to invest in a community we have deep ties to.

We are in the middle of a complete refresh of the property.
Including, but not limited to pool renovations, room updating,
common area improvements, as well as security and entry
upgrades.

We are asking for $5,000.00 to assist in the upgrade of
exterior door and entrance improvement. We are also adding
upgrades to our outdoor signage with lighting and improved
panels.

We look forward to hearing from you with hopes of being able
to assist with some of this major expense.

Sincerely,

Brandon & Janae Popp
Tony and Pam Nistler

L



ProjectCrossroads Hotel

Completion Date |Dec-23

Contact Brandon Popp

[§rg\_t Amaunt

Exterior Door and front entrance improvement 5 4,200.00
improved ighting on signage $ 2,500.00
sign lighting panels $ 3,400.00
outdoor painting and window remodel $ 25,050.00

s .

S =

$

S

5

S

S

s

s >
expense total S 35,150.00




3120-345-0582

nartopppropertieslic@gmail cor

Bartopp
Carwash

August 30", 2023

Mark Jeffers

Dear Aitkin County,

We are the new owners of the local carwash in McGregor. As business
owners, we are excited to help improve the look of the city. We feel it
is important to give our business a fresh look being we are located in a
high traffic area for both those passing through, and the local
community.

Our first year, we invested in the addition of an automatic wash & a set
of new garage doors! It was important to focus on the interior issues
first which left the exterior looking a bit run down. We are confident
the new look would help improve the look of the town, as well as help
overall business — it's tough to sell a Sparkling Wash when the building
is lacking its own sparkle!

We are asking for $3,150.00 to assist in covering half of the cost to give
the outside of the building a fresh, modern look. This includes new
paint on the exterior (building, trim, front door) and clean up and paint
the garage doors on the manual bay side. Attached is a before and
after photo of the building, along with the estimate from a local
business for the entire job.

We look forward to hearing from you with hopes to be able to
complete our exterior upgrades!
Bartopp Wash — Keeping McGregor clean, one car at a time!

Sincerely,
Brandon & lJanae Popp
Jordan & Alli Barten




Before - -

Exterior - Blue paint
Garage Doors — White
Front Door - Red
Trim - White

After - -

Exterior - Grey paint
Garage Doors - Black

RG Services, Limited Liability Company BATE  adblist 30 2025

ghway 210

(608) 931-9402

Prepared by: Ryan Grant
Brandon Popp
237 State Hwy 210
McGregor, MN 55760
(320) 345-0582

Description AMOUNT

Exterior Car Wash Paint

Labor $ 6,300.00

Labor to include site prep, pressure wash, Two coats roof, body,
trim, doors. Site clean up and waste disposal.

Materials

Sherwin Williams Multi Surface Acrylic Pro Industrial

$ 6,300.00

TO BE COMPLETED THIS SEASON WEATHER PERMITTING




‘ I N Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 5B
%\C O U N TY Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023 Agenda [tem #

Title of Item: Childcare Acceleration Grant: Award funding

/ REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA Approve/Deny Motion j Discussion ltem
I:l Adopt Resolution (attach draft) . Hold Public Hearing*
INFORMATION ONLY *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Mark Jeffers Administration
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator 5 minutes

Summary of Issue:

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received and reviewed grant funding requests for the
Childcare Acceleration Grant Program. Grant applications for all grants applications reviewed and grant award
summary are included.

The Committee recommends and requests approval to award the following grant at this time:
Ashley's Little Adventurers, Ashley Warner, Aitkin, $4,800.

Aitkin County has been awarded a grant from the Department of Employment and Economic Development (DEED).
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, have approved this grant funding to be used to directly impact the
Community of Aitkin County by establishing the Aitkin County Childcare Acceleration Grant.

The purpose of this grant fund is to help support community members who aspire start their career in childcare and
become childcare providers in Aitkin County in an effort to drive economic growth. The main purpose of this grant is to
increase childcare slot availability and consideration will be given to new Childcare providers increasing the slot
availability. The funding will help support fees associated with new licensing and training needed to open a childcare
center or at home facility, general remodeling costs to meet licensing standards and/or funding support to add
additional employees to new and existing childcare businesses. m|

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Economic Development requests approval of a motion to award the recommended grants.

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? / Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Is this budgeted? / Yes No Please Explain:

This funding is budgeted through an acquired DEED grant to the County.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



2023 Childcare Acceleration Grant Program

Applicant Name Project Name Funding Category $ requested $ Awarded

Remodel to meet licensing

Ashley Warner Ashley's Little Adventurers standards

Aitkin 4 4,800.00 ¢ 4,800

$ 32,071.83 | $ 4,800

$95,200



N G

~‘§:C)M, NTY

1857

Application for Aitkin County CHILDCARE ACCELERATION Grant Program
2023

1. Grantrequests should be submitted by EMAIL to:
mark.jeffers@co.aitkin.mn.us, subject line: CHILDCARE ACCELERATION GRANT 2023
Or by mail to:
Mark Jeffers
Aitkin County Government Center,
307 2 Street NW, Room 316,
Aitkin, MN 56431.
2. Funding recommendations will be considered at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Aitkin County Economic
Development Committee.
3. Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.

APPLICANT INFORMATION j

PROGRAM INFORMATION

e W (e uw Mot

Address: . " \'\‘\5 W"‘
%(\85:\}4\(\ . e Ut%\ Uﬁ \//J

Person in Charge of Project: %W./) \NMWM

Organization Mailing Address (Street Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box # and City and Zip Code):

AR ok \\\c\w&aq ,
Paran, . izl
Contact Person’s Phone #: \Q\l waq 440 g

Contact Person’s Email: \W\I\Q_,*ng\r\d:ﬂ W& \ W / \O 5 d C "y e
Description of your childcare busmess Wﬂm \%
Wit GAd el b\)mcumvx s “\ SM}\

L\ u

-~

SYACNEERUN
gow ma\r-\'l}ﬁhlldremre e gkg:i%‘ﬁbm h\}t v N i U\ (’U‘ h\w \%NJW\ lUI\Jn
How many childcare slots will you increase if awarded? \0 Wﬁ o m\l ﬁv&'_\é\’\‘gm
c 7 :



PROJECT BUDGET: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire project.

Category Grant Funds Applicant Funds Total
NPT Trex ;g(m%%m 3000 7,000~ 5.000%
| Eavisss YAy mia\m,-’\‘%ﬁ 2007 e o™
DA, ,gix%m VTS S o 718 2,000%
TOTALS K00 2G> 15T

Will your organization accept a grant if it is partially funded?

Along with your application, please attach all documents that will assist the committee in their decision. Examples should include
detailed quotes of work to be accomplished (if available), timeline of potential opening.

QQ[% oA

@m&% NN oue: (Hpa (|1




AITKIN

7-\COUNTY

||||||||

FUNDING:

Category for funding (circle or highlight):
Licensing & training
Remodel to meet licensing standards
Supplies to meet licensing standards

Amount requested from Aitkin County SL*(%OD
Amount of the business’ match S L{]SD
Total projected budget $. (ﬁtjo

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Be concise and complete; attach supporting information if needed.

1NN QU on \'\x Aoy U &% ol do ‘HLL
Wi way nat | Oul@ @\m b:W’l')ﬂ
qu 4% R [bethme ¥l \ Wi wx\msw W\/
\m'o (A‘vw\(% 0 W Ollare el and
el e o b e o hawe U Dt JQM%G
hoc Mg Chuldvein. \ i QM 1

PNITRS i o W g O i

4\4&\(\\(1\@\) oy \%Duv WINYUEQINY
- F%m\ué WON IV






&“'3":! {E}ﬂ"‘,a“ %(ﬁ % C Ashley Warner <lovetofish0711@gmail.co
C \)\U

oberg fence

John Brabbit <johnb2185343118@gmail.com> Tue, Sep 19, 2023 at 1:15
fo: lovetofish0711@gmail.com

Ashiey
For 30x60x30 of §' high galvanized chain link fence with one 4' walk gate and one 10’ double gate installed - $ 4,974.00

SAA, but with black chain link - $ 6,198.00

John Brabbit
Oberg Fence
Sales-Estimator
218-534-3118



I I N Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request SC

Agenda ltem #

g
I \C iy 57TY Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023
Title of Item: Motion for letter of support- East Central Energy Broadband project

/ REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: | Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA . Approve/Deny Motion I: Discussion Item
Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
INFORMATION ONLY D *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Mark Jeffers Administration
Estimated Time Needed:

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

5 minutes

Summary of Issue:

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received a request for a letter of support for East Central
Energy's grant application to the state Border to Border Grant Program.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Economic Development requests approval of a motion to forward a letter of support.

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? Yes / No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Is this budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



East Central Energy

HOME GROWN, MEMBER OWNED,
COMMUNITY FOCUSED

Rural electric co-ops are the fastest growing segment of broadband providers.
East Central Energy powers some of the most under-served counties in the state.
With the right funding, our electric grid can be leveraged to provide residential broadband
and improve the overall quality of life for over 123,000 residents.

64,374 MEMBERS SERVED Headquartered in Braham, MN,

East Central Energy is Minnesota’s third
8'473 MILES OF LINE largest member-owned electric cooperative.
14 COUNTIES

180+ EMPLOYEES

- S S s s e s s s s e e s e see e S s e e

ECE is uniquely positioned to deliver
broadband service to rural parts of
Minnesota. We already have a deep
relationship with our member-owners,
plus we maintain a longer-term view of
infrastructure investments.

-— e s m s e s o o e em o e s e s mm e e

What makes East Central Energy the broadband provider of choice?

As a not-for-profit organization...

As ECE did in the We have strong Across the nation,
We have 30s, we intend to relationships many other co-ops
87+ years of serve all areas... with communities have deployed
histeny imsolld not just densely and access to broadband
service populated resources successfully
...a regional project makes sense
Full fiber-to-the- ECE has the ability Our existing Positive long-term
home is the to blanket our 14- infrastructure = economic impact
gold standard county area, potential for for families,
for internet helping to offset smart grid schools, healthcare,
service expenses technology and businesses

To learn more, contact:
Dennis Rice

Broadband Manager
dennis.rice@ecemn.com @ 763-691-2085




Minnesota Border-to-Border Grant Scope -

Kanabec County

The Minnesota Office of Broadband has opened the FY 2024 grant window and allocated
$50M to bettering high-speed internet services throughout Minnesota. ECE will be applying
for three grants, which are due on December 7, 2023. One of the three grants will directly
impact Kanabec County. The Border-to-Border application awards points for community
participation letters of support and financial commitment. The table below shows how much
of each township/city would be served with high-speed internet if this grant is approved.

Sq Miles % of County
Pine Central 132
Kanabec County 67 12.5%
Pine County 65 4.6%
Pine North 117
Pine County 83 5.8%
Aitkin County 35 1.7%
Mille Lacs South 91
Isanti County 14 3.0%
Mille Lacs County 78 11.4%
Total Kanabec 148

“Community Engagement” wording from the B2B grant application:

Critical Need/Community Participation: 0 to 15 points possible

Addition scoring points will be awarded for the following:

. Project applications must identify why there is a critical need for the proposed project as it
relates to access, affordability, reliability and/or consistency (in addition to being a scoring factor,
applicants that do not address the critical need for their project may be disqualified from
consideration)

. Verified financial commitment to the project from any qualified community partner(s)
[Community partner may be any public, private, hon-profit, or philanthropic entity — this

. would include a business, county, township, city, tribal entity, or community coalition]

» Projects that propose to serve or partially serve federally recognized tribal lands, and the
associated tribal entity has provided application documentation of project support

- Project applications that provide substantive evidence of community support for the
project




MN Border-to-Border Round 9 Grant Scope -

Township Breakdown

Pine Central

Townships Sqg Miles To:{:n(:hip Underserved Unserved Tot:n’lo?:trsvice

Kanabec County

Kroschel Township 8.7 24% 13 31 44

Peace Township 19.8 52% 56 186 242

Pomroy Township 37.1 98% 54 182 236

Whited Township 0.8 3% - 6 6
Pine County

Brook Park City 1.0 100% 13 58 71

Brook Park Township 20.6 69% 23 136 159

Hinckley Township 23.9 67% 77 181 258

Mission Creek Township 19.2 60% 35 119 154

Pokegama Township 0.7 1% - 8 8

Total 132 - 271 907 1,178




AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
I I Aitkin County Government Center
= 307 2m Street NW, R 316
l ‘C Om 1[\517TY | Aitkin, MNrgg431 oo

November 14, 2023

East Central Energy

ATTN: ECE Board of Directors
412 Main Avenue North
Braham, MN. 55006

RE: ECE Letter of Support

Aitkin County would like to express our support for East Central Energy’s Broadband Project for the MN Border-to-
Border Round 9 grant program.

ECE’s efforts will provide access to high-speed internet for many of our community members that currently do not have
adequate internet access, or no internet access at all. These residents currently struggle with slow internet speed and
poor connectivity—some residents have NO access to broadband—which adversely impacts school, work, and
healthcare for these families.

This grant opportunity would greatly improve the quality of life for Aitkin County residents. Improving broadband to our
residents in one of our highest priorities in Aitkin County. Currently, Aitkin County is 74" out of 87 counties for
broadband access to under-served or un-served residents.

Aitkin County strongly supports this project and would appreciate your consideration of ECE’'s MN Border-to-Border
Round 9 grant application.

Thank you for your consideration,

J Mark Wedel
County Commissioner, Board Chair
Aitkin County



AI 'I' | Board of County Commissioners

l%‘(: O N T Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023

Agenda Request SD

esT 1857

Agenda Item #

Title of Iltem: Motion for letter of support- Mille Lacs Energy Broadband project

REGULAR AGENDA

I: CONSENT AGENDA

|z Action Requested:
ZI Approve/Deny Motion |:| Discussion Item

Direction Requested

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*

I: INFORMATION ONLY :| *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:

Mark Jeffers Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of Issue:

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received a request for a letter of support for Mille Lacs
Energy Cooperative's grant application to the state Border to Border Grant Program.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to forward a letter of support.

Financial Impact:
Is there a cost associated with this request?

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $
Is this budgeted? Yes v | No

Yes

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Aitkin County Government Center
N TY 307 2 Street NW, Room 316
Aitkin, MN 56431

Q I | AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

@)

1\

est 1857

November 14, 2023

Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative
36559 US-169
Aitkin, MN 56431

RE: Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative (MLEC) Letter of Support

Aitkin County would like to express our support for Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative’s Broadband Project for the MN
Border-to-Border Round 9 grant program.

MLEC’s efforts will provide access to high-speed internet for many of our community members that currently do not
have adequate internet access, or no internet access at all. These residents currently struggle with slow internet speed
and poor connectivity—some residents have NO access to broadband—which adversely impacts school, work, and
healthcare for these families.

This grant opportunity would greatly improve the quality of life for Aitkin County residents. Improving broadband to our
residents in one of our highest priorities in Aitkin County. Currently, Aitkin County is 74™ out of 87 counties for
broadband access to under-served or un-served residents. MLEC has been very aggressive in their commitment to
improving broadband to County residents.

Aitkin County strongly supports this project and would appreciate your consideration of MLEC's MN Border-to-Border
Round 9 grant application.

Thank you for your consideration,

J Mark Wedel
County Commissioner, Board Chair
Aitkin County



I "I' K ‘ N Board of County Commissioners
| Agenda Request SE
%‘

C O N TY Agenda ltem #
Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023

esT 1857 —

Title of Item: Request Public Hearing- Housing Trust Fund Ordinance

/ REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: L__I Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA z Approve/Deny Motion % Discussion ltem

[ [— Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*

| INFORMATION ONLY ) *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Mark Jeffers Administration
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator 10 minutes

Summary of Issue:

The Economic Development Committee is developing a Housing Trust Fund. This Ordinance may be adopted
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 462C.16.

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 462C.16, there is hereby created and established for the County of Aitkin a
fund to be known and denominated as the Aitkin County Housing Trust Fund. The Trust Fund shall be a permanent
source of funding and a continually renewable source of revenue to meet, in part, the housing needs of Moderate, Low
Income and Very Low Income households of the County. The Trust Fund shall provide loans and grants to property
owners, homeowners, local units of government, for-profit housing developers, and non-profit housing developers for
the acquisition, capital and soft costs necessary for the creation of new Affordable Infrastructure and Workforce
Housing (both rental and owne*toccupied). Projects funded by the Trust Fund shall be dispersed throughout the

County.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
Schedule public hearing to review the ordinance. Suggested public hearing date and time: December 12,2023 at 4:30

pm.
Financial Impact

Is there a cost associated with this request? |:| Yes / No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Is this budgeted? |:| Yes / No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



COUNTY OF AITKIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

ORDINANCE No.:

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A HOUSING TRUST FUND IN AITKIN
COUNTY

THE AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HEREBY ORDAINS AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: GENERAL PROVISIONS
1.1 Authority. This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 462C.16.

1.2 Purpose. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 462C.16, there is hereby created and established
for the County of Aitkin a fund to be known and denominated as the Aitkin County Housing Trust
Fund. The Trust Fund shall be a permanent source of funding and a continually renewable source
of revenue to meet, in part, the housing needs of Moderate, Low Income and Very Low Income
households of the County. The Trust Fund shall provide loans and grants to property owners,
homeowners, local units of government, for-profit housing developers, and non-profit housing
developers for the acquisition, capital and soft costs necessary for the creation of new Affordable
Infrastructure and Workforce Housing (both rental and owner- occupied). Projects funded by the
Trust Fund shall be dispersed throughout the County.

SECTION 2: DEFINITIONS

2.1 “Affordable” means a housing unit that has an Affordable Housing Cost
2.2 “Affordable Housing Cost” means an amount satisfied by:

2.2.1  For owner occupied housing, a housing payment inclusive of loan principal, loan
interest, property taxes, property and mortgage insurance, and homeowners association
dues which allows a moderate, low income or very low income household to purchase a
home while paying no more than thirty percent (30%) of their gross household income.

2.2.2 For rental or cooperative housing, a housing payment, inclusive of a reasonable
allowance for heating, which allow a moderate, low income or very low income
household to rent a unit while paying no more than thirty percent (30%) of their gross
household income.

2.3 “Area Median Income” means the income guidelines established and published annually by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development.

2.4 “Assisted Unit” means a housing unit that is Affordable because of assistance from the Trust Fund.

2.5 “Grant Supervisor” means the Aitkin County Economic Development Coordinator, or his or her
designee.



2.6 “Low Income” means gross household income that is at or below eighty percent (80%) of Area
Median Income, but more than fifty percent (50%) of Area Median Income.

2.7 “Moderate Income” means gross household income that is at or below one hundred fifteen percent
(115%) of Area Median Income, but more than eighty percent (80%) of Area Median Income.

2.8 “Permanent Source of Funding” means once funds are allocated to the Trust those funds can only be
expended for purposes outlined in section four (4) of this document.

2.9 “Project” may mean a single family house (attached or detached) or a multifamily property, either as
owner-occupied property or rental property.

2.10 “Recipient” means any homeowner, for-profit, non-profit or local unit of government, or housing
developer that receives funds in the form of a loan or grant from the Trust Fund Account. A
Recipient may be an individual, partnership, local unit of Government, joint venture, Limited
Liability Company or partnership, association or corporation.

2.11 “Trust Fund” means the Aitkin County Housing Trust Fund.

2.12 “Very Low Income” means gross household income that is at or below fifty percent (50%) of Area
Median Income.

2.13 “Workforce Housing” means owner-occupied or rental housing units that are provided to
households with at least one member per unit who is gainfully employed at the time of entry into
the unit.

SECTION 3: TRUST FUND ACCOUNT; SOURCE OF TRUST FUNDS

3.1 There is also hereby established an Aitkin County Trust Fund Account, to be maintained by the
Grants Supervisor. All funds received by Aitkin County on behalf of the Trust Fund shall be deposited
in the Trust Fund Account. Principal and interest from loan repayments, and all other income from Trust
Fund activities, shall be deposited in the Trust Fund Account. All interest earnings from the Trust Fund
Account shall be reinvested and dedicated to the Trust Fund Account.

3.2 The Trust Fund shall consist of funds derived from the following, but not limited to:
3.2.1 Private cash contributions designated for the Trust Fund;
3.2.2 Payments in lieu of participation in current or future Affordable housing programs;
3.2.3 Grants or loans from the federal or state government;

3.2.4 Principal and interest from Trust Fund loan repayments and all other income from Trust
Fund activities.

3.2.5 Employer based funds and matches.

3.2.6  Other sources to be considered; local or regional utility companies, specific county
departments, specific county program funds (revolving loan fund), County HRA, City of
Aitkin EDA.

3.2.7 Application Fees - Projects applying for funds.

3.3 The Trust Fund may consist of funds derived from any other source, including but not limited to the
following.

3.3.1 Tax Increment returned to the County after decertification of a TIF district.

2



3.3.2  Any other appropriations as determined from time to time by action of the County Board
of Commissioners.

SECTION 4: TRUST FUND DISTRIBUTIONS

4.1  The Trust Fund is to function as a resource to fund loans and grants in strict accordance with this
Section. The Trust Fund shall be administered by the Grant Supervisor. No disbursements over $25,000
may be made from the Trust Fund Account without the prior approval of the County Board of
Commissioners.

4.2  Disbursements from the Trust Fund Account shall be made as loans or grants to assist Recipients
in the creation of Assisted Units and administrative fees not to exceed 10 percent. Recipients may use the
funds to pay for: capital costs, including but not limited to the actual costs of rehabilitating or
constructing Assisted Units; preserving Affordable units; demolishing or converting existing non-
residential buildings to create new Assisted Units; real property acquisition costs; and professional
service costs, including but not limited to, those costs incurred for architectural, engineering, planning
and legal services which are attributable to the creation of Assisted Units.

43  All projects exceeding $25,000 considered for funding will be reviewed by the Aitkin County
Board of Commissioners, prior to Grant Supervisor action.

4.4  The Grant Supervisor shall within thirty (30) days following the close of each fiscal year prepare
and submit an annual report to the County Board of Commissioners on the activities undertaken with
funds from the Trust Fund. The report shall specify the number and types of units assisted, the amount
loaned per Assisted Unit, the amount of state, federal and private funds leveraged, the geographic
distribution of Assisted Units and a summary of statistical data relative to the incomes of assisted
households, including their monthly rent or mortgage payments, and the sales prices of owner- occupied
Assisted Units.

SECTION 5: TERM OF AFFORDABILITY

5.1 The minimum term of affordability for an Assisted Unit shall be fifteen (15) years. The Grant
Supervisor shall give preference to those projects that ensure that the Assisted Units remain Affordable
for the longest period possible.

5.2 Assisted Units shall be deed-restricted to ensure long term affordability.

5.3 The County will enter into loan agreements with the Recipients of the Trust Fund monies. Each loan
agreement will clearly state the conditions and requirements for the Recipient's use of Trust Fund monies,
including the term of compliance, transfer or sale requirements and other requirements as specified.

5.4 In those cases where an Assisted Unit is sold or transferred prior to the expiration of the agreed-upon
term, or where an Assisted Unit is no longer Affordable, the initial Recipient of assistance from the Trust
Fund shall be obligated to repay to the Trust Fund the original amount of the loan or grant.

5.5 The County shall enforce all debt and lien instruments to the fullest extent of the law. The County
may recommend debt settlement offers, if it is determined to be in the best interest of the Trust Fund.



SECTION 6: SEVERABILITY

6.1  If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, said invalidity does
not affect other provisions or applications of the Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid
provision or application and for this purpose, the provisions of the Ordinance are severable.

SECTION 7: EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as
required by law.

ADOPTED by the Aitkin County Commissioners this day of , 2023,

J. Mark Wedel, Aitkin County Board Chair

Attest:
Jessica Seibert, Aitkin County Administrator







Mark Jeffers

From: James Ratz

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 10:48 AM
To: Mark Jeffers

Subject: RE: Housing Trust Fund Ordinance- draft #1

Good Morning Mark,

| have reviewed the above-referenced ordinance, and it looks great!
| do not have any suggested edits at this time.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jim

From: Mark Jeffers <mark.jeffers@co.aitkin.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 4:13 PM

To: James Ratz <james.ratz@co.aitkin.mn.us>
Subject: Housing Trust Fund Ordinance- draft #1

Hello Jim. Please review the attached ordinance and let me know if approved to move on in the process.

Thank you, you are awesome!

Mark Jeffers

Aitkin County
Economic Development Coordinator

C-218.513.6188

ALTKIN

—— EST 1857 ————

Naturally Better.




I T I N Board of County Commissioners
] Agenda Request SF

l%‘c O U N TY Requested Meeting Date: November 14, 2023 Agenda ltem #

ps71 1857 ———

Title of Item: Economic Development Q3 Impact Report

/ REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: Direction Requested
CONSENT AGENDA ’:l Approve/Deny Motion / Discussion ltem
Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*

:l INFORMATION ONLY D *provide copy of hearing notice that was published
Submitted by: Department:
Mark Jeffers Administration
Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator 20 minutes

Summary of Issue:

Mark Jeffers will present the Q3 Impact Report to Commissioners at the Board meeting.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion:
No action needed

Financial Impact:

Is there a cost associated with this request? Yes / No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Is this budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.









Recreation & Tourism

* Naturally Better Branding: digital marketing results (Aug).

Aitkin County - Naturally Better - Digital Advertising Campaign Metrics

Clicks on Digital

National

Ad to Naturally Click National YouTube YouTube
Digital Ad Better Here Through @ Average Click Video View Video View
_ Tatc _ Impressions Website Rate Through Rate Jjj Video Views [ Through Rate Jj Through Rate
_ YouTube| August2023 17,108 11 . 0.06%  04%-0.8% 16345 955% | 30-40%
‘August 2023 25257 43  017%  08%-012% 78 - -
_ Facebook| August2023 = 637,098 = 4672 C07% 089% | - = 0
 Total| | 679,463 4726 070% 17,103 -
T — 0 | 032% 0.9% 0.

* Ripplesippi River Trails Committee: The committee has worked to identify our river trail system and have named
the Aitkin County trail system and the first 3 trails. A coordinated effort to inform the public and celebrate the

naming will be held in early 2024.

www.naturallybetterhere.com

Aitkin County Riverboat Trails

Trail 1 Pine Knoll Loop (Pine Knoll)

Trail 2 Cedarbrook Way (Aitkin County Campground to Pine Knoll)
Trail 3 Ripplesippi Trail (Aitkin City Park to Aitkin County Campground)
Trail 4 Kimball Run ( Kimball Access to Aitkin County Campground)

Trail 5 (Waldeck to Kimball)
Trail 6 (Palisade to Waldeck)
Trail 7 (Wolds Ferry to Palisade)
Trail 8 {Sandy Lake Recreation Area)
Trail 9 {Lee Ferry to Wolds Ferry)
Trail 10 (Verdon to Lee Ferry)
Trail 11 (Jacobson to Verdon)

F7=\COUNTY

EST 1857

Naturally Better.




McGrath Project: Construction is complete and home hook-up is underway. The project will be completed by
December 2023. Stay tuned for the project completion celebration in the near future.

ISP Projects: SCI continues building in the McGregor area for 2023. Paul Bunyan is completing construction in Ball
Bluff Township and building out their RDOF area north of Aitkin.

DEED Border to Border Grants: SCl was awarded $794,822 to build out Broadband in Aitkin County. This was the
only Border to Border grant awarded in Aitkin County for the current round of funds.

DEED Border to Border Grants: 2024 applications are being submitted by ISPs. MLEC will present their 2024 plan
to the economic development committee.

7—(COUNTY

EST 1857

McGrath Project : AI TKI N

www.naturallybetterhere.com

Naturally Better.



Child Care

* 2023 Childcare Acceleration Grant: $100,000 (DEED Grant) will be awarded to potential new childcare
facilities in Aitkin County.

* McGregor: A childcare provider in the McGregor area has applied for re-zoning in an effort to complete
the transition from an at home provider to a childcare center, greatly increasing the amount of child
slots available in that area.

* Tamarack: Aitkin County Economic Development is currently collaborating with the City of Tamarack,
Talon Metals, a childcare provider to establish a childcare center in Tamarack.

N
S,

¥

d 1 a

EST 1857

Naturally Better.

www.naturallybetterhere.com




* Revitalization Grant: Aitkin County has awarded over $64,000 in an effort to help support building upgrades
and building aesthetics for economic growth. Over $143,000 has been requested.

Grants by City:

Aitkin 10
Hill City 3
McGregor 3
Palisade 1
Tamarack 1

* Business Development & Recreation Grant: Aitkin County has awarded over $12,900 in grants in an effort to
support tourism growth. Over $27,000 has been requested.

Grants by City:
Aitkin 5
Hill City 1
McGregor 1
Palisade 2

e Workforce Summit: Aitkin County will host the first annual workforce summit March 7, 2024.

AITKIN

UNTY]

EST 1857

Naturally Better.

www.haturallybetterhere.com




Revitalization Grant Execution: Hello Gorgeous

7ACOUNTY

EST 1857

Naturally Better.

www.naturallybetterhere.com




Revitalization Grant Execution: The Terrace

AITKIN
7=XCOUNTY

EST 1857

Naturally Better.

www.naturallybetterhere.com




Support Housing Initiatives

* Bunker Hills Housing
* Executed Developer Agreements for 44 unit workforce and 51 unit senior housing complex
* Groundbreaking in June 2024
* Housing Trust Fund
* Drafted ordinance
* Drafted Housing Trust Fund implementation plan
* Participating in the City Participation Program (new home buy down payment assistance)
* Planning to engage cities with implementation plan ideas
* Planning to engage developers with implementation plan ideas
 Aitkin County will host the first annual housing development summit in Q1 2024.

4
[‘_ - il R = S e
W v i e | |
B|-emmam] | '
T g
|
v a T . > !
LT

. ’I;_ = o " P—
{ )» HESN &
8 LN 1
I |
| e
i o r
? -+ m;ui,--u«w, S | .
il I
J + _{ 2 ey
| Ee B . =t
¢ =+ 4-UJCI—LE—|ﬁE: —u—l—:rLI:r—

www.naturallybetterhere.com




| Coordl“atOrUpdat e_{ —

* Organizations served:
* City of Aitkin Planning and Zoning Commission
* Northspan Board of Directors, Vice-Chair
* lIron Range Economic Alliance (IREA) Board of Directors, Vice-Chair
* Minnesota Association of Professional Economic Developers (MAPCED) Legislative Priority Chairperson
* Aitkin Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors, current Chamber President
* Aitkin County Habitat for Humanity Board of Directors

* General updates:
* Completed a social media policy and organized a social media advisory group.
* Hosted both the IREA and MAPCED quarterly meetings here at the Government Center.
* Virtually attended Civic Engagement training in August.
* Collaboration meetings will City officials for Aitkin, McGregor, Hill City, Tamarack and Palisade.
* Visited the City of Sandstone, City Administrator, to learn more information on childcare development.
e Attended and engaged in City of Tamarack future planning sessions
* Attended and engaged in the County Revitalization Initiative.
* Continued Grant Award Audits.

AITKIN

7—tCOUNTY

EST 1857

www.naturallybetterhere.com Naturally Better.




30

3

32

33

34

35

36

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

YEAR

2022

2022

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

Grant Award Audits:

Coordinator Updates

Grant Facility Name o Contact Namen $ nwardl:h f:r“’l';'li’l‘('- Al Docs- M) check i:h HD ;'h;(a L:"l’ﬁ‘r"'";':‘:’ﬂ "Z’;’:"l""l’:tl:‘;'
C"";'f‘o”g‘gn‘f“"”‘ Norttwoods ATV Aance HadanKingsley |$ 350000|  yes yes 62212023 ves
Con;l:ou;irtzn?ram ALANO Chb Jim Jenson $ 500000 yes yes yes

B“s":ﬁegg’;:‘;ﬁ"‘em tm:fncmm""” Bob Markum $ 200000| yes yes 6/27/2023 Yes
Bus;r:ﬁse?mmm Pahsade Event Commitiee Nancy Hawila $ 92500 yes yes yes
Rewtaizahon Grant Lowe Properties Peter Lowe $ 500000 yes yes 8/15/2023 Yes
Rewtahzahen Grant Northland Hydraulic Seraces Phil Gerber $ 500000 Yes yes
Rewtahzaton Grant My Crafts & Things Michiyo Schanz $ 115050 yes yes 10/10/2023
Rewtahzation Grant The Locker Room Peter Lowe $ 300000 yes yes
Rewitalization Grant Jaques Art Center Pamela Andell $ 1,02000 yes yes
Rewtalization Grant Smokey Jake's BBQ Jacob Schanz $ 1,006 00 yes yes 67272023 Yes
Rewtahzation Grant Roadside Market m;i:meﬁ- $ 500000 yes yes
Busm:;se?mlzﬂmem Habatat for Humanity Ann Schwartz $ 110000 yes Yes 6/27/2023 ves
B“S"‘:;Sez‘fa‘g";ﬁ"‘e”‘ Jaques Art Certer PamelaAndell | § 140000|  yes o 9282023 | NA NAA Yes
Rewtahzation Grant Growth Innovations (Bldg 2) Stan Gustafson $ 152100 yes Yes 272023 Yes
Rewitahizaton Grant The Village Pump Saloon Abison Jensen $ 460000 yes Yes
Business Development | - Atkin Chamber of Commerce  Tayior Erickson | § 1.55000(  yes yes 8/15/2023 yes
Business DEveIopmet | Riato Theatre Kirk Peysar | $ 1257.00

www.naturallybetterhere.com




' Promote Recreation and Tourism

Project

Aitkin County Branding Froject

Start Date

June, 2022

Complete
ok or Trs

Caution on timing

On track or Completed

Completion

Date Status

June, 2023

Ripplesippi naring of trails

March, 2023

May. 2023

Boost Grant

2022

2023

Business Development & Recreation Grant

Annual County Grant

Improve Broadband

MclGrath Project

CDBG Grant, 5 Million to build internet availability

Aug, 2021

March, 2024

Border to Border Projects

continued suppart of ISP projects 11 Aitkin Counby

June, 2021

ohgoing

Blandin Accelerate Cohort

County led committee on broadband knowledge

June, 2021

December, 202

Digital Inclusion Committee

County led committee on inclusion of rural residences

April, 2023

August, 2023

Support Childcare

Childcare facilities grant program

2022 Aitkin County Grant

April, 2022

Dec, 2022

Childcare summit June, 2022 June, 2022
DEED Childcare grant Dec, 2022 Dec, 2023
Childcare Acceleration Grant Dec, 2022 Dec, 2023

Support Career Development

Altkin HS FAE LAB

Collaboration with School District to imparove prograrn

ongoing

Collaboration with JET

Feb. 2023

Business Retention, Epansion and
Attraction

Business Revitalization Grant

Astkin County Grant

Jan, 2023

Dec, 2023

Cornrnunity Grant Program Attkin County Grant Jan, 2022 Dec, 2022
Support Housing Intiatives

Housing Strategy Sessions ohgoing

INH Develo<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>